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17 TTTT Photo of PD uniform 31 

18 WVV Notes from Kottmeier 183 
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1 SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA FRIDAY, AUGUST 13, 2004 10:00 A.M. 

2 --000--

3 (Call to order of the Court.) 

4 THE CLERK: Three on calendar, 2004 Civil 656, 

5 Cooper versus Brown, for hearing regarding habeas corpus. 

6 THE COURT: Good morning. State your appearances 

7 for the record. 

8 MR. ALEXANDER: Good morning, your Honor. David 

9 Alexander on behalf of the Petitioner. 

10 MR. HILE: Norman Hile on behalf of the 

11 Petitioner. 

12 

13 

14 

THE COURT: Good morning. 

MR. HILE: Good morning. 

MS. WILKENS: Good morning, your Honor. Holly 

15 Wilkens, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the 

16 Respondent. 

17 MS. DENAULT: Good morning, your Honor. Deputy 

18 Attorney General Adrianne Denault, on behalf of the 

19 Respondent. 

20 THE COURT: Good morning. You may call a witness. 

21 MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

22 MR. ALEXANDER: Your Honor, may I request that we 

23 make sure that all witnesses --

24 

25 

THE COURT: You want to do an exclusion order? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Exclusion, please, given that I 

1 
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2 

1 think the testimony is going to be related to --

2 THE COURT: All right. 

3 MS. WILKENS: There are no other witnesses besides 

4 Ms. Simendich. 

5 THE COURT: Thank you. The Court grants the order 

6 to exclude witnesses and requests the Attorney General to 

7 just monitor the audience and make sure -- the Deputy 

8 Attorney General to make sure that no witnesses come in. 

9 MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor. Our first witness 

10 would be Nancy Simendich. 

11 

12 

THE COURT: Come forward. 

MR. ALEXANDER: I don't know what we're doing with 

13 Mr. Kochis, but he is a witness. 

14 THE COURT: I'm going to let -- he's been here for 

15 the whole proceeding. I'll let him remain. 

16 MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

17 NANCY SIMENDICH, RESPONDENT'S WITNESS, SWORN 

18 THE CLERK: Please state your name and spell your 

19 first and last name for the record. 

20 THE WITNESS: Nancy Simendich, N-A-N-C-Y S-I-M-E-

21 N-D-I-C-H. 

22 THE COURT: Let me ask, do you have a strong 

23 objection to Mr. Kochis remaining as to these witnesses? 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: I don't well, I don't know what 

25 he's going to testify about. If it's going to be about the 
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1 logs and the like and the contents, then I think that's the 

2 subject of Ms. Simendich's testimony from my understanding. 

3 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, we will be calling Mr. 

4 Kochis for the very limited purpose of confirming what was 

5 in his declaration with respect to the chiropractic clinic, 

6 and then also because Mr. Alexander has suggested that Mr. 

7 Kochis' declaration is somehow inconsistent with the 

8 production of the logs, we were going to have Mr. Kochis 

9 explain that. But, as your Honor is aware, Mr. Kochis is 

10 privy to all these documents and all these proceedings. So 

11 I don't think any of the testimony from the dispatchers is 

12 going to expose him to anything he doesn't already know. 

13 THE COURT: Okay. 

14 

15 

MR. ALEXANDER: I'll 

MS. WILKENS: And I apologize for forgetting he 

16 was a witness today, but as you've mentioned, he has been 

17 here every day and is somewhat of a fixture. So 

18 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, with those representations, 

19 your Honor, and that he's not going to comment on Ms. 

20 Simendich's testimony or any other witness, I have no 

21 objection to Mr. Kochis being present. 

22 

23 

24 \\ 

25 \\ 

THE COURT: I'll permit him to remain. Thank you. 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. WILKENS: 

3 Q Ms. Simendich, in June of 1983, what was your 

4 occupation? 

5 A Sheriffs dispatcher for the County of San Bernardino. 

6 Q And where were you assigned at that time? 

7 A To the West End Sheriff's Station in Ontario. 

8 Q And what areas of San Bernardino County did that 

9 particular substation service? 

10 A We serviced Mount Baldy all the way south to the Orange 

11 County line which I believe was -- which was South Chino 

12 Hills. 

13 Q And at -- as of June 1993, how long had you been a 

14 dispatcher with the Sheriffs Department? 

15 A I started dispatching in September of 1981. 

16 Q Now, do you recall whether or not you were on duty at 

17 the time a quadruple homicide was discovered in the Chino 

18 Hills in June of 1983? 

19 A Yes, I was. 

20 Q And could you please indicate what, if any, specific 

21 recollection you still have today about what information you 

22 obtained as a dispatcher regarding the homicides? 

23 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. I think 

24 it's a narrative. 

25 THE COURT: Overruled. 
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1 THE WITNESS: Would you ask the question again? 

2 I'm sorry. 

3 BY MS. WILKENS: 

4 Q Certainly. In June of 1983, when you were working --

5 A Uh-huh. 

6 Q -- do you have specific recollection today of anything 

7 relating to information that you received as a dispatcher on 

8 the day that the homicides were discovered? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 or 

13 Q 

Yes. 

And what do you still recall 21 years later? 

Do you want to know what -- like when the call came in 

What you recall being told as a dispatcher about this 

14 incident on the day that it was discovered. 

15 A Well, when the call came in, the deputy handed me the 

16 blue slip and said that there was a quadruple homicide, one 

17 possibly still alive, in a house in Chino. 

18 Q Do you recall anything beyond that? 

19 A 

20 Q 

I don't -- I don't understand. I mean, I 

Well, let me explain. I'm not asking you to tell me 

21 something that you've read 

22 A Okay. 

23 Q recently or anything else. I'm asking you to 

24 explain to the Court, 21 years later, what you yourself can 

25 recall independently all these years later. Is there any 

5 
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1 information that sitting here today you know because you 

2 recall it from that time? 

3 A Yeah. 

4 Q Okay. Could you just tell the Court what it is today 

5 that you still recall just from your memory? 

6 A Well, the way that the call came in and dispatching it 

7 and -- there is one thing I do remember. Sergeant Gilmore 

8 told me and I don't remember exactly how it was he told 

9 me, but he did tell me that it was gruesome and that the 

10 deputies walked in, came out, and started vomiting and --

II MR. ALEXANDER: Objection. Hearsay, your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Overruled. It's not for the truth of 

13 the matter asserted. 

14 

15 

16 

17 hearsay. 

18 

19 

MR. ALEXANDER: That's fine. 

THE COURT: Go ahead. 

THE WITNESS: I don't understand what he means by 

THE COURT: Don't worry about it. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. I don't know. 

20 BY MS. WILKENS: 

21 Q So Sergeant Gilmore called you because you --

22 A I--

23 Q 

24 A 

-- were the dispatcher? 

I don't remember if it was a phone call, but I do 

25 remember speaking with Sergeant Gilmore, and that is 

6 
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1 something that sticks in my mind, but I don't -- I don't 

2 remember if it was a phone call, but I -- it had to have 

3 been a phone call because I don't 

4 talking to him face to face. 

it -- I don't remember 

5 Q But it was while you were on duty as the dispatcher? 

6 A Uh-huh, uh-huh. 

7 Q Okay. Do you have an independent recollection of 

8 receiving any other information while on duty that day as a 

9 dispatcher? 

No. 10 A 

11 Q Okay. Now, Ms. Simendich, if you could turn -- there's 

12 a black notebook in front of you. If you could turn to the 

13 Tab MMMM in the notebook. Do you have that in front of you? 

14 A Yes, I do. 

15 Q Okay. And do you recognize the daily log? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q And is this a record that is prepared in the regular 

18 course of business by dispatchers for the Sheriffs 

19 Department? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Okay. If you could please turn to shift one, page 

22 five, and item number 30, second watch on duty. 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q Can you tell me it lists Dispatcher Simendich radio 

25 desk. Would that be yourself? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q And would this record reflect that you were on duty at 

3 0700 hours on June 4th, 1983? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Okay. And how --

6 THE COURT: Could you show me the -- tell me again 

7 where we're at? 

8 

9 

10 

MS. WILKENS: We're in MMMM, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

MS. WILKENS: Shift one, page five, item 30. 

11 BY MS. WILKENS: 

12 Q Now, you had come on duty at 0700 hours, and what time 

13 would you be off duty? 

14 A Three o'clock. 

15 Q 

16 A 

Would a dispatcher leave promptly at 3:00 o'clock? 

It depends if we were really backed up, if the 

17 dispatcher that was on duty after me, if she was by herself 

18 and only had a desk officer, then we would stay over and 

19 finish typing our log or 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 

Would you ever have to work a double shift? 

Sometimes. 

Okay. 

If a dispatcher called in sick. 

Okay. Now, if you came on duty 

THE COURT: Can we go back to where we're at, MMM? 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

in there, 

MS. WILKENS: I'm sorry. MMMM, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Oh. Okay. 

MS. WILKENS: Four M, I'm sorry. 

THE COURT: And then the MMMM notebook I put 

and here it is, the daily log? 

MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

one 

MR. ALEXANDER: Your Honor, for the record, MMMM 

9 is the same as what's been previously marked as UUUU-1 as I 

10 understand it. 

11 

12 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

MR. HILE: Your Honor, just for sake of clarity, 

13 it appears to be the same document, but it's obviously a 

14 different copy. UUU-1 and UUU-2 were represented to us when 

15 they were produced during court a month or two ago for the 

16 first time as being derived from microfilm, and that was the 

17 only copy of the document that the Deputy Attorney General 

18 could find. Now what we have before us apparently is a hard 

19 copy not from microfilm apparently. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURT: This is not your time. Okay. 

MR. HILE: No, I 

THE COURT: I just wanted to know where we are. 

23 It's MMMM, and then we can proceed later. 

24 MS. WILKENS: And it is more legible than the 

25 microfiche. 
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19 copy not from microfilm apparently. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURT: This is not your time. Okay. 

MR. HILE: No, I 

THE COURT: I just wanted to know where we are. 

23 It's MMMM, and then we can proceed later. 

24 MS. WILKENS: And it is more legible than the 

25 microfiche. 

9 
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1 THE COURT: Thank you. 

2 BY MS. WILKENS: 

3 Q Okay. Now, Ms. Simendich, you came on duty at 0700, 

4 and if I could invite your attention to turn ahead in the 

5 log for June 4th to page eight and to go to item 54, which 

6 would be the third shift on duty that day --

7 A Yes. 

10 

8 Q -- do you see yourself working a double shift that day? 

9 A 

10 Q 

No. 

Okay. And so you were off duty by I believe it would 

11 be 3:00 p.m. on June 4th, 1983? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q So you were not on duty as a dispatcher the night of 

14 June 3rd? 

15 A 

16 Q 

No. 

Okay. If I could ask you to turn to NNNN in the 

17 notebook. And, again, this is a -- do you recognize this as 

18 a daily log for June 5, 1983? 

19 A 

20 Q 

Yes. 

And if I could ask you to turn to page five of this 

21 log, shift one, and invite your attention to item 39 at 

22 0700, second watch on duty. 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes. 

It reflects Dispatcher Simendich radio desk. Is 

25 does this reflect that you were on duty at this time? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q And were you the only dispatcher on duty at this time? 

3 A Yes, I was. 

4 Q And is that because it's a Sunday morning? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. And if I could ask you to turn ahead in the log 

7 to page nine and item 70. Would this be the -- the entry 

8 for the homicide in the Chino Hills that you still recall to 

9 this day? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q Okay. And I notice that item 69 above it has a time of 

12 1406. 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 1429. 

Yes. 

And then I notice item 71 below has an entry time of 

Now, if item 70 lists a time of 12:48, does that 

16 indicate to you that this has been entered into the log out 

17 of -- out of sequential order time wise? 

18 A 

19 

20 

Yes. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Objection. Leading. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

21 BY MS. WILKENS: 

22 Q Now, are there occasions where you type an item out of 

23 order when you're preparing a log? 

Yes. 24 A 

25 Q And why would it be that you would not go in 
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1 chronological order every time with your log? 

2 A If the deputy was still on the call or, you know, if 

3 if the deputy was still on the call, then it would be out of 

4 order. If it was a - - like a burglary or something - -

5 Q Uh-huh. 

6 A - - and he was going to be - - you know, it - - I would 

7 put it on the log in chronological order and then just fill 

8 it out later. But if it was something that was going to be 

9 ongoing for a long time, I would put it on as a late entry. 

10 Q Okay. Now, what -- what kind of information do you 

11 want to reflect on the daily log for each call that you 

12 dispatch? 

13 A 

14 Q 

I'm sorry. Say that again. 

What kind of information are you going to include every 

15 time for each call that you record on a log? Do you want to 

16 know the time the call came in? 

17 A You want to know the time -- time the call came in, who 

18 was the -- not the responsible party but the reporting 

19 party, the address, their phone number, and what their 

20 complaint is. 

21 Q Okay. Now, is that the only thing that you're going to 

22 put into the daily log? 

23 A No. Then you put down who the deputy was that was 

24 assigned, what time he was assigned, what time he got on 

25 scene, what time he left scene, and what the dispo was. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

12 

1 chronological order every time with your log? 

2 A If the deputy was still on the call or, you know, if 

3 if the deputy was still on the call, then it would be out of 

4 order. If it was a - - like a burglary or something - -

5 Q Uh-huh. 

6 A - - and he was going to be - - you know, it - - I would 

7 put it on the log in chronological order and then just fill 

8 it out later. But if it was something that was going to be 

9 ongoing for a long time, I would put it on as a late entry. 

10 Q Okay. Now, what -- what kind of information do you 

11 want to reflect on the daily log for each call that you 

12 dispatch? 

13 A 

14 Q 

I'm sorry. Say that again. 

What kind of information are you going to include every 

15 time for each call that you record on a log? Do you want to 

16 know the time the call came in? 

17 A You want to know the time -- time the call came in, who 

18 was the -- not the responsible party but the reporting 

19 party, the address, their phone number, and what their 

20 complaint is. 

21 Q Okay. Now, is that the only thing that you're going to 

22 put into the daily log? 

23 A No. Then you put down who the deputy was that was 

24 assigned, what time he was assigned, what time he got on 

25 scene, what time he left scene, and what the dispo was. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



13 

1 Q Okay. And will you always know the disposition? 

2 A No. 

3 Q Okay. What do you do when you don't know the 

4 disposition and you're preparing your log? 

5 A I leave it blank. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A And then if someone comes on, if they haven't cleared 

8 the call by the time I leave, if someone comes on after me, 

9 then they fill it in, and when the deputy clears a call, 

10 they fill out the dispo. 

11 Q So a dispatcher who is on duty after you might enter 

12 the disposition on a log sheet? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q Okay. Are these logs used for any purpose on the same 

15 day that they're prepared? 

16 A Yes. The sergeant would corne in and take the logs and 

17 take them back to briefing so he could brief the deputies 

18 that were corning on duty as to what was happening or what 

19 had happened prior to. 

20 Q Okay. So one of the things you want to do before you 

21 go off shift is you want to finish your log for all of the 

22 entries and -- and business that you did during your shift? 

Yes. 23 A 

24 Q And the -- the sergeant who's going to be in charge of 

25 the oncoming shift takes this log --
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1 A 

2 Q 

3 A 

4 Q 

Yes. 

-- and briefs the next shift of -

Next shift. 

-- officers? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. Now, when you record information, do you always 

7 have a time for the occurrence of every event that would be 

8 in a log? 

9 A 

10 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. If I could invite your attention to item 70, we 

11 have 12:48. 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

Yes. 

No, what time would that -

That would have been time --

indicate? 

the call came in. 

Okay. And when on this entry is there another time? 

If you look where it says "Two Paul Six, Two Paul 

19 Seven, Two Sam Four, and FFD assigned at 12:48" --

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

Uh-huh. 

-- the call was assigned as soon as we got it. 

Okay. Now, when you say it was assigned, are you the 

23 person who decides who's going to respond? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Okay. So the dispatcher decides who to send? 

14 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q Okay. So you made that decision and did it at 12:48? 

3 A 12:48. 

4 Q Okay. When is there another time indicated? 

5 A 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

When the first unit went 97 at 12:51. 

Okay. Now, 97 

Means on scene. 

for regular people would mean? 

On scene. 

Okay. So when an officer arrives on a scene, you call 

11 it 97? 

12 A Uh-huh. 

Okay. 

It's the 10 code. 

15 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q Okay. And I notice down at the bottom there's a 98 and 

16 a slash. 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

Yes. 

What does the 98 code? 

Ninety-eight is the code for clearing the call. 

Okay. So when there's a slash and there's no 

21 information, would that indicate to you that they had not 

22 cleared the scene by the time the log was prepared? 

Yes. 23 A 

24 Q Okay. And that would not be unusual on a serious call? 

25 A No. 
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1 Q All right. Now t if I could -- if I could invite your 

2 attention t it indicates one juvenile airlifted to Lorna 

3 Linda. 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Okay. Now t the last time we have is the time of the 

6 officers arriving on the scene at 12:51. 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Now t would that indicate that the juvenile was 

9 airlifted to Lorna Linda at 12:51? 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection t your Honor. Lack of 

11 foundation --

12 

13 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- that she has personal 

14 knowledge t your Honor. 

15 THE COURT: Overruled. 

16 

16 MR. ALEXANDER: May I be head on this t your Honor? 

17 THE COURT: Not at this time. 

18 BY MS. WILKENS: 

Go ahead. 19 Q 

20 A I{m sorry. NOt it doesntt mean that he was airlifted 

21 at 12:51. 

22 Q Okay. So when you say that -- that times are entered t 

23 times are entered for specific events and as a dispatcher t 

24 you always want to have the time that the call is received? 

25 A Uh-huh. 
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1 Q The time that you dispatched a unit? 

2 A Dh-huh. 

3 Q The time that the officer arrives at the scene, and the 

4 time that the officer clears the scene? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. But there can be additional information that 

7 would not be time specific in the dispatch log? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Okay. Now, did you work a double shift on the day of 

10 the murders? 

11 A No. 

12 Q Okay. And can you tell who relieved you at the end of 

13 your shift? 

14 A 

15 Q 

Dispatcher Holman and Dispatcher Vielma. 

Okay. I notice it says after Dispatcher Holman 

16 "Desk/radio." 

17 A Dh-huh. 

18 Q And then after Dispatcher Vielma, it says "Radio/Desk." 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q What does that indicate to you? 

21 A That there was two dispatchers on duty, but they did 

22 not have a desk officer. So Dispatcher Holman worked the 

23 desk, and Dispatcher Vielma was on the radio. 

24 Q Okay. And do you have any way of knowing -- without 

25 independent recollection, do you have any way of knowing by 
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1 looking at this log how much of this log you typed before 

2 the end of your shift and how much Dispatcher Holman or 

3 Dispatcher Vielma may have typed? 

4 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. I think 

5 it's overbroad. Are we talking about -- I don't want to do 

6 a speaking objection, but I think we need to be more 

7 specific as to which entry. 

8 THE COURT: If you know. 

9 THE WITNESS: I -- I would almost say that I 

18 

10 typed -- just by the way it's typed, I typed the top entry, 

11 item number 69. I probably typed item 70 and left it as far 

12 as the 97 time of Two Paul Six advises four subjects DOA. 

13 Then I would have left it blank. I know I did not type item 

14 71 because the dispo of 71 is not how I would have dispoed 

15 it out. 

16 BY MS. WILKENS: 

17 Q Okay. So is there a certain style --

Yes. 18 A 

19 Q is there a certain latitude in terms of how you type 

20 things? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q Okay. What about item 71 leads you to believe that you 

23 didn't type it? 

24 A On item 71, it was a call of a 415 motorcycle. The 

25 deputy was assigned. When he went 98, it -- the dispo was 
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1 PAPK. I would have typed PKPA, peace kept, parties advised. 

2 That was just my --

3 Q Okay. So there there's an acronym for please keep 

4 parties advised? 

5 A Peace kept, parties advised, yes. 

6 Q Okay. And this isn't the one that you used? 

7 A That's not the one I used. 

8 Q Okay. Now, what is it about anything about item 69 

9 that leads you to believe that you typed it? 

10 A When I typed a -- when I would type, I would expand or 

11 expound -- I don't know what word you want to use. 

12 Unfounded, see, I would type unfounded. Some dispatchers 

13 would just use the abbreviation of UNF. I typed out -- I 

14 would type out the whole thing. That's it. 

15 Q Okay. And then looking at item seven, you're telling 

16 me up into the - - up into the - - through the 97, that's 

17 consistent with your style of typing? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Is there anything about what follows that's 

20 inconsistent with your style of typing? 

21 A Yes. I would not have abbreviated on the suspect 

22 vehicle description. I would not have abbreviated the word 

23 where it said "fog lights." I would have typed out the word 

24 "lights." 

25 Q Okay. And so you went off duty that day at 3:00 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

19 

1 PAPK. I would have typed PKPA, peace kept, parties advised. 

2 That was just my --

3 Q Okay. So there there's an acronym for please keep 

4 parties advised? 

5 A Peace kept, parties advised, yes. 

6 Q Okay. And this isn't the one that you used? 

7 A That's not the one I used. 

8 Q Okay. Now, what is it about anything about item 69 

9 that leads you to believe that you typed it? 

10 A When I typed a -- when I would type, I would expand or 

11 expound -- I don't know what word you want to use. 

12 Unfounded, see, I would type unfounded. Some dispatchers 

13 would just use the abbreviation of UNF. I typed out -- I 

14 would type out the whole thing. That's it. 

15 Q Okay. And then looking at item seven, you're telling 

16 me up into the - - up into the - - through the 97, that's 

17 consistent with your style of typing? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Is there anything about what follows that's 

20 inconsistent with your style of typing? 

21 A Yes. I would not have abbreviated on the suspect 

22 vehicle description. I would not have abbreviated the word 

23 where it said "fog lights." I would have typed out the word 

24 "lights." 

25 Q Okay. And so you went off duty that day at 3:00 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



20 

1 o'clock? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q Okay. Now, if I could have you turn to 0000. 

4 A Okay. 

5 Q And this would be a daily log for June 6, 1983, 

6 correct? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And if I could ask you to turn to page three, item 20. 

9 A Okay. 

10 Q Does that indicate whether or not you worked your shift 

11 on 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

June 6, 1983? 

I called in sick. 

Okay. So you called in sick the day after the murders? 

Yes. 

Okay. So you were not on duty at all on June 6th, 

16 correct? 

17 A 

18 Q 

Correct. 

Okay. Now, if I could ask you to turn to PPPP and look 

19 at the -- do you recognize -- do you recognize this 

20 handwritten log at all? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

It's not mine. 

Okay. So it's not your writing? 

No, it's not my writing. 

Okay. Do you recognize whose handwriting it is? 

Dispatcher Holman. 
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1 Q Okay. And you are able to recognize Dispatcher 

2 Holman's handwriting? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q And why is that? 

5 A Because I work with her a lot. 

6 Q Okay. Now, if I could ask you to .turn to Exhibit QQQQ. 

7 Do you recognize that handwriting? 

8 A Yes. It's my sloppy writing. 

9 Q Okay. So this is your handwriting. Okay. Are you 

10 able to discern what these are notes of? 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

Yes. 

And what are they notes of? 

A homicide. 

Okay. And that would be the homicide in the Chino 

15 Hills? 

16 A 

17 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. And we had been looking at the -- the daily log. 

18 Is this more information than was contained in the daily 

19 log? 

20 A This is information that the deputies would tell when 

21 they were on the scene. 

22 Q Okay. So they would call information in to you from 

23 the scene? 

24 A Uh-huh. I would write it on the radio log. 

25 Q Okay. 
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16 A 

17 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. And we had been looking at the -- the daily log. 

18 Is this more information than was contained in the daily 

19 log? 

20 A This is information that the deputies would tell when 

21 they were on the scene. 

22 Q Okay. So they would call information in to you from 

23 the scene? 

24 A Uh-huh. I would write it on the radio log. 

25 Q Okay. 
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1 A And then put it on the blue slip so it could be typed 

2 onto the sheriff's daily log. 

3 Q Okay. And when you say blue slips, that's literally a 

4 blue piece of paper? 

5 A Blue sheet of paper. 

6 Q Okay. And and this is the size of a blue slip? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And you commonly write on the back of them? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q And the blue slips are available to you while you're on 

11 duty? 

12 A Yes. The desk officer uses the blue slips to put the 

13 calIon, and then he slips it through the window and we 

14 dispatch it. 

15 Q Okay. And so you can continue to add to these blue 

16 slips --

17 A Yes. 

-- throughout your shift? 

Uh-huh. 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q And if -- if a call is not complete, does the blue slip 

21 remain at the dispatch desk for the next shift? 

22 A Yes. The blue slip will stay in the deputy's little 

23 slot until he's finished. 

24 Q Okay. And so 12:53, that's a reference to time? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q Okay. And you/re you -- what --what have you 

2 indicated here at 12:52? 

3 A It says 12:53 1 Two Six 1 which is Two Paul Six 1 advises 

4 four DOA. 

5 Q All right. And that would be the officer that arrived 

6 on the scene? 

7 A 

8 Q 

Yes. 

And 12:54? 

9 A Twenty Sam Three advises contact central to roll crime 

10 lab ID and notify Detectives Hall and Wilson. 

11 Q Okay. Now 1 who/s 20 Sam Three? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

Twenty Sam Three would have been Sergeant Arthur. 

Okay. And what/s the next time entry? 

12:55 1 Two Sam Four is 1097 on the scene. 

Okay. And who/s Two Sam Four l if you know? 

16 A Two Sam Four would have been Sergeant Gilmore. 

17 Q Okay. And then that would be the same Sergeant Gilmore 

18 that you recall speaking with today? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Okay. And 1310? 

It/s 20 Henry One en route from Fontana. 

Do you know who 20 Henry One is? 

I don/t recall. 

Is Henry a designation for detectives? 

For homicide. 
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1 Q 

2 A 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 what 

12 Q 

Homicide detectives? 

Yes. 

Okay. And 1323? 

It's 1323 crime lab en route. 

All right. And then what's a 20 H 12? 

Twenty Henry 12 is another homicide detective. 

Okay. And you wouldn't know who that would be? 

I don't recall. 

Okay. And then 1334? 

Is 43 David Four is en route, and I don't recall 

what the 43 designates. 

Okay. And then 1345? 

Two Sam Four advised victim eight year old white male 

14 juvenile air vacced en route Loma Linda ER. 

13 A 

15 Q Okay. So we had earlier talked about the log, and we 

16 didn't have a specific time entry for the juvenile air vac. 

17 A 

18 Q 

Uh-huh. 

Do these notes indicate to you a time at which the 

19 juvenile was airlifted? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q And what would that time be? 

22 A 1335. 

23 Q NOw, turning to the next page, 1336, what's that - -

24 A Twenty - - I'm sorry. 

25 Q What's that entry? 

24 
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1 A Twenty Henry One is 1097. 

2 Q Okay. So that would be Henry again is 

3 A Homicide--

4 Q is a homicide 

5 A detective. 

6 Q detective? 

7 A Uh-huh. 

8 Q So this is reflecting the arrival of another homicide 

9 detective at the scene, because Sergeant Arthur is there? 

10 A Sergeant Arthur, I 

11 went 97. He might have 

I don't see where Sergeant Arthur 

okay. 

12 Q So what 

13 A 

14 at 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

At 13 -- at 1310 20 Henry was en route. He went 97 

Okay. 

1336. 

So at 1336 we have a homicide detective arriving at the 

18 scene? 

Yes. 19 A 

20 Q Okay. And then the next entry for 1337? 

21 A Is 20 Sam Three requests central unit standby at Lorna 

22 Linda ER for juvy. 

23 Q Okay. So this would be Sergeant Arthur? 

24 A Sergeant Arthur is asking a central unit to go to Lorna 

25 Linda to stand by --
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1 Q All right. 

2 A -- with this juvenile. 

3 Q And you would have been the one to dispatch the officer 

4 to the hospital? 

5 A No. I would notify central. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A Central dispatch, and they would have sent an officer. 

8 Q Okay. So central is in another location than 

San Bernardino. 9 A 

10 Q So you would have picked a dispatch close to the 

11 hospital and sent someone out -- and they would have sent 

12 someone out to the hospital? 

13 A I would have notified central, and they would have sent 

14 him out. 

Okay. 

Him or her. 

And then 1339, what's that entry? 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

That's One Paul 15 is en route to Lorna Linda. 

All right. So that would be confirming that an officer 

20 was en route to Lorna Linda Hospital? 

21 A 

22 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. And then 1343? 

23 A Twenty Sam Three is 97 the scene. So he wasn't there 

24 yet when he started rolling everybody. 

25 Q Okay. So this would be indicating that Sergeant Arthur 
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1 has arrived at the scene? 

2 A Sergeant Arthur has arrived at the scene. 

3 Q Okay. And then 1348? 

4 A Is 20 -- and excuse me -- Two Charlie is 1097 the 

5 scene. 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

Now, what would a Charlie be? 

Two Charlie would be the captain at West End. 

Okay. And then 1348? 

Two David Two is en route leaving West End. 

Okay. And do you know what that would designate? 

Two David Two would be one of our station detectives. 

Okay. 

And he was leaving the station. 

All right. And then 1352? 

Is 20 Sam Three advise O'Campo and Clifford. I don't 

16 know where they were working at the time. I don't recall. 

17 Q Okay. Is this -- is this Sergeant Arthur requesting 

18 that you advise O'Campo and Clifford of -- of the crime? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. And then 1400, what is that entry? 

Twenty Henry 12 is 1097. 

Okay. So that would be another homicide detective 

23 arriving --

24 A 

25 Q 

Homicide 

-- on the scene? 
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1 A -- detective. 

2 Q Okay. 1407, is that a seven? 

3 A Yes. 1407 Two David Two and 43 David Four are 1097. 

4 Q Okay. And that would be detectives? 

5 A Station detective, and, again, I don't remember what 

6 the 43, if that was crime lab or ID. 

7 Q Okay. Now, 1416, what's that entry? 

8 A Two David Two is en route to Boys Republic. 

9 Q All right. What's the Boys Republic? 

10 A It's a facility down an area -- if I recall, it's 

11 almost on the same lines as like the California Youth 

12 Authority but strictly for boys, you know, troubled boys. 

13 Q Okay. 

14 A That's 

15 Q You're not that familiar with it? 

16 A No. 

17 Q Okay. And then at 1420, what does that reflect? 

18 A Two David Two is 97 Boys Republic. 

19 Q Okay. So that would be that -- that station detective 

20 arriving at the Boys Republic? 

21 A Yes, he's arriving at Boys Republic. 

22 Q Okay. And then 1427, what would that be? 

23 A Two -- Two Charlie is 10-8. That means he's leaving 

24 the scene, and he's en route to West End. 

25 Q Okay. And Charlie would be --
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1 A The station captain. 

2 Q station captain, okay. And then 1441, what's that 

3 entry? 

4 A Twenty Sam Three requests Sergeant Baker ID -- Sergeant 

5 Baker was the sergeant in the ID division. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A And central advised. 

8 Q Okay. And that would be Sergeant Arthur making that 

9 request --

10 A Yes. 

11 Q - - 20 S Sam? 

12 A Twenty Sam Three. 

13 Q Twenty Sam Three. 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Okay. And then on the next page at 1441, what does 

16 that entry indicate? 

17 A Forty-two Adam Seven is 1097. 

18 Q Okay. And do you know what Adam Seven would designate? 

19 A No, and I don't recall what 42 is either. 

20 Q Okay. And then the entry at 1453, what would that 

21 indicate? 

22 A 

23 Q 

Two David Two is 98 Boys Republic back at scene. 

All right. So that means that he had left the Boys 

24 Republic and had returned to the crime scene? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q Okay. And then the 1454, what does that indicate? 

2 A Henry Nine is en route. 

3 Q Okay. Now, if I could ask you to turn to RRRR. 

4 A Okay. 

5 Q And there's a handwritten note. Do you recognize the 

6 handwriting? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

Looks like Debbie Holman's writing. 

Okay. So you believe that's Debbie Holman's writing? 

Yes. 

And do you recall seeing this before? 

No. 

Okay. Now, if I could ask you to turn to SSSS, and 

30 

13 there's a typed information. Do you -- do you recognize the 

14 kind of document this is? 

15 A It's a teletype from West End. 

16 Q And did your duties as a dispatcher include sending 

17 these kinds of teletypes? 

Yes. 18 A 

19 Q Okay. And based on the date and time, were you on duty 

20 when this teletype was sent? 

21 A No. 

22 Q Okay. 

23 A Also down at the bottom where it says Roy Tidwell 

24 Sheriff, San Bernardino County SO --

25 Q Dh-huh. 
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1 A you always put your initials at the end t and those 

2 are not my initials. 

3 Q Okay. Do you recognize whose initials those are? 

4 A Debbie Holman. 

5 Q All right. And she would have followed you on duty 

6 that day? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Okay .. Now, if I could ask you to turn to TTTT. Did 

9 you wear a uniform as a dispatcher back in t83? 

Yes. 10 A 

11 Q And was it the same as the uniform worn by. deputies in 

12 the field? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

Yes. 

And do you recognize the uniform in this photograph? 

Yes. 

And what is itt please? 

Itts the uniform of a San Bernardino County Sheriffs 

18 deputy. 

19 Q Okay. So green pants and a - -

20 A Green 

21 Q - - tan shirt? 

22 A Green pants and a tan shirt. 

23 Q Okay. Now t I've already asked you about your 

24 recollection of the -- the calls relating to the murders, 

25 but sitting here todaYt do you independently have any 

Echo Reporting t Inc. 

31 

1 A you always put your initials at the end t and those 

2 are not my initials. 

3 Q Okay. Do you recognize whose initials those are? 

4 A Debbie Holman. 

5 Q All right. And she would have followed you on duty 

6 that day? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Okay .. Now, if I could ask you to turn to TTTT. Did 

9 you wear a uniform as a dispatcher back in t83? 

Yes. 10 A 

11 Q And was it the same as the uniform worn by. deputies in 

12 the field? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

Yes. 

And do you recognize the uniform in this photograph? 

Yes. 

And what is itt please? 

Itts the uniform of a San Bernardino County Sheriffs 

18 deputy. 

19 Q Okay. So green pants and a - -

20 A Green 

21 Q - - tan shirt? 

22 A Green pants and a tan shirt. 

23 Q Okay. Now t I've already asked you about your 

24 recollection of the -- the calls relating to the murders, 

25 but sitting here todaYt do you independently have any 

Echo Reporting t Inc. 



1 recollection of being on duty the day of the murder or 

2 shortly thereafter and receiving calls relating to the 

3 Canyon Corral Bar? 

4 A No. 

5 Q Okay. And I know you called in sick -- sick on June 

32 

66th, but do you have any specific recollection today about a 

7 shirt being found in the days following the murder? 

8 A No. 

9 MS. WILKENS: Okay. Your Honor, I have no further 

10 questions. 

11 

12 

13 

THE COURT: Cross. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you, your Honor. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

15 Q Ms. Simendich, while we're on the -- the subject, do 

16 you have TTTT in front of you? 

17 A Yes, sir. 

18 Q What color is the shirt top that you're wearing today? 

19 A Brown. 

20 Q The one you're wearing is brown? 

21 A I'm colorblind. Yes. 

22 Q Are you colorblind? 

23 A Yes, I am. 

24 Q I see. 

25 A Browns and greens. 
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1 Q Well, we won't mark it as an exhibit. And looking at 

2 the picture, what color do you see the pants to be, brown or 

3 green? 

4 A The pants are green. 

5 Q And that's what you see when you see the picture here? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Okay. What color is my suit? If I might approach. 

8 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, the photograph speaks 

9 for itself. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: It doesn't to me. I see it's 

11 brown, but -- no? I got bad eyes too? 

12 THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

13 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

14 Q 

15 A 

Pretty brown to me. 

My husband is a deputy sheriff, and his pants are 

16 green. 

17 Q Okay. Well, I want to know about this particular 

18 picture. 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

Well, same color. 

Same color to you? 

Uh-huh. 

All right. Now -- well, let me get an answer to my 

23 question. 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: May I approach, your Honor? 

THE COURT: What? 25 
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2 

MR. ALEXANDER: To ask her what color this is. 

THE COURT: I think that's 403. 

3 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

34 

4 Q All right. Now, Ms. Simendich, there's the distinction 

5 made between 

6 correct? 

in the logs between desk and radio, am I 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q All right. Would you please tell me what the 

9 difference between the responsibilities of somebody where it 

10 says desk and what the responsibilities are as compared to 

11 the responsibilities of somebody for whom it says radio? 

12 A The desk officer or if a dispatcher's desked, then they 

13 answer the telephones, help type the daily log. When the 

14 dispatcher is -- when it dispatches a call, then receives 

15 all the radio transmissions. 

16 Q Now, does the dispatcher receive calls that come in or 

17 just simply dispatch calls going out? 

18 A If there -- if the phone is ringing and we're not busy, 

19 then, yes, we will answer the telephone. 

20 Q All right. But the principal responsibility of the 

21 desk person is to answer the phone? 

22 A To answer telephones. 

23 Q All right. And the principal responsibility of the 

24 radio person is to dispatch, correct? 
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1 Q Okay. And -- and to help type the daily log or -- or 

2 is that a principal responsibility? 

3 A If a dispatcher -- if we have a desk officer who is a 

4 deputy and a dispatcher, the dispatcher will dispatch and 

5 type the daily log. 

6 Q All right. 
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7 A If we have two dispatchers on duty and no desk officer, 

8 one dispatcher will answer telephones and help type the log. 

9 The other one would primarily be dispatch. 

10 Q Okay. But in the instances that we're talking about 

11 here on the 5th, we simply had one desk person and one radio 

12 person? 

13 A Are you talking about on my shift? 

14 Q Yes. 

15 A We have a desk officer and a dispatcher. 

16 Q All right. Fine. Now, when the call comes in, what 

17 form is first prepared? 

18 A The blue sheet. 

19 Q Blue sheet. All right. Now, of the - - just so I'm 

20 clear, of the exhibits that Ms. Wilkens showed you -- and I 

21 think -- I'd ask you to look at QQQQ and RRRR.Are either 

22 of those the blue sheet? 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Yes. QQQQ is the back side of the blue sheet. 

The back side of the blue sheet? 

The back side of it. 
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1 Q So the three pages are all back side -- of QQQQ are 

2 back sides of a blue sheet? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q All right. And RRRR, is that a form of any sort? 

5 A Looks like scratch paper. 

6 Q Okay. Do you recall in any of the exhibits that Ms. 

7 Wilkens showed you seeing the blue sheet, not the -- not --

8 the front side of the blue sheet? 

9 A No. 

10 Q Okay. Now, once the call comes in, the blue sheet you 

11 said was handed under the window to the dispatcher, correct? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q All right. Now, when you get that -- when the 

14 dispatcher gets that information, okay, what what do you 

15 do -- what does the dispatcher do with it? 

16 A When I get the -- when I would get the blue sheet from 

17 the deputy, I would stamp it that it was received. I would 

18 dispatch it. Depending on the priority, I would dispatch 

19 it, stamp it again, and then when it went 97, I would stamp 

20 it. 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

So when you receive it, you stamp it? 

With the time stamp. 

Okay. And when you dispatch it, by that you mean when 

24 you assigned somebody --

25 A When I assigned the unit, yes. 
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1 Q All right. You stamp it again, and then when they 

2 arrive at the scene, a 97, you stamp it again? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q All right. Is the blue sheet, does it have -- is it a 

5 form? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Okay. And -- and what information does it call for on 

8 the form, if you -- to the best of your recollection? 

9 A Well, if you look -- if you look on the last page of 

10 QQQQ 

11 Q 

12 A 

Yes, ma'am. 

-- you can see through -- you have to read it 

13 backwards, but it says "San Bernardino County Sheriffs 

14 Department Compiaint Desk Report." And it says date 

15 received 

16 Q I'm sorry. I'm not with you. I apologize. We're at 

17 QQQQ? 

18 A QQQQ. 

19 Q All right. 

20 A The last page. 

21 Q The last page. 

22 A Where there's just the little small writing. If you 

23 read it, you can read through --

24 Q Am I on the front part of that page or the back part? 

25 A The last page. 
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1 Q Yeah, I'm there. 

2 A And it's where it says, you know, 1441, 1443. 

3 Q Right. 

4 A Okay. You can see through -- on mine you can see 

5 through the paper. 

6 Q I see. 

7 A And it says the complaint desk report. You can see 

8 where it says date received. 

9 Q I see. Oh, I see. You're kind of looking at the --

10 A 

11 Q 

12 

You have to look at it backwards. 

Going --

THE COURT: You want -- you might want to come 

13 look at hers. It's better quality than my --

14 MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you kindly, your Honor. 

15 Yeah, yours is much better. 

16 THE WITNESS: You can see there it says date 

17 received, looks like informant, different things, you know. 

18 THE COURT: We'll get you a copy of that one. 

19 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

20 Q And what you're referring to is it says San 

21 Bernardino - -

22 A County - -

23 Q County 

24 A Sheriffs Department. 

25 Q And then what - - and the complain - -

38 
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1 A Complaint desk report. 

2 Q - - desk report? 

3 A That's the blue sheet. 

4 Q All right. Now, if you can help us, can you read into 

5 the record what these other entries that that blue sheet 

6 calls for? 

7 A This says date received, priority, ER number, 

8 informant, phone, victim, phone, address. I can't read 

9 that. Then it says unit -- looks like unit, then the time 

10 received, unit dispatched, time arrived, time completed. I 

11 can't read the rest. 

12 Q All right. Thank you very much for helping on that. 

13 Now, after you're done with the blue sheet, what do you do 

14 with it? 

15 A After I dispatch the call, there was a -- where the 

16 radio was, there was a rack and it had the unit and we'd 

17 stick it in the unit that was there, in his little slot. 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

Okay. Who's his little slot? 

The deputy, Two Paul Six I think it was. 

And why would it go in Two Paul Six? 

Two Paul Six was the beat deputy, and he was the one 

22 that assigned he was assigned to it. 

23 Q All right. Now, it appears that there were a number of 

24 other deputies and other sheriff related personnel assigned 

25 to it. Does it go -- does a copy go into each of their 
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1 little box? 

2 A No, just one. 

3 Q One? 

4 A 

5 Q 

In to the primary deputy. 

All right. And then what happens to the blue sheet 

6 after that? 

7 A When the unit goes 98, we stamp it again and it gets 

40 

8 typed on the daily log, and after that I don't remember what 

9 happened to them. 

10 Q Okay. Do you know whether or not the blue sheets were 

11 maintained for a period of time as a regular part of the 

12 business of the San Bernardino 

13 A 

14 Q 

I'm sure they --

-- Sheriffs Department? 

15 A I'm sure they were, but I don't remember where they 

16 were put or how long we kept them. 

17 Q All right. Do you have any idea where the blue sheets 

18 that were generated on June the 5th, 1983 are today? 

19 A No. 

20 Q Have you been -- ever been -- withdraw that. 

21 All right. Now, so we have one form that's a blue 

22 sheet. Now, I think you also made mention of a radio log. 

23 A The sheriff's radio log. 

24 Q All right. Where in the process does the radio log get 

25 prepared? 
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The radio log is when the deputy transmits something to 

2 you, you write it down on the sheriff's radio log, if they 

3 make vehicle stops or if they -- you know, any calls that 

4 they make. 

5 Q So is the radio log recording incoming information from 

6 a sheriff's personnel? 

7 A Yes, that's in the field. 

8 Q That's in the field? 

9 A Uh-huh. 

10 Q Now, if they call in and say they're they're 97, 

11 they tell you they've arrived, that would be on the radio 

12 log? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q All right. What other information is set forth on the 

15 radio log? 

16 A Anything the deputy tells you. 

17 Q Okay. And who fills out the radio log? 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

The dispatcher. 

So that would be yourself on June the 5th? 

Yes. 

And do you fill that out while you're receiving the -

Yes. 

-- call? 

Yes. 

Okay. Can you tell me as best you recall what 
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1 information is set forth on the radio log? 

2 A Say that again. lIm sorry. 

3 Q Yes. What information does the radio log call for? 

4 A Everything that the deputy says. 

5 Q Okay. 

6 A When he when he goes 97 1 if he makes a vehicle stOPI 

7 if he gives you suspect description l vehicle descriptions. 

8 Anything that the deputy says over that radio goes on that 

9 radio log. 

10 Q For example all right. Now I is the radio log an 

11 eight and a half by 11 piece of paper or is it like a half a 

12 sheet like the blue sheet? 

13 A 

14 Q 

It/s a regular eight and a half by 11. 

Okay. Have you seen a radio log in any of the 

15 documents shown to you by Ms. Wilkens today? 

16 A No. 

17 Q All right. And is the radio log colored paper of any 

18 sort or just 

19 A White. 

20 Q All right. And after you fill out the radio logl 

21 what what happens to it? 

22 A At the end of the day - - because it/s continuous. It 

23 starts at 0001 1 which is early morning I and it goes up until 

24 2400 hours. At the end of that 

25 the last shift goes eight 11:00 

or 11:00 o/clock because 

gets off at 11:00. Then 
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1 it's -- they put it in the file. 

2 Q who is they? 

3 A The dispatcher that's --

4 Q Okay. 

5 A I think the dispatcher that -- you're asking me 

6 questions from 21 years ago. 

7 Q You're doing very well based on your recollection. 

8 A I don't remember if it was the dispatcher going off 

9 duty or the dispatcher coming on duty would file them away. 

10 I don't remember. 

11 Q Now, did you have occasion in the course of your 

12 responsibilities as a dispatcher to file radio logs away? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

I don't remember. 

Okay. All right. 

It's a long time ago. 

All right. Now, are recordings made of any of the 

43 

17 conversations that are either reflected on the blue sheet or 

18 the radio log, tape recordings? 

19 A Yes. The radio was recorded and also the telephone was 

20 recorded. 

21 Q When you say the radio, then that's the radio log 

22 and 

23 A Well, the actual transmissions over the radio were 

24 recorded. 

25 Q Okay. And -- and then the calls into the person on the 
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1 deskl all right --

2 A Were recorded. 

3 Q -- were also recorded? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Okay. And would -- would you have -- weIll I/ m sorry. 

6 Would the person in charge of the desk have to change the 

7 tape after a period of time or were the tapes long enough 

8 for a whole day? How did that work? 

9 A I don/t recall. I really don/t remember. 

10 Q Fair enough. Do you know what was done with the actual 

11 tape 

12 A 

13 Q 

recordings? 

No. 

And then Ms. Wilkens showed you what was marked as 

14 Exhibit ssss. 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

Yes. 

Which you described as a teletype? 

It/s a teletype. 

All right. Which apparently was typed in this instance 

19 by Ms. Holman? 

20 A 

21 Q 

Yes. 

All right. Is the teletype used in a particular 

22 situation or for particular types of messages? 

Yes. 23 A 

24 Q Okay. And would you describe what types of situations 

25 the teletype is used for? 
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1 A The teletype was used for -- in this instance, it says 

2 to please broadcast the following information every 30 

3 minutes. This was sent out to the different stations I 

4 believe. 

5 Q Can you describe for us, Ms. Simendich, more generally 

6 the types of situations where a teletype would be used? 

7 A If we needed something entered or like if there was a 

8 grand theft auto and we needed -- you know, if it just 

9 occurred or whatever and you knew it was still in the area, 

10 we'd send out a teletype to the -- to the different agencies 

11 for them to broadcast. Teletype is also used to get in 

12 touch with the Department of Justice, you know, for the 

13 (indiscernible). 

14 Q 

15 A 

I'm sorry. I didn't hear the last word. 

The I'm trying to remember what it was called. It 

16 was so long ago. 

17 Q Take .your time. Take your time. 

18 A When we had to run subjects, we didn't have computers 

19 back then. So we ran them through the teletype and got 

20 information back from Department of Justice and 

21 Q Now, if you were to send out what I think in the 

22 vernacular is referred to as an all points bulletin, if you 

23 had an escapee, for example, would that teletype be used for 

24 that purpose? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q Okay. And was the teletype simply limited to stations 

2 in San Bernardino County or would it be sent out to 

3 neighboring counties? 

4 A It could be sent out to neighboring counties. 

5 Q And that happened during the course of your being a 

6 dispatcher? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Okay. Is there any way you can tell just using the one 

9 thatts SSSS as an example whether this particular teletype 

10 was sent out beyond just San Bernardino County? 

No. 

You cannot tell? 

I cant t tell. 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q Okay. The word broadcast t broadcast how? 

15 A On the radio. 

16 Q Okay. Now t if you would direct your attention to the 

17 third page of SSSSt yes t third page. 

18 A 

19 Q 

Yes. 

There is an indication near the top that says 

20 IIPhoenix ll 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

SO. 

SOt what is that for? 

Sheriffts office. 

Okay. Flagstaff Sheriff Office t all right. Would that 

25 indicate that this was dispatched out to Phoenix t Arizona t 
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1 Sheriff's office in Flagstaff? 

2 A This is the one that if you look up in the top corner 

3 where it says CLET 

4 Q Yes, ma'am. 

5 A -- California law enforcement. 

6 Q Yes. 

7 A That was sent out by -- I think CLET is from the 

8 Department of Justice. 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

Department of Justice of the United States? 

California. 

California. Very well. All right. And where was he 

12 located? 

13 A I have no idea, Sacramento. 

14 Q Okay. 

15 A I think. 

16 Q Is that your best understanding? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q All right. And how would he have received the 

19 information in the first place when he's in Sacramento? 

20 A I can't recall how the -- how that teletype worked. 

21 Anything you sent over teletype, I believe it went over 

22 telephone lines. I don't remember. 

23 remember. 

I honestly don't 

47 

24 Q Okay. If you recall, let me know. If you would direct 

25 your attention back to the very first page, and it says at 
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1 the top "SWE1. " Can you tell me what that refers to? 

2 A Sheriffs West End. 

3 Q All right. 

4 THE COURT: Pardon me? I didn't hear it. 

5 THE WITNESS: Sheriffs West End. 

6 THE COURT: Thank you. 

7 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

8 Q Now, with regard to these teletypes, that's something 

9 the dispatcher such as yourself would type up? 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

Yes. 

All right. 

We also had a central teletype that was out of a 

13 central station in San Bernardino. 

14 Q Okay. Does the SWE mean that this particular teletype 

15 came from Station West End? 

16 A Yes, Sheriffs West End, yes. 

17 Q Sheriffs West End. I apologize. Okay. And going 

18 to the third page, CLET, is that the central? 

19 A That came from California law enforcement. I don't 

20 know what the T stands for. 

21 Q All right. And that's that's the Department of 

22 Justice as you referred to it? 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

I -- if I recall -- if I recall correctly. 

Okay. Now, finally, the 

Can I say something? 

back 
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1 Q Sure. 

2 A I'm thinking when it's sent through CLET at the top, 

3 that is when West End sends it to the whole state. It's 

4 sent statewide. 

5 Q I see. 

49 

6 A It's -- because it looks like it's coming from West End 

7 because it says SWEP, and then down at the bottom where it 

8 says Floyd Tidwell, Sheriff. So it came from our 

9 department, but it -- when it goes through CLET, that means 

10 it's going through the -- it's going statewide. 

11 Q And in this instance it actually went outside the 

12 state? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 it. 

17 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. Do you regularly send it to Nevada also? 

We'd send ·it wherever the investigator told us to send 

Uh-huh. Do you recall -- well, I guess you weren't on 

18 duty. The time these were sent was starting at 3:35, 

19 correct? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

Yes. That would have been Debbie's shift. 

Okay. So I'll hold onto that for Ms. -

Okay. 

-- Ms. Holman. Finally, if yo~'d look at the last page 

24 of SSSS, can you tell me what that is? 

25 A It went -- looks like it was a teletype that was sent 
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1 through CLET to Phoenix Sheriff's Office, Flagstaff 

2 Sheriff's Office. 

3 Q I'm sorry. I think I -- I may have misled you. I was 

4 looking at a document that looked like this. It's got 

5 handwriting at the top. 

6 A Did you say SSSS or RRRR? 

7 Q No, S. 

8 

9 

THE COURT: There should be --

THE WITNESS: I -- my last item on SSSS is the 

10 teletype to Phoenix and Flagstaff. 

11 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

12 Q All right. Well, let me -- apparently there was an 

13 inadvertence there. 

14 THE COURT: Ms. Wilkens, where does that one go? 

15 I have it in mine too. 

16 

17 Honor. 

18 

19 

MS. WILKENS: I have it in mine as well, your 

THE WITNESS: Which item is 

MR. ALEXANDER: I--

50 

20 

21 

THE COURT: Just show it to her. Looks like this. 

THE WITNESS: I don't have that. 

22 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

23 Q Let me ask you this and then I'll -- we'll clear that 

24 up, and I can share my copy with you with the Court's 

25 permission. 
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1 A I don't have that. 

2 Q All right. But I just want to know when -- when these 

3 teletypes were sent out, would -- they would go statewide. 

4 So that would include Riverside County, for example? 

5 A Uh-huh. It would go anywhere any law enforcement 

6 agency in the state. 

7 MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. Now, if I might approach, 

8 your Honor? 

9 THE COURT: You may. We'll copy this and include 

10 it in the notebook. 

11 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

12 Q I'm direct -- this is what I was making reference to 

13 which is the last page of Exhibit ssss. Do you recognize 

14 that document? 

15 A I've never seen it before, but those are the time 

16 stamps. 

17 Q And those were time stamps that would go on what? 

18 A That the call was -- the call came in at 7:31 and it 

19 was assigned at 8:30 -- 1830. Unit went 97 at 1959 -- no 

20 yes, and then went 10-8 at 2037. 

21 THE COURT: Keep your voice up. 

22 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. 

23 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

24 Q Can you tell, Ms. Simendich, whether or not this 
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25 entry -- I'm sorry. Can you tell the times of these -- that 
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1 these stamps were made, any of them? 

2 A This is 1731. That's the 

3 Q The one at the top? 

4 A The one at - - yes, 1731. 

5 Q All right. So that's, again, after you're gone? 

6 A That's after I left. 

7 Q All right. Is that Ms. Holman's handwriting as you 

8 recognize it at the top? 

9 A Yes, I believe so. 

10 Q Okay. Sorry. Can you read any other times on the last 

11 page of SSSS? 

12 A 

13 Q 

1830, 1959, and 2037. 

Thank you. Now, Ms. Wilkens asked you when it was you 

14 started as the dispatcher, and I think you said sometime in 

15 1981? 

16 A 

17 Q 

September of 1981. 

All right. I don't know and maybe I missed this, but 

18 am I correct that you stopped as a dispatcher at the West 

19 End Station at the end of 1984? 

20 A 

21 Q 

Yes. 

All right. And then did you stay with the San 

22 Bernardino Sheriff's Department? 

23 A Yes. Sheriff Tidwell transferred me to Central Patrol 

24 as a dispatcher. 

25 Q I see. And how long did you stay there? 
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1 A I was there until -- well, I was pregnant. So it was 

2 until the -- I think the end of -- I can't remember if it 

3 was the end of '84 or the beginning of '85, because my baby 

4 was due in February of '85, and then I went to work at the 

5 Sheriffs Specialized Detectives. 

6 Q So you were just at -- a dispatcher at central for a 

7 very short period of --

8 A Very short time. 

9 Q -- time? And then did you come back after you gave 

10 birth to your child? 

11 A I came came back to dispatching? 

12 Q To any 

13 A To work? 

14 Q position, yes. 

15 A Yes. I went back to work at the Specialized 

16 Detectives, and I only worked six weeks, and I quit the 

17 department. 

18 Q Okay. Now, do you recall a -- I think it's either a 

19 detective or a Deputy Hoops? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Okay. Do you have an image of him in your mind? 

22 A Do I have an image of him? 

23 Q Yeah, I mean a - -

24 A Yeah. 

25 Q - - picture. Okay. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

53 

1 A I was there until -- well, I was pregnant. So it was 

2 until the -- I think the end of -- I can't remember if it 

3 was the end of '84 or the beginning of '85, because my baby 

4 was due in February of '85, and then I went to work at the 

5 Sheriffs Specialized Detectives. 

6 Q So you were just at -- a dispatcher at central for a 

7 very short period of --

8 A Very short time. 

9 Q -- time? And then did you come back after you gave 

10 birth to your child? 

11 A I came came back to dispatching? 

12 Q To any 

13 A To work? 

14 Q position, yes. 

15 A Yes. I went back to work at the Specialized 

16 Detectives, and I only worked six weeks, and I quit the 

17 department. 

18 Q Okay. Now, do you recall a -- I think it's either a 

19 detective or a Deputy Hoops? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Okay. Do you have an image of him in your mind? 

22 A Do I have an image of him? 

23 Q Yeah, I mean a - -

24 A Yeah. 

25 Q - - picture. Okay. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



54 . 

1 A I used to work with him. 

2 Q You used to work with him? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Okay. Now, at any time did you have any 

5 conversation -- withdraw that. 

6 At any time this year did you have any conversations 

7 with Deputy or Detective Hoops 

8 THE COURT: We're putting the last page of SSSS in 

9 the witness's notebook. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you, your Honor. 

11 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

12 Q At any time this year, 1984, Ms. Simendich, did you --

13 have you had a conversation with Deputy or Detective Hoops 

14 about the daily logs that Ms. Wilkens showed you? 

15 A Back in 1984? 

16 Q No, this year. 

17 A Oh, this year? 

18 Q Oh, I misspoke. This year, 2004. 

19 A No. I haven't seen he's Deputy Chief now, but 

20 haven't seen Chief Hoops in quite a while. 

Is that a number of years? 21 Q 

22 A Probably the last time I saw him was -- I don't 

23 remember. 

24 Q 

25 A 

Okay. 

But I know it hasn't been this year. 

I 
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,Ie:, 

1 Q Directing your attention to Exhibit MMMM, which is a 

2 daily log for June 4th --

3 A Yes. 

4 Q - - did you discuss that with Chief Deputy --

5 A Deputy Chief Hoops? 

6 Q - - Deputy Chief Hoops this year? 

7 A No. I haven't seen Deputy Chief Hoops. 

8 Q Okay. So that would be true of all the documents that 

9 Ms. Wilkens showed you? You have not discussed any of them 

10 this year, 2004, with Deputy Chief Hoops? 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

No. 

All right. 

I haven't seen him. 

Thank you. I forgot to ask you, Ms. Simendich, with 
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15 regard to the -- the tape recordings, what is done with them 

16 at the when there -- when there's no more room on them to 

17 record? 

18 A I don't recall. 

19 Q Did you have any responsibilities in that regard? 

20 A No. I don't remember ever changing a tape. 

21 Q Do you ever - - do you remember what the practice or 

22 policy was for retaining those tape recordings? 

23 A No. 

24 Q So you have no information as to what was done with 

25 them? 
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1 A Huh-huh. 

2 Q All right. And similarlYt the telexes t I -- I dontt 

3 know if I asked you this t what was done with them when they 

4 were done being generated? 

5 A I dontt know if you are familiar with the teletype 

6 machines t but it. was a big machine t and it printed out a 

7 tape. 

8 Q Yes. 

9 A And we would fold up the tape and staple it or paper 

10 clip it to something t but I dontt remember what. 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

And then what was done with it? 

It was filed away with the rest of the paperwork. 

So was all the teletype kept in a file -- all in one 

14 filet all the radio logs in the radio log filet the daily 

15 logs in separate daily log files? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q So for a given daYt you wouldntt have all those -- all 

18 the t you know -- the radio logt the blue sheet t and --

19 A I dontt remember 

20 Q -- the teletypes together? 

21 A Idontt remember if it was by day and everything went 

22 in one -- you know t the daily file or if it was all the 

23 radio logs went in one file and all the daily logs went in 

24 one file. I -- I dontt recall. 

25 Q Okay. Prior -- you and I have spoken on the phone 
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1 approximately 10 days or so ago, is that correct, the first 

2 time? 

3 A The first time, yes. 

4 Q All right. 

5 A I guess. 

6 Q And I sent you down a copy of PPPP, did I not? That's 

7 the one with Ms. Holman's handwriting on it. 

8 A That's the one that you - - you faxed to Detective 

9 Mahoney that my husband picked up. 

10 Q Right. And your husband still works for the Sheriff's 

11 Department I think you said? 

Yes. 
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12 A 

13 Q Okay. And, now, prior to my sending you that document, 

14 had anybody affiliated with the District Attorney's Office 

15 or a law enforcement agency in California asked you if this 

16 was your handwriting? 

17 A No. I'd never seen it until you sent it to me. 

18 Q Do you recall, Ms. Simendich, whether or not in June of 

19 1983 or thereabouts, throughout June, maybe into July, were 

20 you ever interviewed by any person whom you understood to be 

21 affiliated with law enforcement in the State of California 

22 in connection with the Kevin Cooper case? 

23 A No. 

24 Q Now, is the radio log, does it contain more detailed 

25 information than the daily log? 
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1 A I'm sorry. Say that again. 

2 Q Yes. Does the radio log contain more detailed 

3 information than does a daily log? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q All right. So a daily log is in some sense a summary 

6 of some other underlying documents? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q All right. Have you at any time -- and this is 

9 beginning in June of 1983 to the present ever been asked 

10 to gather daily logs that were generated that reflect 

11 information generated in connection with the Cooper case? 

12 A Asked by who? 

13 Q By anybody whom you understood to be affiliated with 

14 law enforcement? 

15 A 

16 Q 
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1 Q Understandably. 

2 THE COURT: Have you or have you not been asked to 

3 gather the radio logs? 

4 THE WITNESS: No, I have not been asked. 

5 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

6 Q And have you or have you not been asked to gather the 

7 blue sheets generated in connection with the calls regarding 

8 the Cooper case? 

9 A No. 

10 Q Now, if you would please direct your attention to 

11 Exhibit NNNN and, more specifically, to the page that Ms. 

12 Wilkens asked you about which is page nine. 

13 A Okay. 

14 Q All right. And I want to direct your attention to item 

15 70. 

Okay. 

And this is a daily log, correct? 

Yes. 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q Or part of the daily log for June 5th. Now, there is 

20 an -- some entries in the far left column that says report 

21 and case or file number. Can you --

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Can you tell me what the number refers to? It just 

24 says number 1211029-02. 

25 A That's the deputy report. 
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1 Q The deputy report. And who would prepare that report? 

2 A The deputy sheriff that took the report. 

3 Q Looking over in the far right-hand column -- I'm sorry. 

4 The deputy sheriff who took the report. Is that the person 

5 at the desk? 

6 A No. The deputy sheriff that was assigned the call 

7 would take the report. 

8 Q I see. 

9 A And he would prepare the DR the report. 

10 Q Now, looking at the persons on deputies assigned, do 

11 you see that? 

Uh-huh. 12 A 

13 Q Can you tell me which -- if you know, which deputy 

14 would have prepared that report? 

15 THE COURT: You mean report number 121 --

16 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, your Honor. 

17 THE WITNESS: The report would have been assigned 

18 to Deputy Beltz. He was the beat deputy. 

19 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

20 Q Now, do you know where that report was maintained? 

21 A They would have been -- would have been filed in 

22 filed with all the other reports. They were all done in 

23 numerical order. 

24 Q 

25 A 

So it would be numerical order by file number? 

Yes. 
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1 Q And who would do that filing? 

2 A The clerks in the sheriff's station. 

3 Q Very well. 

4 A After they got done typing them and distributing them 

5 where they went. 

6 Q I'm sorry. After--

7 A After they got done distributing them where they went, 

8 the original would be filed away in the file drawer. 

Where would the copies be filed? 9 Q 

10 A If a copy went to -- the copy -- a copy would have gone 

11 to the detectives. A copy would have gone to homicide. A 

12 copy would have gone to the District Attorney, and then what 

13 they did with their copies, I don't know, but the original 

14 would have been filed in the file drawer in the Sher~ff's 

15 station. 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

How many different copies are generated? 

I have no idea. 

All right.· Approximately five as you described it? 

I don't know because I know I -- I know a copy would 

20 have gone to our station detectives. A copy would have gone 

21 to Sheriff's homicide. A copy would have gone to the 

22 District Attorney. 

23 Q NOw, if you would go back to another entry that Ms. 

24 Wilkens asked you about, the -- the desk officer when you 

25 were radio/desk was a Deputy Riser? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q Is that - - do you know that person's first name? 

3 A Donald. 

4 Q Donald Riser? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q And do you know if he's still employed with the 

7 Sheriff's Department? 

8 A I believe he is. 

9 Q All right. And do you know in what capacity he's 

10 employed? 

11 A I believe he's a sheriff's sergeant, but I have no idea 

12 where he's assigned. 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 know. 

16 Q 

Okay. 

I might be wrong. He might be a detective. I don't 

All right. Thank you. Now, going back to the entry 

17 number 70 on page nine, the information that I understand 

18 you did not enter regarding the suspect vehicle, et cetera, 

19 that's contained 

20 A 

21 Q 

Yes. 

All right. I will represent to you that that 

22 information is also not on PPPP. All right. And you can 

23 verify that if you -- if you'd like. 

24 A 

25 Q 

It is not on PPPP, is that what you said? 

I'm saying that the information starting with "Suspect 
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1 vehicle 1977," et cetera --

2 A Uh-huh. 

3 THE COURT: She's really not involved, but go 

4 ahead and 

5 

6 

MR. ALEXANDER: I'm just -

THE COURT: Just assume that. 

7 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

8 Q Yeah, assume that to be the case, all right. Which of 

9 the underlying documents would that information be derived 

10 from? 

11 A 

12 Q 

The Sheriff's radio log. 

Okay. Thank you. And that log would report who 

13 reported the information? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Okay. Does it indicate anywhere here -- I'm sorry. 

63 

16 Does it indicate anywhere on either PPPP or QQQQ who -- who 

17 was sent to the Lorna Linda Hospital? You can take a look at 

18 QQQQ. 

19 A QQQQ shows that at 1339 One Paul 15 was en route to 

20 Lorna Linda. 

21 Q And do you recall who One Paul 15 was? 

22 A No. He was a San Bernardino deputy. 

23 Q Why do you point that out, that he was a San Bernardino 

24 deputy? 

25 A Because it has a one in front of the Paul. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

1 vehicle 1977," et cetera --

2 A Uh-huh. 

3 THE COURT: She's really not involved, but go 

4 ahead and 

5 

6 

MR. ALEXANDER: I'm just -

THE COURT: Just assume that. 

7 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

8 Q Yeah, assume that to be the case, all right. Which of 

9 the underlying documents would that information be derived 

10 from? 

11 A 

12 Q 

The Sheriff's radio log. 

Okay. Thank you. And that log would report who 

13 reported the information? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Okay. Does it indicate anywhere here -- I'm sorry. 

63 

16 Does it indicate anywhere on either PPPP or QQQQ who -- who 

17 was sent to the Lorna Linda Hospital? You can take a look at 

18 QQQQ. 

19 A QQQQ shows that at 1339 One Paul 15 was en route to 

20 Lorna Linda. 

21 Q And do you recall who One Paul 15 was? 

22 A No. He was a San Bernardino deputy. 

23 Q Why do you point that out, that he was a San Bernardino 

24 deputy? 

25 A Because it has a one in front of the Paul. 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



/_." 

1 Q 

2 A 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

I see. 

And One Paul would be San Bernardino. 

Do you know whether or not it was a Mr. Sharp? 

I have no idea. 

Does the name Sharp ring a bell to you? 

Yes. 

Okay. And what was Mr. Sharp's name, first -

Dale. 

-- name? Dale Sharp? 

Yes. 

11 Q Okay. Now, looking .at RRRR, which was also -- Ms. 

12 Wilkens also asked you about, this is Ms. Holman's 

13 handwriting? 

14 A 

15 Q 

Yes. 

All right. Well, we'll wait and ask her about that. 

16 This is just a piece of scratch paper as best you can tell? 

Yes. 
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17 A 

18 Q Is there anything based on your knowledge at least that 

19 would help us identify the person providing this information 

20 was? 

21 A No. 

22 Q Look up at the left-hand corner next to suspect. There 

23 seem to be some initials BGA. Do you see those? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes. 

Do you know the significance of those? 
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1 A No. 

2 Q Okay. Thank you. I don't think Ms. Wilkens asked you 

3 about this, but the next page, assuming you have it in your 

4 book, under RRRR, says -- is some sort of an authorization 

5 form I guess. Do you know whose handwriting that is? 

6 A The handwriting or the phone number? 

7 Q Well, maybe we're not talking about the same thing. 

8 A Well, there's a phone number on it, and then there's 

9 some -- looks like somebody wrote somebody's name or 

10 something. 

11 THE COURT: The one with the star? 

12 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

13 Q Yes. Is that the one you're talking about? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

Yes. 

That has a star on it? 

Yes. 

And you think the name is 

I don't know what the name is. I--

That's the one starts with an H apparently? 

Yes. I don't know whose writing that is. 

All right. And those are phone numbers? 

That looks like Dispatcher Vielma. 

Her handwriting? 

As far as the phone numbers. As far as the writing on 

25 the top, I don't -- I mean, the name, I don't know if that's 
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7 THE COURT: Little tiny --

8 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

9 Q I think I know. 

10 A I think it's the back side of the front page. 

11 Q Front page of the other - - the one the - -

12 A Yeah. One's - -

13 Q immediately before? 

14 A the front and one's the back side, yes. 

15 Q All right. Thank you. Sorry. Ms. Wilkens asked you 

16 who 20 H One was. Was -- does Detective Hall sound like the 

17 correct person for 20 HOne? 

18 A 

19 Q 

Could be. He was in homicide at the time. 

And the H stands for homicide? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q All right. And 20 H 12, could that be Detective 

22 Wilson? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Could be. I'm not familiar with Detective Wilson. 

All right. As I under -- withdraw that. 

25 Now, Ms. Simendich, you'll be relieved to know that --
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1 I better not promise, but we're coming pretty close. You 

2 were interviewed recently by a Ms. Shakowski and a Mr. 

3 Willkomm, correct? 

4 A Yes. 

67 

5 Q And they tape-recorded your - - that interview, correct? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Have you been provided either the actual tape or any 

8 written or typed transcription of it? 

9 A No. 

10 Q All right. Now, Mr. Willkomm, was he taking notes 

11 or -- or typing in some manner while you were answering 

12 questions from Ms. Shakowski? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q Do you recall? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q And what was it that he was doing? 

17 A He was typing on a computer. 

18 Q He was typing on a computer? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Okay. Now, in the course of that interview, you were 

21 shown some photographs, correct? 

22 A 

23 

Yes. 

MR. ALEXANDER: All right. Your Honor, I had 

24 requested yesterday in a letter, since I just got the tape 

25 the day before, that the photograph shown to Ms. Simendich 
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1 be brought to court and apparently they had not been. 

2 So let me ask this. As best as you can --

3 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, that's not accurate. I 

4 do have the photos, but they don't relate to this particular 

5 matter, but I'd be happy to share them with the Court. 

6 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, I don't know. They were 

7 they were shown to her during -- when I listened to the 

8 tape, they asked her about photographs. 

9 MS. WILKENS: They're photographs of the shirt, 

10 the bloody shirt. It's a black and white photograph of 

11 people standing around, and we're trying to see if people 

12 recognize people in the photograph. 

13 THE COURT: Okay. Well, maybe she would --

14 MS. WILKENS: And I wasn't going to get into it, 

15 but if counsel wants to make it a part of the record, I have 

16 them. 

17 THE COURT: Did you want to ask her whether she 

18 recognizes any individuals? 

19 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

20 Q 

21 

Weli, let me ask you. You recall me --

22 but --

23 

THE COURT: It's really not on the daily log, 

MR. ALEXANDER: Right, and that's why I'm going 

24 to -- I didn't know, because I didn't know what was on the 

25 photograph. I couldn't see it. 
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1 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

2 Q The photographs you were shown -- and you were shown 

3 two, correct? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Okay. And you were shown them by Ms. Shakowski and Mr. 

6 Willkomm during the interview? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Okay. And previous to that, some days previous, the 

9 photographs had been sent on the Internet to your husband, 

10 correct, by Mr. Kochis? 

11 A 

12 Q 

Yes. 

All right. And was there one uniformed officer in that 

13 photograph? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

Yes. 

And all the rest were civilians as best you can tell? 

Yes. 

All right. And was there a Terry Dunn that you thought 

18 was the uniformed officer? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

I thought it was Terry Dunn, but I was mistaken. 

Okay. 

Terry Dunn was a -- was a deputy sheriff working out of 

22 San Bernardino at the time. I -- when I got to thinking 

23 about it and talking to Bob, I thought maybe it might have 

24 been Terry Anderson who was a reserve, but I just gave them 

25 the wrong last name. 
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1 Q So it's Terry Anderson you think it is? 

2 A Yes, not Terry Dunn. Terry Dunn was as regular deputy. 

3 Q All right. 

4 A But I'm not for sure that's him. I just think it might 

5 be. 

6 Q All right. Do you happen to know where Mr. Anderson is 

7 these days? 

8 A Last I heard he was living up in Yucca Valley. I don't 

9 know if he still is or not. 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

And do you know what he does? 

The last I knew, he worked for Adelphia Cable. 

Okay. Maybe you can help us out with some 

13 abbreviations, Ms. Simendich. 

Okay. 14 A 

15 Q What does CCD stand for that I noticed on one of the 

16 entries? 

17 A CCD? 

18 Q Yeah. 

19 A Career Criminal Division. 

20 Q And what is that? 

21 A They were part of the detective unit. I don't know 

22 exactly what they did, but they were part of the specialized 

23 detectives. 

24 Q Okay. And something called the Crime Impact Division, 

25 can you tell me what that is? 
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11 A 

12 Q 

And do you know what he does? 

The last I knew, he worked for Adelphia Cable. 

Okay. Maybe you can help us out with some 

13 abbreviations, Ms. Simendich. 

Okay. 14 A 

15 Q What does CCD stand for that I noticed on one of the 

16 entries? 

17 A CCD? 

18 Q Yeah. 

19 A Career Criminal Division. 

20 Q And what is that? 

21 A They were part of the detective unit. I don't know 

22 exactly what they did, but they were part of the specialized 

23 detectives. 

24 Q Okay. And something called the Crime Impact Division, 

25 can you tell me what that is? 
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1 A 

2 Q 

3 A 

4 Q 

5 A 

6 1985. 

That wasn't in 

It was not? 

No. 

in effect back then. 

Okay. When did that come into effect? 

I have no idea. I've been out of the department since 

71 

7 Q 

8 with 

Okay. What do you understand -- your husband being 

the Sheriff's Department, what do you understand the 

9 responsibilities of the Crime Impact Division are? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

MS. WILKENS: Objection, 403. 

THE COURT: I think we're going a little -

MS. WILKENS: Lack of foundation. 

THE COURT: Sustained. This is not a generalized 

14 deposition. We're here for a specific evidentiary purpose. 

15 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

16 Q 

17 

18 this. 

19 

20 okay. 

So it did not exist back in -- in 2000 -- in 1983? 

THE COURT: We're not going into that area on 

MR. ALEXANDER: All right. I just want to --

21 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

22 Q Direct your attention, Ms. Simendich to MMMM, and --

23 okay. When you -- no, that's the -- I apologize. I meant 

24 NNNN. People who came on watch, are those people who stay 

25 in the station essentially? 
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1 A What page are you on? 

2 Q I apologize. Page five of NNNN. 

3 A Okay. Second watch on duty. 

4 Q Yes, where you come on at 7:00 o'clock, and you've told 

5 us about Sergeant Gilmore and Deputy Riser. I think we know 

6 about Mr. Hoops, Mr. Beltz. There is a Deputy Lovan. 

7 A Deputy Lovan and a Deputy Willington. 

8 Q Yes. What were their -- what was Deputy Lovan's 

9 responsibilities? 

He was a beat deputy for area one. 10 A 

11 Q And Deputy Willing -- is Deputy Lovan still with the 

12 Sheriff's Department? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

No. 

Do you know where he is? 

I have no idea. 

And Deputy Willington? 

No. 

What is rover? I take it's not a car. It's-

He was -- he was a roving unit. 

Okay. 

He wasn't assigned a beat. He could go anywhere. 

All right. Now, let's go to entry on 1248 again and 

23 see if we can pin down when that entry may have been made. 

24 Based upon the entry 69 being at 2:06 --

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q -- and the following entry being at 2:29, all right, 

2 would it be fair -- would you conclude that the entire entry 

3 relating that started at 12:48, okay, was concluded 

4 sometime before 2:29? 

5 A You mean the typing portion of it? 

6 Q Yes. 

7 A No. 

8 Q Okay. Now, how would you know how much room to leave 

9 to insert, you know, the information that started at 12:48? 

10 A If it was me, I would have left the rest of the page 

11 and typed -- and continued on the next page. 

12 Q 

13 that? 

14 A 

15 Q 

Okay. So -- so we probably better ask Ms. Holman about 

Yes. 

Okay. You -- do you have any explanation for -- well, 

16 withdraw that. 

17 Looking at 1248 and looking at the part that you did 

18 not enter, the type itself, do you have any information as 

19 to when that was typed in? 

20 A No. 

21 Q Okay. What was -- when would you conclude based on 

22 what you see here the report was completed at least with 

23 regard to the information that was put in there? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Say that again. 

Yes. Sorry. As to the information that actually is 
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1 typed in --

2 A Okay. 

3 Q -- through the '98 slash and then see report, all 

4 right, would you conclude that at least that information was 

5 typed in before 2:29? 

6 A No. 

7 Q Okay. Do you have any information that looked --

8 before you on this daily log that would help you tell us 

9 when that report would have been -- those all caps would 

10 have been typed in? 

11 A Well, the -- I would say the vehicle -- the vehicle 

12 description had to have been typed out after the -- after 

13 the dispatchers got the information. 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 it 

18 

19 

20 

Sure. 

But I don't know when. I wasn't there. 

Okay. But since there is an entry immediately after 

THE COURT: Why don't we then defer this -

MR. ALEXANDER: Yes. 

THE COURT: until after we talk to Ms. Holman. 

21 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

22 Q You - - I just didn't hear you on something. You 

23 said - - you gave words to the initials PKPA. 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Did you say police? 
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1 A No, peace. 

2 Q Peace kept? 

3 A Kept, parties advised. 

4 MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. That's what I thought you 

5 said. I wasn't certain. All right. 

6 Excuse me, your Honor. I believe I have no 

7 further questions. I just want to double-check. 

8 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

9 Q Oh, when you were interviewed by Ms. Shakowski and Mr. 

10 Willkomm, at some point they had you mark something with a 

11 red pen, one of the logs. Do you recall that? 

12 A She had me initial where I called in sick, where I 

13 called in sick. 

14 Q Where you called in sick, okay. Were there any -- was 

75 

15 there any initialing done by you on entry number 70 which is 

16 on page nine of NNNN? 

17 A 

18Q 

19 A 

I don't remember. 

Okay. 

I honestly -- I don't remember. 

20 Q And during the interview, you remember you were also 

21 making a red mark there? 

22 A 

23 Q 

I don't remember. I'd have to see it. 

Okay. 

24 A Somebody had me make a red mark, but I don't remember, 

25 and I don't think it was next to that because I didn't do 
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1 the '98, and I don't remember. 

2 MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. Well, that's another 

3 document we had asked to be brought to court today because 

4 it does relate to the log and 

5 THE COURT: Denied, 403. 

6 MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you very much, Ms. 

7 Simendich. 

8 

9 

10 

THE COURT: Redirect? 

MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor, very briefly. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

11 BY MS. WILKENS: 

12 Q Ms. Simendich, drawing your attention to Exhibit YYYY, 

13 which is a form entitled "San Bernardino County Sheriff's 

14 Department Complaint Desk Report," is this the blue slip 

15 you -- is this a blank blue slip that you've been referring 

16 to? 

17 A 

18 

Yes. 

19 Honor. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you. Nothing further, your 

MR. ALEXANDER: What's the exhibit number? 

THE COURT: YYYY. 

MS. WILKENS: Four Ys. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you very much, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Anything on YYYY? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Let me look at it. No, I don't 

76 
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1 have it, so -- so I've got a lot of questions about it. 

2 MS. WILKENS: It's -- it's right under your 

3 notebook, counsel. I put it there before you put your 

4 notebook on top of it. 

5 MR. ALEXANDER: I see. No questions. 

6 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. We're done 

7 with you. You're dismissed. The Court will take just a 

8 short -- I guess we can proceed, and then we'll take a 

9 MS. WILKENS: Fine, your Honor. We have Debra 

10 Holman as our next witness. 

11 

12 minutes? 

13 

14 recess? 

15 

16 

MR. ALEXANDER: May I be excused for three 

THE COURT: Do you want a short five-minute 

MR. ALEXANDER: That would be much appreciated. 

THE COURT: All right. We'll take -- I was 

17 contemplating that. We'll take a five-minute recess break. 

18 Then we'll be back. 

19 (Proceedings recessed briefly.) 

20 THE COURT: You may call your next witness. 

21 MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. We call 

22 Debra Holman to the stand. 

23 DEBRA HOLMAN, RESPONDENT'S WITNESS, SWORN 

24 THE CLERK: Please state your name and spell your 

25 first and last name for the record. 
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78 

THE WITNESS: Debra Holman, D-E-B-R-A H-O-L-M-A-N. 

THE COURT: You may proceed. 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. WILKENS: 

6 Q Ms. Holman, what is your current occupation? 

7 A I'm a dispatch supervisor for San Bernardino Sheriff. 

8 Q And how long have you been: a supervisor for dispatch? 

9 A A supervisor since 1994. 

10 Q And how long have you been a dispatcher prior to 

11 becoming a supervisor? 

12 A 

13 Q 

1978. 

Okay. And were you -- were you assigned to the West 

14 End Station in June of 1983? 

15 A 

16 Q 

Yes, I was. 

And do you recall whether or not you were on duty on 

17 the day that San Bernardino Sheriff's Department was 

18 conducting an investigation after finding four victims of a 

19 homicide in Chino Hills? 

Yes, I was. 20 A 

21 Q And if you could indicate to us, 21 years later, from 

22 your own independent specific recollection, do you have any 

23 memory of information that you obtained as a dispatcher 

24 relating to that investigation that day? 

25 A Very little. 
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1 Q And what would it be? 

2 A I just remember coming in to work that day and being 

3 advised of what had happened, and I was assigned to the 

4 desk, and I don't really remember any of the details. 

5 Q Now, if I could -- if I could ask you to look at the 

6 notebook in front of you and turn to the tab that is MMMM. 

7 Now, whenever you're on duty, is that reflected in the daily 

8 log? 

9 A Yes, it is. 

10 Q And did you - - did you work a particular shift in June 

11 of 1983? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

I was on swing shift. 

Okay. And that would be third shift? 

Yes. 

Okay. And looking at the exhibit, which is the June 

16 4th log, and looking at and looking at the swing shift 

17 which I believe is on page eight, does it show that you were 

18 on duty at West End that day? 

19 A 

20 Q 

I was not. 

Okay. Now, if I could ask you to turn to NNNN as in 

21 Nancy. And this would be Sunday, June 5, 1983, inviting 

22 your attention once again to your shift, and that would be 

23 on page nine. Does it show whether or not you were on duty 

24 consistent with your recollection that day? 

25 A Yes, it does. 
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1 Q Okay. And would that be item 74? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q Okay. And it indicates that you were on the 

4 desk/radio? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q And is 1500 hours when you report to work? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Now, do you -- do you come in to work before as 

9 reflected on this log or is this when you report? 

10 A That's the time my shift starts. I may show up maybe 

11 15 or 20 minutes early. 

12 Q Okay. And then if I could invite your attention to 

13 0000, which is a shift log -- a daily log for June 6, 1983, 

14 and once again direct your attention to third shift, which 

15 is on page nine again. Does it reflect whether or not you 

16 worked on June 6? 

17 A Yes, it does. 

18 Q Okay. And did you? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Okay. And you were again radio/desk? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q Okay. Now, if we could go back to NNNN, page nine 

23 A I'm sorry. Was that N like Nancy? 

24 Q Yes, N as in Nancy. And inviting your attention to 

25 item 70. This entry, is this an entry relating to the 

80 
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1 quadruple homicide in Chino? 

2 A Yes, it is. 

3 Q Okay. And is this entry out of order chronologically? 

4 A Yes, it is. 

5 Q Okay. And why does that occur? Why does a dispatcher 

6 put an entry in out of chronological order? 

7 A Most times it's because you know it's going to last a 

8 while, and you're still updating information to it. 

9 Q Okay. And as a dispatcher, do your duties include 

10 typing this log? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Okay. And is it important that you complete the typing 

13 of the log from your shift at the end of your shift? 

14 A That didn't always happen because if a call was still 

15 going on, you may leave it for the oncoming shift to type. 

16 Q Okay. Would you perhaps start it and -- and leave the 

17 disposition for the other shift? 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

Yes. 

Okay. And how would you do that? 

You would type it in, and if the deputy was -- if you 

21 had time to do it, you may leave it where the 9070 arrival 

22 time was blank and just have the the text of the call, 

23 and the next dispatcher can fill in what happened. 

24 Q Okay. And looking at this entry, is there any way that 

25 you can discern whether or not you typed any portion of 
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1 of this particular entry in item 70? 

2 A No, I can't tell. 

3 Q Okay. And looking at item 69, above item 70, does that 

4 give you any kind of indication as to whether or not this 

5 entry in item 70 would have been typed in after the time of 

6 the call on item 69? 

7 A You can't tell by looking at it, no. 

8 Q Okay. Now, if you could turn to PPPP as in Paul. 

9 There are two handwritten pages on daily log pages. Do you 

10 recognize the handwriting on this document? 

11 A Yes. It's my writing. 

12 Q Okay. And do you have any recollection of having 

13 written it? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 on a 

No. 

Okay. 

daily 

And is it -- is it common to record information 

log sheet that -- the log sheets that you use for 

17 typing? 

18 A 

19 is. 

20 Q 

21 A 

It would be common on -- it depends on what the call 

Okay. 

If it's a call that's going to last for a while, you'll 

22 want to pull off the information from the radio log which 

23 has all the traffic for the day and put it on a separate so 

24 you can it can be read a little more easily. 

25 Q Okay. And would you prepare the typed log from -- from 
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1 this kind of paperwork? 

2 A No. 

'3 Q Okay. The daily log would be prepared from - -

4 A From the radio. 

5 Q - - from the radio log? 

6 A The radio log. 

7 Q Who maintains the radio log? 

8 A The radio log is maintained by the dispatcher who's 

9 dispatching. 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

Okay. And do you write it as you receive information? 

Yes. 

Okay. And it's handwritten? 

Correct. 

Okay. And does all the information from the radio log 

15 go into the daily log? 

16 A 

17 Q 

Not always. 

Okay. And the information on the radio log is the 

18 information you're receiving over the air on the radio from 

19 the officers in the field? 

20 A 

21 Q 

Correct. 

And so would that be on the tape recordings that are 

22 running in the dispatch office? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. So all of your conversations in terms of 

25 broadcasting and all of the radio traffic is on those tapes? 
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1 A Correct. 

2 Q Okay. Now, looking at PPPP, it says time 12:48, and 

3 can you tell me what that entry says there? 

4 A Gives the address of 2951 English Road, Robert Howey, a 

5 phone number, advises of CC187/245 at 2943 English Road. 

6 And it gives Two Paul Six, Seven, and Two Sam assigned. 

7 Q Okay. And Two Paul Six would be the beat officer? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Okay. And who's Two Sam? 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

That would be the sergeant. 

Okay. Now, 97, what does 97 stand for? 

On scene. 

Okay. So at 12:51 you have on scene? 

Yes. 

Okay. And 12:53 what does it say? 

Two Paul Six advises four DOA. 

All right. So that would be the beat officer reporting 

18 to you that he's found four people dead on arrival? 

19 A Correct. 

20 Q 

21 A 

Okay. And then at 12:54, what does that say? 

It's 20 Sam Three advised to contact central to role 

22 crime lab, ID, and Detectives Hall and Wilson. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Okay. And then at 12:55? 

Two Sam Four on scene. 

Okay. And, again, a Sam would be a --
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1 A 

2 Q 

3 A 

4 Q 

Sergeant. 

-- a sergeant? Okay. And then 1310? 

Twenty Henry One en route from Fontana. 

Okay. And a Henry would be a detective? 

5 A A homicide detective. 

6 Q A homicide detective, okay. 1323? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

Crime lab en route. 

1333? 

Twenty Henry 12 en route. 

Okay. So that's another homicide detective? 

Correct. 

1334? 

Forty-three David four en route. 

Okay. And what's a David stand for? 

That would be an ID unit. 

Okay. 1335, what's that entry? 

17 A Two Sam Four advises one eight year old juvenile en 

18 route by air vac to Lorna Linda U. 

19 Q Okay. And would that be the time at which you were 

20 told by Two Sam Four that this was being done? 

21 A Yes. Well, that would be the time that the dispatcher 

22 was told. I wasn't on at that time. 

23 Q Okay. I'm sorry. Now, 1441, what does that entry 

24 mean? 
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25 A Forty-two Adam Seven is on scene. That would have been 
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25 A Forty-two Adam Seven is on scene. That would have been 
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1 an ID unit. 

2 Q Okay. 

3 A Crime lab. 

4 Q Crime lab. Okay. And 1453? 

5 A Two David Two on scene -- I'm sorry -- clear Boys 

6 Republic, back en route to scene. 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

Okay. 15 is that 1571 or 1511? 

I believe it's 1511. 

Okay. 

86 

10 A Two Sam Four requests Detective Gall I believe, and I'm 

11 not sure, role for a neighborhood canvas. 

12 Q 

13 A 

Okay. And then 1520? 

Twenty Sam Three requests broadcast made every 30 

14 minutes reference suspect vehicle. 

15 Q Okay. So 1520 would be the time that 20 Sam Three 

16 requested a broadcast be made by the dispatchers? 

17 A Correct. 

18 Q Okay. And then on the next page at 1528? 

19 A Forty King en route to make aerial search. 

20 Q Okay. And what's 40 King? 

21 A Aviation, helicopter. 

22 Q Okay. So that would be sheriff's helicopter being 

23 called out? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Okay. And 1531, what's that entry? 
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1 A 

2 Q 

Twenty Sam requests roadblock at all highways in area. 

Okay. And then 1534? 

3 A Two David Five 97 on scene. 

4 Q Okay: And a David is a --

5 A 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

That's a station detective. 

Okay. Just a general detective? 

Assigned to the West End Station, yes. 

Okay. 1555? 

Request coroner. 

Okay. 

Rolled. 

And then the last, is that 2111? 

Yes. 

Okay. And what does that entry say? 

15 A Twenty Sam Three requests Fernandez CIM 87 with him at 

16 CIN. 

87 

17 Q Okay. Now, if you could turn to RRRR as in Robert. Do 

18 you recognize the handwriting on -- on this page? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

Yes. It's my writing. 

Okay. And and what do these notes indicate to you? 

That I was given information on a suspect vehicle on a 

22 mUltiple homicide and when I was given the information. 

23 Q Okay. And does this indicate to you who gave you the 

24 information? 

25 A No, it does not. 
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1 Q Does it indicate to you when you received the 

2 information? 

3 A I'm not sure if those time stamps on that are for that 

4 call or not. 

5 Q Okay. What did you use a time stamp machine for in 

6 dispatch? 

7 A When units went on scene, we'd just take their blue 

8 slip and slip it in there and when they would clear the 

9 call. 

10 Q Okay. So you didn't time stamp other than for when 

11 they arrived on the scene and when they cleared the scene? 

12 A And when they were assigned it, I don't recall, and if 

13 they made an arrest, I believe we probably hit it then to. 

14 Q Okay. And do you know what the initials in the upper 

15 left-hand corner are, because that looks like different 

16 writing? It looks like a BGA. 

17 A That's what it looks like to me too, but I can't tell 

18 what it is, if it was just a scrap paper that that happened 

19 to be on. 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

Okay. But it's not your writing? 

No. 

Okay. And then on the next page of this same RRRR, do 

88 

23 you recognize any of the -- the handwriting on this piece of 

24 paper? 

25 A Yes, I do. 
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1 Q And what do you recognize? 

2 A Those phone numbers are -- one of them is Upland Police 

3 Department phone number. 

THE COURT: Upland? 4 

5 THE WITNESS: Upland l the 982-1331. The 986-6711 

6 I believe is maybe Montclair Police. 

7 BY MS. WILKENS: 

8 Q Okay. Can you recognize who wrote 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q And who who wrote those? 

11 A Dispatcher Norman Ash. 

those numbers? 

12 Q Okay. And - - and you had worked with this dispatcher 

13 before and are familiar with the handwriting? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Okay. Do you recognize at all the -- the script up in 

16 the upper left-hand corner l looks like it/s HA and then 

17 something? 

18 A N0 1 I don/t. 

19 Q Okay. So you don/t recognize the handwriting at all? 

20 A No. 

21 Q When you were at dispatch l did you - - did you used to 

22 use scratch paper that would be other things that were cut 

23 up? 

24 A I think we had scratch pads that we would use to write 

25 things on. 
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1 Q Well, I'm looking at the -- the emblem of the 

2 department and -- did you used to have forms that would be 

3 cut up into scratch pads? 

4 A I don't recall. 

5 Q Okay. Now, if I could ask you to turn to SSSS as in 

6 Sam, and there are some teletype documents. Looking at the 

7 first one, do you recognize what this one is? 

8 A Yes. It's a teletype that was sent to be broadcast 

9 every 30 minutes. 

10 Q Okay. And going by the date of June 5th, 1983, 1535, 

11 would that be while you were on shift? 

12 A Yes. 

90 

13 Q And does -- does this teletype indicate to you anywhere 

14 whether or not you sent it? 

15 A 

16 Q 

Yes, it does. 

And where does it indicate that? 

17 A My initials are at the very end of it. 

18 Q Okay. So at the very lower right-hand corner, the DJH 

19 would be your initials? 

Correct. 20 A 

21 Q Okay. And does this give you any indication as to 

22 where you received the description that's being broadcast? 

23 A No. 

24 Q Okay. And on the next page, is this a copy of the same 

25 broadcast or a different one? 
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1 A That's a different one. 

2 Q Okay. And it was being broadcast every 20 minutes? 

3 A Every 30 minutes until suspects are in custody. 

4 Q Okay. So this one was sent at 1552? 

5 A The first one was at 1530, and the second one is 165 --

6 it looks like I sent that at 1653. 

7 Q Okay. Oh, I see the the time that it's sent is 

8 the -- is in the very bottom, right next to your initials? 

9 A Down at the bottom we would put the time in and then 

10 our initials. 

11 Q Okay. Now, up where it says West End Station and it 

12 has the date and it has 1533 hours, is that when the 

13 information was requested or provided to you to broadcast? 

14 A I'm sorry. Is that on the first one or the second one? 

15 Q It's on - - it's on the first one. It says - -

16 A Oh, okay. That may be. What happens is we send the 

17 teletype downtown to sheriff records, and then they actually 

18 put the teletype out to surrounding agencies. 

19 Q 

20 A 

Okay. 

So I don't know if that 1533 is that date or not, and I 

21 don't recall 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

Okay. 

-- the time that they would have put it out. 

And so drawing your attention to the third teletype, is 

25 this again one that you sent? 
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1 A Yes, it is. 

2 Q And it would have been sent at 1602 hours? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Okay. And - - and sitting here today, you don't have 

5 any recollection as to receiving that information? 

6 A No. 

7 Q Okay. And then the next page there's some stamps and 

8 some handwriting. Does this indicate anything to you with 

9 respect to the broadcast? 

10 A No. 

11 Q Okay. And if you could turn to YYYY. Is this a -- a 

12 blue slip that was used by dispatchers? 

13 A 

14 Q 

Yes, it is. 

Okay. And you would take down this information while 

15 you were working on a particular item? 

92 

16 A 

17 Q 

Yes, while we were on the phone call with an informant. 

Okay. Now, I know you weren't working the -- let's 

18 see. You were working the day after the murders, correct, 

19 on the 6th, the day after the bodies were found? 

20 A 

21 Q 

Yes, I was. 

Okay. If you could turn to 0000, which is the log for 

22 June 6, and drawing your attention to page nine of 0000, 

23 item 58 entitled "Found Property." 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes. 

Do you have any recollection regarding this particular 
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1 entry? 

2 A No, I don't. 

3 Q Do you have any way of telling when this information in 

4 this item was received? 

5 A It was received at 1441. 

6 Q All right. And that would be prior to your coming on 

7 shift? 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

Correct. 

Okay. And do you see the disposition for this item? 

Yes. 

Okay. 

Evidence picked up. 

Okay. And would 1098 be part of the disposition? 

Correct, clear the scene. 

Okay. And does it give a time for when the evidence 

16 was picked up and the scene was cleared? 

1506. 17 A 

18 Q Okay. And that would be right after you came on shift? 

19 A Correct. 

20 Q Okay. Would you have any way of knowing whether or not 

21 you typed the entry in the log? 

22 A I could only assume that I did. 

23 Q Okay. And that's because it would be your 

24 responsibility before completing your shift to go through 

25 the blue slips and type up the log? 
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1 A That -- correct. It may have been left and I 

2 because it was cleared after 1500, then I may have been the 

3 one that either put that in there or finished it with the 

4 time and the dispo. 
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5 Q Okay. And when -- when a deputy -- when a deputy tells 

6 you something over the radio, you write that down? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 when 

12 over 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

Yes. 

And that's your radio log? 

Yes. 

Okay. Do you know from all your years in dispatch 

-- when a deputy does a bar check, do they tell you 

the radio that they're doing a bar check? 

Yes. 

And -- and why do they do that? 

In case something happens while they're there. 

Okay. 

Say they yell out, then we'll know where they're at. 

Okay. So do they have like a radio on their person? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Okay. So if something were to go wrong, you would want 

21 to know where they were if you heard something? 

22 A 

23 Q 

Correct. 

Okay. So it's a matter of personal safety? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Okay. And if a deputy tells you that they're doing a 
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1 bar check at a particular location, is that something that's 

2 entered on the daily log? 

3 A I don't believe so. I believe it was just on the 

4 written radio log, but I can't be for certain. If he -- if 

5 something happened while he was at the bar, say he made an 

6 arrest or something, then, yes, we would create a blue slip, 

7 and that would go onto the daily log. 

8 Q Okay. 

9 A But I believe just on a simple bar check, I don't 

10 believe we entered those on the log. 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

So that wouldn't generate a blue slip, a bar check? 

Correct. 

Okay. Now, everything that's written down on the radio 

14 log is what you're hearing over the radio, correct? 

Yes. 15 A 

16 Q So that would also be on the tape recordings that 

17 record --

Yes. 18 A 

19 Q 

20 

all information? Okay. 

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, I have no further 

21 questions. 

22 THE COURT: Okay. We'll take our lunch recess at 

23 this time. We'll be in recess until 1:00 o'clock. 

24 (Proceedings recessed.) 

25 
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION 

2 --000--

3 (1:05 p.m.) 

4 (Call to order of the Court.) 

5 THE COURT: We're back in session. The witness 

6 can return to the stand, and we remind you you're still 

7 under oath. 

8 While she's coming to the stand, I do have witness 

9 forms for the marshall. The witnesses need to sign or can't 

10 be paid. So I'll give that back to you, and they need 

11 it's a marshall's requirement. 

12 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, your Honor. 

13 THE COURT: So keep that in mind for the future. 

14 It's easier to get them to sign when they're here. 

15 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: You could call the marshals and see 

17 whether they would take a fax signature, which maybe they 

18 would. 

19 MR. ALEXANDER: May have a little difficulty 

20 getting hold of Ms. Mary Mellon-Wolfe because she's in 

21 lives in a very remote area. 

22 THE COURT: But isn't she the one that wants to be 

23 paid? So 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah. I know she wants to be 

25 paid. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

THE COURT: That's usually a 

MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah, a heck of an incentive. 

THE COURT: an incentive. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Right. Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: But you could check with the marshals 

6 to see if somehow a fax would work. 

7 MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah, and then we could follow up 

8 with the original. 

9 

10 

THE COURT: You may proceed. 

MR. HILE: Thank you, your Honor. 

11 DEBRA HOLMAN, RESPONDENT'S WITNESS, PREVIOUSLY SWORN 

12 CROSS EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. HILE: 

14 Q Hello, Ms. Holman. 

15 A Hi. 

16 Q My name is Norman Hile, and I'm representing the 

17 Petitioner here. We have not met, have we? 

18 A 

19 Q 

No, we have not. 

You did, however, meet with representatives of the San 

20 Bernardino Sheriff's Department two nights ago to be 

21 interviewed, is that correct? 

I met with investigators from DOJ. 
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22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

All right. And did you give an interview at that time? 

Yes, I did. 

And was it tape recorded? 
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22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

All right. And did you give an interview at that time? 
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And was it tape recorded? 
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1 A 

2 Q 

Yes, it was. 

Okay. And I was given a copy of that tape recording 

3 this morning when I arrived at court. I haven't had a 

4 chance to listen to it, but have you had a chance to listen 

5 to it? 

6 A No. 

7 Q Can you tell me how long it is? 

8 A Approximately an hour, maybe an hour and 10 minutes. 

98 

9 Q Was there anything that was discussed on this interview 

10 tape that I haven't had a chance to listen to that Ms. 

11 Wilkens didn't ask you about already? 

12 A I don't believe so. 

13 Q Okay. Now, I want to ask you a number of questions 

14 here today, and I want you to know from the start that one 

15 thing that I'm trying to establish is the source of the 

16 information that Ms. Wilkens asked you about a couple of 

17 times on different documents with respect to three white men 

18 or three white men suspects in a vehicle, and I'm going to 

19 go through the documents, and I want you just if you would 

20 just to keep in mind that finding out the source of that 

21 information --

22 THE COURT: Just ask the question. 

23 MR. HILE: Yes, your Honor. 

24 BY MR. HILE: 

25 Q Would you first look at Exhibit NNNN. 
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1 A N like Nancy? 

2 Q Yes. And if you'd look at the page that you -- that 

3 Ms. Wilkens asked you about earlier which is for shift two, 

4 page nine, and it's entry 70. 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. Now, as I look at that entry, the last section 

7 of it is all capitalized. The first section is not. 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q When you typed a daily log as a dispatcher or at the 

10 desk, would you usually capitalize everything or certain 

11 important parts? 

12 A I don't recall. However, looking at the log, it 

13 appears we would capitalize the assigned and disposition of 

14 the call. The original call for service would be in small 

15 letters. 

99 

16 Q All right. So for purposes of determining what part of 

17 this entry you typed, the fact that one portion of it is 

18 in -- the second portion is in capital letters and the 

19 other and the first part is not is not significant? 

20 A No. 

21 Q Okay. Now, looking below that entry where it shows you 

22 coming on duty, it shows that your job was desk/radio. Do 

23 you see that? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes f I do. 

And the dispatch person, Vielma, below you was the 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

1 A N like Nancy? 

2 Q Yes. And if you'd look at the page that you -- that 

3 Ms. Wilkens asked you about earlier which is for shift two, 

4 page nine, and it's entry 70. 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. Now, as I look at that entry, the last section 

7 of it is all capitalized. The first section is not. 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q When you typed a daily log as a dispatcher or at the 

10 desk, would you usually capitalize everything or certain 

11 important parts? 

12 A I don't recall. However, looking at the log, it 

13 appears we would capitalize the assigned and disposition of 

14 the call. The original call for service would be in small 

15 letters. 

99 

16 Q All right. So for purposes of determining what part of 

17 this entry you typed, the fact that one portion of it is 

18 in -- the second portion is in capital letters and the 

19 other and the first part is not is not significant? 

20 A No. 

21 Q Okay. Now, looking below that entry where it shows you 

22 coming on duty, it shows that your job was desk/radio. Do 

23 you see that? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes f I do. 

And the dispatch person, Vielma, below you was the 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



1 radio/desk, the opposite as far as the -- what's on both 

2 sides of the slash? 

3 A Correct. 

4 Q Is it correct that you were the person who was 

5 primarily the desk person that day? 

100 

6 A Yes. However, I -- I don't remember if maybe we would 

7 have traded off after four hours and I would have taken the 

8 radio. I don't recall. 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

Okay. 

But I would have started off on the desk. 

You would have started on the desk and deputy -- or 

12 Dispatcher Vielma would have started with the radio, is 

13 that 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

Correct. 

Okay. Now, what is Dispatcher Vielma's first name? 

Norma. 

And do you know where she's located today? 

I believe she lives in San Bernardino, and she now has 

19 a different last name. 

20 Q Do you know what that is? 

21 A Nash. 

22 Q Nash? 

23 A Nash. 

24 Q Thank you. And does she still work for the Sheriff's 

25 Department? 
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1 A She's retired. 

2 Q Okay. Now, again, focusing for a second on the entry 

3 that says 1I0ccupied by three young males, II having looked at 

4 the documentation with respect to the notes that you wrote 

5 and the telex that you sent out, is -- is it your best 

6 recollection that you were the person who received that 

7 information to put onto this log and onto that telex? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Okay. Do you know where that information came from? 

10 A I don't recall. 

11 Q Okay. 

12 A I can only assume it was maybe a detective out on scene 

13 that called in and gave it to me. 

14 Q Okay. However, as the person who was at the desk, if a 

15 phone call came in from someone with that information, that 

16 would have come to you, correct? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

Correct. 

And that is a possibility, is it not? 

Correct. 

Okay. Now, let me ask you next to look at 0000, and 

21 there is a page nine for shift two for June 6th of 1983. If 

22 you could turn to that, please. There's an entry, item 58, 

23 found property. Do you see that? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes, I do. 

Okay. Now, as I read this daily log, it appears to me 
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1 that you came on duty approximately 20 minutes after this 

2 particular found property entry at least is logged as having 

3 been reported, is that correct? 

4 A Yes, it is. 

5 Q Okay. And on June 6th of 1983, your job when you came 

6 on duty that afternoon was, again 

7 radio/desk, is that correct? 

8 A Yes. 

well, in this case 

9 Q So that -- and there was a desk officer at that time, 

10 is that correct? 

11 A Yes, there was. 

12 Q So you would have been mainly involved in getting calls 

13 in from the from the radio of other deputies, correct? 

14 A Correct. I would have been on the radio all night. 

15 Q Okay. Now, can you tell whether or not you're the one 

16 who prepared the entry 58 that happened about 20 minutes 

17 before you came on duty? 

18 A I couldn't say if I was or not. It's a possibility 

19 that day shift may have put that in there, and then I would 

20 have put the clearance time of 1506. 

21 Q Okay. 

22 A 

23 Q 

With the disposition of evidence picked up. 

All right. And let me focus on that for a second. 

24 1506 would have been six minutes after three in the 

25 afternoon, correct? 
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1 A Correct. 

2 Q So it would have been after you were on duty, correct? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Okay. Do you have any independent recollection of 

5 whether or not you put this entry in? 

6 A No. 

7 Q Now, at that time, in June of 1983, when evidence was 

8 picked up that related to something that was on the daily 

9 log, would it be brought back to the West End Station? 

10 A 

11 Q 

As far as I know, it would, but I couldn't say. 

Okay. Did you ever see a blue shirt possibly with 

12 blood on it? 

13 A No. I - - I don't recall seeing any. 

14 Q And the - - the desk officer that afternoon was Deputy 

15 Port. Do you know what that deputy's first name is? 

16 A Vincent. 

17 Q Vincent. And do you know where Vincent Port is today? 

18 A I don't. He's no longer with the department. 

19 Q When - - do you know where he was when you last knew 

20 where he was? 

21 A 

22 Q 

No. 

Now I'd ask you if you would, please, to turn to 

23 Exhibit PPPP. Let me go back just for a second to 0000, one 

24 last question on that, on that page we were looking at. The 

25 deputy assigned is Fields it says here. Do you know who 
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1 would have dispatched Fields from looking at the daily log? 

2 A Yes. Dispatcher Janice Clayton. 

3 Q Okay. And you can tell that because she was on duty as 

4 the dispatcher? 

5 A Right, at 7:00 a.m. on page four. 

6 Q Okay. And do you know where she is today? 

7 A She is at the Rancho Cucamanga Police. 

8 Q Okay. 

9 A Sheriff's Station. 

10 Q Thank you. All right. If we can then go to PPPP. 

11 Now, this handwritten daily log is a sheet that you wrote, 

12 correct? 

13 A 

14Q 

Correct. 

And I want to ask so I can understand the difference 

15 between this type of handwritten log and some of the other 

16 logs that we've seen. This is not the radio log, is it? 

17 A 

18 Q 

It is not. 

And your job as being primarily the desk person that 

19 afternoon would have been to not fill out the radio log, 

20 correct? 

21 A Correct. 

22 Q That would have been Deputy - -

23 A Dispatcher 

24 Q Dispatcher 

25 A - - Vielma. 
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1 Q -- Vielma, okay. So the information that came onto 

2 this type of a document --

3 THE COURT: Could you spell that name? 

4 MR. HILE: Yes, V-I-E-L-M-A. 

5 BY MR. HILE: 

6 Q The information that you wrote down on Exhibit PPPP, 

7 was that information that you got both from phone calls and 

8 from radio reports? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

Not from phone calls I don't believe, no. 

Okay. 

It would have been information I pulled off of the 

12 daily -- or the radio log. 

13 Q Okay. And the radio log was being compiled by 

14 Dispatcher Vielma? 

15 A Correct. 

16 Q Okay. So as she would be writing some of this down, 

17 you would be 

18 A I would have -- I would have taken the old radio logs 

19 prior to 1500 and pulled out the information on the 

20 homicides to put on here to make it easier, because, 

21 otherwise, it's -- it's together with all the information 

22 from all other calls that day. 

23 Q Okay. Now, when you were compiling what is here as --

24 let me strike that and go back. 

25 When you met with representatives of the Department of 
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1 Justice two nights ago, did they show you this document? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q Did they show you the original of it? 

4 A No. 

5 Q Have you seen the original of it in the last five 

6 years? 

7 A No. 

8 Q How about NNNN as in Nancy, did they show you the 

9 original of that document? 

10 A I believe everything I saw was copies. 

11 Q Okay. Now, what is the purpose of compiling this 

12 particular daily log? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

The handwritten one? 

Yes. 

It would be much easier to read. Otherwise, you're 

16 going to have traffic stops and all kinds of -- and calls 

17 for service intermixed with it, with a homicide. 

All right. 

106 

18 Q 

19 A So it's easier to have the homicide all on one piece of 

20 paper. 

21 Q Okay. So is it correct that compiling a handwritten 

22 daily log like this only occurs if you have a major --

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Correct. 

-- event going on? 

Correct. 
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1 Q Okay. And to your knowledge, this just shows Sunday, 

2 June 5th, 1983. Is there another part of a handwritten 

3 daily log for this homicide that was compiled for any other 

4 day? 

5 A Not that I'm aware of. 

6 Q Was there --

7 A I don't recall. 

8 Q -- one for any other shift? 

9 A I don't recall. 

10 Q Now, I'd like to ask you to look at the entry for the 

11 time being 1441. Do you see that entry? 

12 A Yes. 

And it looks like H2A7. 

Forty-two Adam Seven. 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

I'm sorry, 42A7. Can you tell from that who that was? 

No. I only know it's either crime lab or ID. 

Okay. 

But I wouldn't know who the person is. 

Do you know if it was Daniel Gregonis? 

20 A No idea. 

21 Q Looking at the next page of Exhibit PPPP, there's an 

22 entry for 2111. My copy is hard to read. Can you read it 

23 for me, please? 

24 A Twenty Sam Three requests Zeek Fernandez CIM 87 with 

25 him at CIM. 
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1 Q Okay. And what does that mean? 

2 A Homicide sergeant requests Zeek Fernandez from Chino 

3 Institution for Men to meet with him at Chin Institution for 

4 Men. 

5 Q All right. Now, that information then was not 

6 something that you got direct but simply copied off the 

7 radio log? 

8 A I wouldn't have gotten it direct. I would have copied 

9 it from the radio log. The dispatcher would have gotten 

10 that. 

11 Q Okay. Now, when the Department of Justice people came 

12 out to see you two nights ago, did they bring with you the 

13 radio log? 

14 A No. 

15 Q Have you seen the radio log in the last 20 years? 

16 A No, I have not. 

17 Q Is the radio log normally maintained? 

18 A At that time the radio logs were maintained, and I 

19 believe they were kept in a cabinet there in dispatch, and 

20 I'm not sure how long they were kept or what happened to 

21 them. 

22 Q Let me ask a question about the radio log. Would that 

23 be some place where the information about the fact of the 

24 medical evacuation of the Josh Ryan to Lorna Linda Hospital 

25 would have been logged originally? 
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1 A It would have been on a radio log, yes. 

2 Q Okay. And you -- you haven't seen that radio log then? 

3 A I have not. 

4 Q Now, I'd ask you to turn over to the next page of PPPP. 

5 Now, I was handed this exhibit this morning for the first 

6 time with these pages put together, and I'd like to ask if 

7 you can explain to me what's the relationship between the 

8 handwritten log which is the first two pages of PPPP and the 

9 last three pages which are a typed daily log? 

10 A It's the first time I've seen this one too, but my 

11 handwritten one was when I was duty on swing shift on 

12 Sunday, and it looks like this other one was on Monday 

13 morning that they started on it. 

14 Q And from the last three pages then of Exhibit PPPP, can 

15 you tell if you were even on duty when this information 

16 was 

17 A 

was typed? 

I would have no idea. I would have come in at 1500 

18 that day. So I don't know if this -- if maybe there was 

19 paperwork there that they were typing onto this and some 

20 would have been left for me to do. I don't know, or if they 

21 were just doing it as they went along. 

22 Q Now, let me ask you again about then those last three 

23 pages of PPPP. From my way of -- of looking at it, it's 

24 different from the daily log which is NNNN as in Nancy in 

25 that it only deals with this one homicide. 
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1 A That's correct. 

2 Q Okay. Was there a procedure back in 1983 where you 

3 would put together a daily typed log of information about a 

4 single event or homicide? 

5 A Yes. If we had say a search and rescue in the Mount 

6 Baldy area that it may last for a couple of days, we would 

7 have that on a separate log. 

8 Q Okay. Now, Ms. Holman, if you would please turn to 

9 RRRR. As I understand it, this is your handwriting, is that 

10 correct? 

11 A 

12 Q 

Yes. 

And it is on a smaller piece of paper than a eight and 

13 a half by 11 sheet. Is that what it appears to be? 

14 A 

15 Q 

Yes. 

When you were interviewed by law enforcement two nights 

16 ago, did they show you the original of this document? 

17 A No. 

18 Q Were you shown this document? 

19 A Yes, I was. 

20 Q Now, let me ask about the handwriting on the upper 

21 left-hand side which is small and looks like just initials. 

22 Is 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

that your handwriting? 

No, it's not. 

Do you know the origin of it? 

No. I -- I believe I recognize whose handwriting it 
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1 is. 

2 Q Whose is it? 

Another dispatcher t a Gwen Colbreth (phonetic). 3 A 

4 Q Okay. And how do you recognize it as Gwen Colbrethts? 

5 A Because I worked with her for several years. 

6 Q Okay. Where is she today? 

7 A I believe she lives out of state. 

8 Q Do you know which state? 

9 A 

10 Q 

Illinois or Indiana t but Itm not really certain. 

Thank you. And do you know from what you see here t 

11 knowing who -- who wrote itt what the significance of it is? 

12 A No. 

13 Q Now t there are two stamped time date entries as I see 

14 it on the front of this t on this document which is RRRR. 

15 Are there two that you see as well? 

16 A 

17 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. With respect to the one that says 5 June 1983 15 

18 and then therets a space and then therets 24 and itts 

19 written verticallYt does that reflect 3:34 in the afternoon 

20 on June 5th of 1983? 

21 A 

22 Q 

Yes t it does. 

Okay. And can you tell from Exhibit RRRR what part of 

23 the entry that is on this in your handwriting that time and 

24 date refers to? 

25 A No. I can guess t thought that it refers to whenever I 
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1 received that information, only because the teletype on SSSS 

2 like Sam was sent at 1530. 

3 Q Okay. And which information would it have been, the 

4 entire --

5 A The information regarding the vehicle. 

6 Q Okay. And then there is another date that is vertical 

7 and upside down with respect to your handwriting. 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q That reflects a time of the same day at 4:33 in the 

10 afternoon, is that correct? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q And can you tell what that time might relate to with 

13 respect to Exhibit RRRR? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

No. 

Does it relate at all to the telex that was sent? 

I really couldn't say, and it could also be just that 

17 it was a scrap paper that somebody had thrown into the 

18 date -- into the machine and we just grabbed it to write on. 

19 I can't -- I can't say for sure that those times have 

20 anything to do with that information. 

21 Q All right. 

22 A But it could have something to do with those teletypes 

23 because it's right around the same time. 

24 Q All right. Now, looking on the upper right-hand side, 

25 there is writing that looks to me like Chino --
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1 A Chino area. 

2 Q -- area. Is that in your handwriting? 

3 A NO I it/s not. It/s Dispatcher Vielma. 

4 Q Okay. Do you know when that was put on? 

5 A 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

No. 

Do you know what the significance of it is? 

No. 

And then at the bottom of the writing that you put on 

9 there is written "If located I hold for" and it looks like H-

10 O-M. 

11 A 

12 Q 

Homicide. 

Yes. 

13 A I can/t even really tell if that/s my writing l the if 

14 located. 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

Do you know whose it might be if it/s not yours? 

No. 

Do you recognize the writing "Possible additional plate 

18 IRYEN / ?" 

I don/t recognize that. 

Do you know who wrote that on? 

No. 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q Do you know if it was written at the time that you 

23 wrote your notes? 

24 A I would say that the if located hold for homicide was 

25 all written around the same time because that/s what/s also 
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1 on the teletype. 

2 Q Okay. Now, with respect to the text that you wrote, 

3 giving a license plate number, description of the car, and 

4 the bottom line S/3 young white males, is that what it says? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Does that S/ stand for suspect? 

Yes. 7 A 

8 Q Okay. Having looked at each of these documents two 

9 nights ago when you were shown by law enforcement and then 

10 this morning when Ms. Wilkens was asking you questions about 

11 them and then for a few minutes with me, can you tell us 

12 your best estimate of where the information about suspects 

13 being three young white males would have come from for you 

14 to have written it down here? 

15 

16 

17 

MS. WILKENS: 

THE COURT: 

THE WITNESS: 

18 BY MR. HILE: 

Objection. Speculation. 

Overruled. If you know. 

I don't recall. 

19 Q Okay. Let me ask a couple of questions as to where it 

20 may have come from. Given that you were that afternoon the 

21 desk person primarily rather than the radio person primarily 

22 but you were taking information off the radio logs, is it 

23 is it fair to say that it could either have come to you 

24 directly or from the radio logs? 

25 A I believe it would have come to me directly maybe over 
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1 the phone. However, it may have also come from the 

2 dispatcher who was on the radio that requested that I send 

3 that out. 
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4 Q And if we had the radio log, we would at least be able 

5 to see whether or not the same information was there that 

6 might have been then transferred to here, is that fair to 

7 say? 

8 A If it came over the radio and not by way of phone. 

9 Q Okay. And also if we had the tapes of the radio 

10 transmission, we could also see whether that information 

11 came by way of radio, could we not? 

12 A 

13 Q 

Right. 

And if we had the tapes of the telephone calls, we 

14 could tell whether it came by phone call with perhaps even 

15 your voice on it, correct? 

16 A Correct. 

17 Q Did law enforcement give you any of those documents to 

18 look at two nights ago? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

No. 

Have you seen any of those documents since 1983? 

I have not. 

Back in 1983, did anyone from the Sheriff's Department 

23 or from the prosecutor's office in San Bernardino County 

24 ever interview you about these entries? 

25 A No. 
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1 Q Did they ever ask you to compile any documents related 

2 to the information that came in to you as the dispatcher 

3 that afternoon of June 5th l 1983? 

4 A I don/t recall. 

5 Q Back in 1983 and 1841 what was the -- the practice or 

6 policy at the West End Station for retaining the blue 

7 sheets? 

8 A I believe all the blue sheets were kept at the end of 

9 the day and put in the file drawer also l but I don/t recall. 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

Do you know how long they were to be maintained? 

No. 

How about the radio logsl what was the --

I don/t know how long they were maintained either. 

How about the handwritten daily logs that might have 

15 been made of a particular incident? 

16 A They would have also been kept in the file drawer I but 

17 I don/t know how long they would have been maintained 

18 either. 

And the telexes? 19 Q 

20 A The teletypes 11m not sure how long Sheriff/s record 

21 keeps a record of those l because we -- we send the teletype 

22 to Sheriff/s record l and they/re the ones that actually put 

23 it out on the system. 

24 Q How about the tape recordings of the radio broadcasts I 

25 how long were they kept? 
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1 A Well, speaking now, I believe that they were probably 

2 kept for about a year, but I'm not certain. The dispatchers 

3 didn't -- at that time weren't responsible for the tapes. 

4 The sergeant would be the one that would change the tapes 

5 every night, and then they would be kept. 

6 Q How about the tape recordings of the telephone 

7 conversations, how long were they kept? 

8 A Those would be on the same reel to reel that the radio 

9 would be on. 

10 Q Now, you testified a minute ago that the source of the 

11 information about suspects being three young white males 

12 might at least one source have come in through the call to 

13 you on the telephone. In June of 1983, what types of phone 

14 calls were you normally getting that were recorded that time 

15 and from what type of people and what situations? 

16 MS. WILKENS: Objection. Vague. 

17 THE COURT: If you know. 

18 THE WITNESS: We would be getting information or 

19 calls from the public for calls for service. We would be 

20 getting calls from other law enforcement agencies, from 

21 employees, from deputies who might be out at residences and 

22 will call in instead of using their radio or detectives. 

23 BY MR. HILE: 

24 Q If you would please look at the next page of Exhibit 

25 RRRR. Ms. Wilkens may have asked you this earlier, but if 
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4 The sergeant would be the one that would change the tapes 

5 every night, and then they would be kept. 

6 Q How about the tape recordings of the telephone 

7 conversations, how long were they kept? 

8 A Those would be on the same reel to reel that the radio 

9 would be on. 

10 Q Now, you testified a minute ago that the source of the 

11 information about suspects being three young white males 

12 might at least one source have come in through the call to 

13 you on the telephone. In June of 1983, what types of phone 

14 calls were you normally getting that were recorded that time 

15 and from what type of people and what situations? 

16 MS. WILKENS: Objection. Vague. 

17 THE COURT: If you know. 

18 THE WITNESS: We would be getting information or 

19 calls from the public for calls for service. We would be 

20 getting calls from other law enforcement agencies, from 

21 employees, from deputies who might be out at residences and 

22 will call in instead of using their radio or detectives. 

23 BY MR. HILE: 

24 Q If you would please look at the next page of Exhibit 
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1 she did, I missed it. As far as you can tell, is the second 

2 page the opposite side of the first page of Exhibit RRRR? 

3 A I can't tell. You mean is -- is it a back side of 

4 where that -- I've got that vehicle written down? 

5 Q Yes. 

6 A I can't tell. 

7 Q When you met with law enforcement two nights ago, did 

8 they show you both pages or what are the two pages of 

9 Exhibit RRRR? 

10 A Yes, they did. 

11 Q Did they suggest to you where they had gotten this 

12 document from? 

13 A 

14 Q 

No. 

Now, if you would look, please, at SSSS. When Ms. 

15 Wilkens was asking you questions, I think you testified that 

16 the bottom right-hand entry, 1530 DJH, is the time and --

17 and it identifies yourself as the person who sent this, is 

18 that correct? 

19 A Correct. 

20 Q And is that time of 1530 what you were referring to 

21 when you talked about the stamp on Exhibit RRRR being the 

22 first one where you were asked about being around 1524? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes. 

Okay. Now, when this telex would go out, it's my 

25 understanding that it was sent to law enforcement throughout 
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1 the state, is that correct? 

2 A That's unknown to me. 

3 Q Okay. What did -- where did you know that it went? 

4 A 

5 Q 

To Sheriff's records, teletype. 

Okay. And that was at the central station? 

119 

6 A Correct. That was in the courthouse in San Bernardino. 

7 Q Okay. And then they -- you just don't know what their 

8 instructions were as to where to send it? 

9 A Right. 

10 Q And were you the one who composed this particular 

11 telex? 

12 A Yes, I'm the one that typed it with the information 

13 that somebody gave me. 

14 Q All right. That's what I wanted to ask about. Were 

15 you the person who actually composed, for instance, the 

16 first sentence as far as "Please broadcast the following 

17 information?" 

Correct. 

You composed that? 

Yes. 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q Okay. Did somebody direct you to send this that was 

22 there in the station that day? 

23 A Either by phone I don't know how I got the -- I 

24 don't remember who gave me the information, but, yes, I was 

25 told to do this. 
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1 Q Okay. And you notice that it says "Please broadcast 

2 the following information every 30 minutes until suspects 

3 are in custody." Was the fact that it was a plural for 

120 

4 suspects something that you were told to put in or was that 

5 something that you put in yourself? 

6 A I don't recall. I'm guessing that I say suspects 

7 because it says three young white males. 

8 Q Okay. And how can I tell from this first page of SSSS 

9 that it was sent to the central station? 

10 A I believe that some of those -- that SWE1 and those 

11 numbers across the top is some kind of -- they're routing 

12 numbers. I haven't used one of these teletype machines --

13 it's very old -- probably since 1983. So I don't recall how 

14 it got there. 

15 Q Okay. If you'd take a look at the -- the second page 

16 of Exhibit SSSS. The top part reflects 1552. Do you see 

17 that? 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 1653. 

21 A 

22 Q 

Yes. 

And the -- the bottom right before your initials says 

Can you reconcile those? 

I have no idea how -- why that's that way. 

When you would type out the first part at the top, 

23 would that be when you would actually be doing the typing? 

24 A The one on the top I wouldn't have done. That would 

25 have been done by the machine because I wouldn't have put in 
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1 the seconds like that, the 1552.52. 

2 Q Okay. But you did compose the rest of the -- the 

3 telex? 

4 A Yes, I did. 

5 Q And, again, you put suspects, three young white males? 

6 A Yes, I did. 

7 Q And the NFD, does that stand for no further 

8 description? 

9 A 

10 Q 

Yes, or no no further details or description. 

Okay. And on the next page of Exhibit 88SS, the 

11 line -- fourth line of typing says Phoenix SO/Flagstaff 80. 

12 Does that reflect that it was sent to the Phoenix, Arizona 

13 Sheriff's Office? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

Yes. 

And to the Flagstaff -

Yes. 

-- Arizona Sheriff's Office? Okay. And who would have 

18 directed you to send something that far? 

19 A I can only guess somebody from homicide. I wouldn't 

20 have just done it on my own. 

21 Q And looking at the time next to your initials at the 

22 bottom, that one was sent at 4:02 in the afternoon, correct? 

23 A Correct. 

24 Q Before what is the second page, correct? 

25 A Yes, unless unless I made an error with the time of 
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1 that 1653. 

2 Q And as of the time the third page of Exhibit SSS was 

3 sent to the two sheriff's offices in Arizona" you were 

4 still composing this to the suspects being three young white 

5 males, correct? 

6 A Correct. 

7 Q And it says "Please advise all agencies in your area." 

8 You see that? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q That was -~ that's different from the first two. Is 

11 that something that you put on? 

12 A Yes, I would have put that on. 

13 Q And what was the reason that that was put on, if you 

14 know? 

15 A I can only guess because the other two went either to 

16 all of Southern California or to the local law enforcement 

17.agencies, and this one went out of state. 

18 Q Okay. I would ask you to look at the last page of 

19 Exhibit SSSS. Can you tell me how the last page relates to 

20 the first three pages of Exhibit SSSS? 

21 A 

22 Q 

I can't tell that it does. 

Was it shown to you two nights ago when you met with 

23 law enforcement? 

24 A 

25 Q 

I believe so. 

Is it your handwriting the numbers that are on the 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

122 

1 that 1653. 

2 Q And as of the time the third page of Exhibit SSS was 

3 sent to the two sheriff's offices in Arizona" you were 

4 still composing this to the suspects being three young white 

5 males, correct? 

6 A Correct. 

7 Q And it says "Please advise all agencies in your area." 

8 You see that? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q That was -~ that's different from the first two. Is 

11 that something that you put on? 

12 A Yes, I would have put that on. 

13 Q And what was the reason that that was put on, if you 

14 know? 

15 A I can only guess because the other two went either to 

16 all of Southern California or to the local law enforcement 

17.agencies, and this one went out of state. 

18 Q Okay. I would ask you to look at the last page of 

19 Exhibit SSSS. Can you tell me how the last page relates to 

20 the first three pages of Exhibit SSSS? 

21 A 

22 Q 

I can't tell that it does. 

Was it shown to you two nights ago when you met with 

23 law enforcement? 

24 A 

25 Q 

I believe so. 

Is it your handwriting the numbers that are on the 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



123 

1 left-hand side? 

2 A No. I donlt recognize that writing. 

3 Q Earlier today Nancy Simendich testified I and she said 

4 that if you look sort of beyond whatls on this page you can 

5 see that on the -- itls kind of in reverse -- on the other 

6 side is what she called a blue sheet? 

7 A Correct. 

S Q So you recognize this as being the back of a blue 

9 sheet? 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

Yes l it is. 

Did -- were you shown any blue sheets two nights ago? 

Not any true blue ones. I was shown the white -- the 

13 white ones. 

14 Q Okay. And which white ones l when you say a blue sheet l 

15 were you shown? 

16 A I may have been shown the one that welre talking about 

17 now. I believe I may have seen some others tOOl and I was 

18 shown those too. 

19 Q Okay. Well l looking at RRRRI that is not a blue sheet 

20 in that itls not on a blue sheet form l is it? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

No. 

And looking at PPPP I that is not a blue sheet l is it? 

No. 

I -- 1111 represent to you I havenlt seen anything that 

25 is on the form that we can see sort of backwards on the last 
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1 page of Exhibit ssss. Have you seen any as you've testified 

2 here today? 

3 A Have I seen any from the other side? 

4 Q Yes. 

5 A No, I have not. 

6 Q Okay. Let me then ask you to look at Exhibit YYYY. Is 

7 that an unfilled out blue sheet? 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 for 

13 back 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

Yes, it is. 

Were you shown that two nights ago? 

Yes. 

Okay. From the copy that I was given here this morning 

the first time, it looks as if there is writing on the 

that flows through. Do you see that? 

Yes, I do. 

Do you know what that writing is on the back? 

Well, I think I can make out just maybe the second 

17 line, the last -- it may be the -- the back of a blue slip 

18 that Nancy had some writing on. 

19 Q Let's see if I can help you with that. Take a look at 

20 QQQQ. 

21 A Okay. Yes, it appears that possibly the last one in 

22 QQQQ, I think I can make out that 1453. 

23 Q Have you been shown any blue sheets where the front 

24 side as it's printed was actually filled out? 

25 A No. 
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1 Q Were there blue sheets filled out on June 5th, 1983 for 

2 this homicide? 

3 A Yes, there would have been. 

4 Q Okay. But you haven't seen any within the last year? 

5 A No. 

6 Q Let me ask one or two more questions about the -- the 

7 teletype. When you'd send a teletype out, it was your 

8 understanding that it was going to go to agencies beyond San 

9 Bernardino County, correct? 

10 A That would depend on the codes that we put in. 

11 Q Okay. And which codes would those be? 

12 A It would be the agency's NCIC number or ORI number. 

13 Every law enforcement agency has a specific number, and you 

14 would put that code in there, and it would send it to their 

15 teletype. 

16 Q Okay. Now,looking at the code then on the teletypes 

17 that you sent'~out which are Exhibit SSSS, can you point 

18 where the codes are? 

19 A Well, up at the top, the SWE, that's for the West End 

20 Station. But in regards to the code as to what agency it 

21 went to, I can't tell here, and I believe it's because this 

22 one would have gone downtown, but I can't really be certain, 

23 and they would have sent it out to the agencies in the area. 

24 Q Even though you can't tell, can you tell me where the 

25 code is? 
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1 A It would have to be whatts up there in the top left 

2 corner. 

3 Q And wetre looking at the first page of SSSS? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q And it -- would that be the first line? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Okay. And then looking at the second paget the codes 

8 again would be the first line? 

Yes. 9 A 

10 Q And looking at the third paget the one that went to 

11 Phoenix and Flagstafft the codes again would be in the first 

12 line? 

13 A Yes t the -- I -- I cantt really tell there. I dontt 

14 know if -- if the code for Arizona would show up on a 

15 teletype t on the copy that we would receive. 

16 Q Okay. Did you receive back from any agencies outside 

17 of San Bernardino County during the investigation and search 

18 for the suspects any information from other law enforcement 

19 agencies outside of San Bernardino County? 

20 A I dontt recall. 

21 Q Dontt know one way or another? 

No. 22 A 

23 Q Did you as -- in your job as a dispatcher t receive 

24 information or requests from other counties for their help 

25 for their homicides? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q And would you respond and give information back to them 

3 if you had it? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Is Riverside County bordering San Bernardino County? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Do -- in your experience over the last 20 plus years as 

8 a dispatcher, have you worked cooperatively with Riverside 

9 County in your investigations? 

10 A 

11 

Yes. 

MS. WILKENS: Objection. 403. 

12 THE COURT: Sustained -- well, I'll let you ask. 

13 Go ahead. 

14 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

15 BY MR. HILE: 

16 Q Would you look, please, at Exhibit TTTT. This is a 

17 picture, again, that we were given this morning, and I just 

18 want to ask you what 

19 this picture wearing? 

20 A Khaki. 

21 Q Khaki. And what 

22 A Green. 

23 Q They're green? 

24 A Yes. 

what color shirt is the deputy in 

color pants? 

25 Q Are you saying green because that's the color that they 
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1 wear or because that's the color in this photo? 

2 A Both. 

3 Q Okay. One of the people who was on the shift with you 

4 on the 5th of June was a person whose last name is Riser. 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Is that Ronald Riser? 

7 A Donald. 

8 Q Donald. Can you tell me where he is to the best of 

9 your knowledge? 

10 A He's either out at the Victorville Station or the jail. 

11 I'm not really sure. 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 

JOM being? 

No, jail. 

MR. HILE: Right. Thank you. I have no more 

15 questions at this time, your Honor. 

16 

17 

18 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

MS. WILKENS: Nothing further, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. You may step down. You 

19 may call your next witness. 

20 (The witness was excused.) 

21 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, our next witness would 

22 be Paul Ingels. 

23 

24 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

MR. ALEXANDER: While we're waiting for Mr. 

25 Ingels, your Honor, I was handed your Honor's order I guess 
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lover the lunch hour which addresses Mr. Ingels and some 

2 other matters. I simply want to reserve some time today to 

3 address one of the issues that you addressed, which -- which 

4 I can do in two minutes right now. 

5 THE COURT: Not at this time. 

6 MR. ALEXANDER: But we can do it -- I just want to 

7 raise that time, and I also want to interpose for the record 

8 my objection to Mr. Ingels being called as I've set forth 

9 and as your Honor I guess has now ruled upon because I now 

10 don't know whether or not we are to expect witnesses who are 

lIon your Honor's orders or witnesses who are not. 

12 THE COURT: The order -- the Court clearly gave 

13 you notice before that the Court reserves the right to 

14 amend, add, or delete. We've had -- I extended the time for 

15 the request for evidentiary hearing. I granted extra time 

16 for the preparation that we would have done the petition, 
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18 Court's doing the evidentiary hearing, and we're going to do 
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20 not a surprise witness to anybody. And so we're calling 

21 him -- I believe the Government is calling him for a limited 
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23 

24 

25 
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1 with respect to 2244, what Mr. Ingels knew and when he knew 

2 it. 

3 THE COURT: All right. And then you can make an 

4 objection, and he's certainly not a surprise witness. So 

5 your objection is noted, and we're trying to accommodate 

6 witnesses' schedules, the Court's schedule, counsel's 

7 schedule, and given the volume of witnesses requested for an 

8 evidentiary hearing, we're going through this, and he's 

9 available and here. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: Let me state, your Honor, before 

11 we get into the examination that any question relating to 

12 discussions between Mr. Ingels and counsel for Mr. Cooper we 

13 object on the grounds of attorney-client and attorney work 

14 product privilege. If they want to talk 

15 THE COURT: Attorney-client, it wouldn't be 

16 attorney-client. 

17 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, he's an agent of the 

18 attorney. 

19 THE CLERK: Excuse me. You need to be at a 

20 microphone. 

21 THE COURT: On attorney-client, the Court would 

22 deny that. On attorney work product, then we'll deal with 

23 it on a question-by-question basis. Thank you. 

24 PAUL INGELS, RESPONDENT'S WITNESS, SWORN 

25 THE CLERK: Please state your name and spell your 
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1 first and last name for the record. 

2 

3 

THE WITNESS: Paul Howard Ingels, I-N-G-E-L-S. 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. WILKENS: 

6 Q Mr. Ingels, what is your occupation? 

7 A I'm a California licensed private investigator. 

8 Q And how long have you been a licensed private 

9 investigator in California? 

10 A Since 1986. 

11 Q And prior to 1986 r what was your occupation? 

I was a police officer. 

And where were you a police officer? 

City of Pomona. 
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12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q And how long were you a police officer with the City of 

16 Pomona? 

17 A From 1977 to 1984, and prior to that, from 1974 to 1977 

18 in the City of Laverne. 

19 Q And as a private investigator r were you retained by 

20 Robert Amidon to assist him in his representation of Kevin 

21 Cooper? 

22 A I was. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

And do you recall when you were retained by Mr. Amidon? 

It was the late summer of 1998. 

Now, in the course of working with Mr. Amidon, did you 
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1 have occasion to interview the former warden of the 

2 California Institution for Men, Midge Carroll? 

3 A I did. 

132 

4 Q And do you recall when you first spoke to Ms. Carroll? 

5 A In November of 2001. 

6 Q And did you speak to Ms. Carroll in person or by phone? 

7 A By telephone. 

8 Q And did you conduct an interview with Ms. Carroll? 

9 A 

10 Q 

Yes. 

And did Ms. Carroll provide you any information with 

11 respect to the tennis shoes that were available at the 

12 prison? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

She did. 

And what did she tell you? 

She told me that it was her belief that these tennis 

16 shoes that were issued to Kevin Cooper could be readily 

17 available at various other locations, that they were not 

18 specific to the CIM facility. 

19 Q And did Ms. Carroll offer to make available to you any 

20 written documentation relating to her tenure as warden? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

She did. 

And did you take her up on that opportunity? 

I did. 

And did you retrieve documents from her? 

I did. 
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1 Q And when did you do so? 

2 A December of 2001. 

3 Q Now, do you still have the documents that Ms. Carroll 

4 made available to you in December of 2001? 

I do not. 

And what did you do with those documents? 

5 A 

6 Q 

7 A They were forwarded to the -- I forwarded them to 

8 Robert B. Amidon. 

9 Q And when did you do that? 

10 A The fall of 2003. 

11 Q And today, do you retain files with respect to your 

12 work for Mr. Amidon in the Cooper case? 

I do, but they're very minimal. 13 A 

14 Q And do you have any documentation with respect to your 

15 interview of Ms. Carroll and your personal files? 

16 A 

17 Q 

I do not. 

And did you provide Mr. Amidon with information 

18 regarding your interview with Ms. Carroll? 

19 A I did. 

20 Q And did you provide it orally? 

21 A I did. 

22 Q And did you provide it in writing? 

23 A I did. 

24 Q And do you know when you provided it to him? 

25 A Well, I originally reported it back in December of 2001 
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1 when I spoke with her, but then I forwarded all of my files 

2 to him in the fall, maybe the first part of winter of 2003. 

3 Q And was that at Mr. Amidon's request? 

4 A It was. 

5 Q And do you know if Mr. Amidon has retained those 

6 A He has not. 

7 Q And do you know where they are today? 

8 A I do. 

9 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. It's 

10 hearsay. 

11 THE COURT: Overruled. 

12 BY MS. WILKENS: 

Where are they today, sir? 

files? 

13 Q 

14 A He sent them to the Orrick Law Firm. He sent 60 boxes 

15 of files, including all of my investigative reports, memos, 

16 notes, files that I obtained from Ms. Carroll, everything. 

17 Q NOW, prior to testifying here today, did you attempt to 

18 regain the files that you had forwarded to Mr. Amidon? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

I did. 

And what efforts did you make to get your files? 

I called Mr. Alexander at his office Tuesday and 

22 Wednesday after I received a phone message from you that you 

23 wanted to -- me to be a witness here on Friday, and I called 

24 his office and asked if he could provide me with copies of 

25 the reports and things that had to do with the areas of 
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1 investigation -- I beg your pardon -- the areas of testimony 

2 that I expected to be questioned about today. 

3 Q And did Mr. Alexander respond? 

4 A I talked to him on several occasions. 

5 Q And did he provide you with any of your reports? 

6 A No, he did not. 

7 Q Okay. Now, in your in your discussions with Ms. 

8 Carroll, was there any mention of a lady by the name of 

9 Donnie Eddings? 

10 A I don't know if I spoke with -- I don't recall if I 

11 spoke with her about Donnie or not. 

12 Q All right. Now, the paperwork that you were provided 

13 by Ms. Carroll, were there any papers among Ms. Carroll's 

14 documents that you copied that related to information from a 

15 CIM counselor by the name of Donnie Eddings? 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

Yes, there was. 

And what was that information? 

It was a one-page report consisting of an interview 

19 that Donnie Eddings had done with a -- an inmate at CIM when 

20 she was working inmate inception, had to do with a 

21 chiropractor by the name of Luparello or something like 

22 that. 

23 Q And do you recall what the information was that the 

24 chiropractor provided that was detailed in that memo? 

25 A I do. 
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1 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. First of 

2 all, it's hearsay. Secondly, it's unclear, and there's a 

3 lack of foundation as to whether or not this is a report 

4 from Mr. Ingels to counsel. And if it's a report from Mr. 

5 Ingels to counsel, then it's clearly, I believe, attorney-

6 client and work product privilege, and I object to this 

7 gentleman talking about it. 

136 

8 THE COURT: He's talking about the report that --

9 well, he -- without disclosing information that you put in a 

10 private report to counsel, we're talking about your 

11 recollection of the report that you got from Midge Carroll. 

12 THE WITNESS: I understand, your Honor. 

13 THE COURT: Okay. Limited to that, go ahead. 

14 BY MS. WILKENS: 

15 Q All right. Now, with --

16 MR. ALEXANDER: I object on the grounds of 

17 hearsay, your Honor. 

18 THE COURT: Overruled. 

19 BY MS. WILKENS: 

20 Q Now, with respect to the memorandum, could you indicate 

21 the information contained in the memorandum that you 

22 A Yes. I read it, and basically what it said was Donnie 

23 Eddings had -- she had interviewed this chiropractor. The 

24 chiropractor said that he had been a victim of a burglary, 

25 his chiropractor's office down in Santa Ana, and that he had 
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1 learned from other chiropractors that he knew in the area 

2 that the Ryan Chiropractic Office in Santa Ana had also been 

3 burglarized. 

4 The particular burglary that this Luparello had been 

5 the victim of was done by a group, a Mexican gang down in 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Santa Ana called F. Troop. It happened to be - - it's a gang 

that I'm familiar with and that -- he kind of pondered that 

perhaps this same group of people had done this burglary to 

the Ryans and that this was a retaliatory hit on the Ryans 

by F. Troop for Mr. Ryan or Mrs. Ryan 

MR. ALEXANDER: Objection. 

THE WITNESS: I take it back. That is not -

MR. ALEXANDER: Excuse me. 

THE WITNESS: That is not in the memo. That's 

15 from my interview. That last sentence, that's from my 

16 interview. I'm sorry. 

17 MR. ALEXANDER: Excuse me, your Honor. I object 

18 and move to strike. 

19 

20 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

MR. ALEXANDER: It's hearsay, and even for the 

21 purpose of being said, it's speculation. 

22 THE COURT: It's in your petition. Not only is it 

23 in your petition, it's in your request for evidentiary 

24 hearing. 

25 MR. ALEXANDER: Your Honor, the whole -- the whole 
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1 issue -- we'll address it. The whole issue of the Mexican 

2 gangs and whether or not they burgled Mr. Ryan's office or 

138 

3 not is not a part of our petition in terms of whether or not 

4 three Mexican men may have killed the Ryans. And if we were 

5 here to determine who, in fact, burgled the office, this 

6 might be relevant, but it's totally irrelevant to the 

7 issue 

8 THE COURT: You might want to read your own 

9 request for evidentiary hearing. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: I'm happy to do that, your Honor, 

11 and I have done that. 

THE COURT: You may proceed. 12 

13 MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

14 BY MS. WILKENS: 

15 Q All right. So as of December of 2001, you were privy 

16 to that information in that memorandum written by Donnie 

17 Eddings, correct? 

18 A That is correct. 

19 Q All right. Did you subsequently have occasion to 

20 interview Ms. Eddings herself? 

21 A I did. 

22 Q And when did you do so? 

23 A I actually spoke to her in November and December and, 

24 in reality, I actually spoke to her prior to doing the 

25 interview with Midge Carroll. 
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1 Q And why did you speak to Ms. Eddings prior to 

2 interviewing Ms. Carroll? 

3 A Her name had come up somewhere. I don't recall where. 

4 I located her, and we kind of knew that there was some sort 

5 of an interview that had been done with her at CIM. We did 

6 not have a copy of her memorandum, and so I decided that I 

7 needed to follow up with her, and I did indeed interview her 

8 by telephone. 

9 Q All right. Now, when you interviewed her prior to 

10 contacting Ms. Carroll, did Ms. Eddings tell you about the 

11 information she received from MR. Luparello? 

12 A 

13 Q 

She did. 

All right. So you were already aware of the Luparello 

14 information? 

15 A 

16 Q 

Absolutely. 

Okay. And what did Ms. Eddings tell you prior to your 

17 contact with Ms. Carroll about the Luparello information? 

18 A She pretty much reiterated the same stuff that was in 

19 the memo that I found later. I actually postponed --

20 eventually I did a declaration for Ms. Eddings to sign, and 

21 I postponed completing that declaration because she told me 

22 that she did a memo. I then found out that Midge Carroll 

23 had all these documents. So I thought it was appropriate if 

24 I were to get those documents first, see if I could find 

25 that memorandum, use it as an exhibit to her declaration. 
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1 She was very emphatic that she had written a memorandum, and 

2 she basically reiterated what I just testified to, that she 

3 interviewed this chiropractor, he was burglarized by F. 

4 Troop, thought maybe the Ryans were and it was a retaliatory 

5 hit. 

6 Q Now, you indicated that there was a declaration 

7 prepared for Ms. Eddings. Do you recall when that 

8 declaration was prepared? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

I do. 

When was that? 

December 2001. 

Okay. And who prepared the declaration? 

I did. 

Okay. And do you have a copy of the declaration? 

I do. 

Is it a signed copy? 

No. 

And did Ms. Eddings sign the declaration? 

19 A You know, I honestly don't recall because I know I 

20 mailed it to her, but all my files are -- they're gone. 

21 Q Okay. And you have a copy of the declaration that you 

22 drafted? 

23 A Yes. This would be the preliminary draft. I don't 

24 know if it's the final draft, but it's the one that I 

25 drafted for her. 
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7 prepared for Ms. Eddings. Do you recall when that 

8 declaration was prepared? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

I do. 

When was that? 

December 2001. 

Okay. And who prepared the declaration? 

I did. 

Okay. And do you have a copy of the declaration? 

I do. 

Is it a signed copy? 

No. 

And did Ms. Eddings sign the declaration? 

19 A You know, I honestly don't recall because I know I 

20 mailed it to her, but all my files are -- they're gone. 

21 Q Okay. And you have a copy of the declaration that you 

22 drafted? 

23 A Yes. This would be the preliminary draft. I don't 

24 know if it's the final draft, but it's the one that I 

25 drafted for her. 
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1 Q Okay. And what information was in that declaration 

2 that you drafted in December of 2001? 

3 A Pretty much exactly what I just testified to in 

4 reference, my interview with Ms. Eddings as well as the 

5 document that she had filed with the CIM, Midge Carroll. 

6 Q All right. And the information in the declaration was 

7 provided to Mr. Amidon? 

8 A Absolutely. 

9 Q 

10 A 

And when was it provided to Mr. Amidon? 

In December of 2001 I sent a copy of that declaration 

11 along with another declaration both to David Bernstein, 

12 who's co-counsel with Mr. Amidon, and Mr. Amidon for their 

13 approval before I mailed it to Ms. Eddings. 

14 Q All right. And you recall mailing it to Ms. Eddings, 

15 but you don't recall whether or not it was executed and 

16 returned? 

17 A Well, typically I'll put the return address of the 

18 attorney. So I just don't know. 

19 Q Okay. Now, with respect to the information about the 

20 burglary of the Ryan Chiropractic Clinic, did you confirm 

21 any information about that burglary? 

22 A I conducted an investigation in reference to her 

23 comments. 

24 Q 

25 A 

Okay. And when did you conduct that investigation? 

In January or February of 2002, right after I received 
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1 this information. I immediately followed up with it. 

2 Q All right. And in following up, what did you learn 

3 about the burglary at the Ryan Chiropractic Office? 

4 A I found that -- the information that his chiropractor 

5 was pondering that it may be the same people, this F. Troop 

6 Mexican gang, was inaccurate. I -- I learned, first of all, 

7 that it was black individuals that had conducted --

8 committed the crime. I also learned that they were caught 

9 kind of on the spot. There was a silent alarm. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. This is 

11 all hearsay. 

12 THE COURT: Overruled. 

13 

14 

15 

MR. ALEXANDER: I learned, I learned. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: There was a jogger that spotted 

16 them. They were captured by the police department within 

17 about a half an hour or an hour. And, most importantly, at 

18 the time of -- and they were not members of the F. Troop. 

19 And, most importantly, they were in custody at the time of 

20 the Ryan murders. 

21 BY MS. WILKENS: 

22 Q All right. And this information that you learned about 

23 the chiropractic burglary in January or February of 2002, 

24 did you relay this information to Mr. Amidon? 

25 A Absolutely. 
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1 Q And when did you do so? 

2 A Immediately upon finding it out. 

3 Q Now, in the course of assisting Mr. Amidon, did you 

4 have occasion to speak with a gentleman by the name of 

5 Richard Krupp? 

6 A I did. 

7 Q And when did you first speak with Mr. Krupp? 

8 A I think in August of 2001 and then later in November 

9 and December. 

10 Q And how did you come into contact with Mr. Krupp 

11 initially? 

12 A I -- if I recall correctly, I did not have a phone 

13 number, but I was able to develop an address, and I mailed 

14 him a letter, and I asked him to call me, and he returned my 

15 call. 

16 Q And what information did Mr. Krupp provide you in 

17 August of 2001? 

18 A He told me that a few months after June 1 of 1983, he 

19 was working the inmate inception center and he was going 

20 through his typical questions of an inmate. This was a 

21 couple months, like I said, from June I, 1983, and he asked 

22 him a question whether or not he had anybody to fear at elM, 

23 if there was anybody maybe that he would have a problem 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. Double 

25 hearsay. 
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THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: And Mr. Krupp said that what he 

144 

3 related to him -- now, this is an unknown inmate. Mr. Krupp 

4 did not know the name of the inmate. And, like I said, he 

5 talked to him a couple months before he made this report. 

6 The unknown inmate told him that while at San Bernardino 

7 County Jail, he had overheard three Mexicans or four 

8 Mexicans saying that they had committed the Ryan murders. 

9 He did not know the names of the Mexican inmates at the 

10 County Jail either. 

11 Mr. Krupp reported this to his supervisor, Ted 

12 Fahey or something like that, and he also believed that his 

13 supervisor passed that information along to a -- the gang 

14 liaison at the CIM by the name of Cornelius Shephard. He 

15 said he thought there was a possibility that one of those 

16 two may have called the San Bernardino County Sheriff's 

17 Department, but he wasn't sure, with this information. 

18 BY MS. WILKENS: 

19 Q Okay. Did you do anything to follow up on Mr. Krupp's 

20 information? 

Yes, I did. 

What did you do? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A I sent letters to MR. Ted -- I can't remember his name 

24 right now -- Fahey or something like that. It was his 

25 supervisor. And if I'm not mistaken, I came up with a phone 
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1 number for Cornelius Shephard, and I believe he worked at 

2 he was a deputy warden or superintendent up in the 

145 

3 Sacramento area, and -- and I did a telephone interview with 

4 him. 

5 Q And what information did you get from MR. Shephard? 

6 A I don't recall. 

7 Q You don't recall. And the information that you 

8 obtained from MR. Krupp, did you pass that along to Mr. 

9 Amidon? 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

I did. 

And did you prepare a declaration for Mr. Krupp? 

I did. 

And do you know whether or not Mr. Krupp signed the 

14 declaration? 

15 A I do not know. 

16 Q Do you have a copy of the declaration? 

17 A I do. 

18 Q Is it a draft? 

19 A It's a draft from my computer. 

20 Q Okay. Do you have it with you? 

21 A I do. 

22 Q Can you refer to it and tell me what it is that was 

23 included in the declaration in terms of what Mr. Krupp 

24 provided you in terms of information? 

25 A would you like me just to read it? 
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1 Q Sure. 

2 MR. ALEXANDER: May I see a copy of it, your 

3 Honor, before 

4 THE COURT: Sure. Why don't you take a look, and 

5 I'll take a look. 

6 

7 

THE WITNESS: I have a second one. 

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks. Rather than having him 

8 read it, you can just say is this a copy of what he drafted 

9 based on his-interview. 

10 

11 

12 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. And we can mark it and -

THE COURT: Mark it. 

MS. WILKENS: Mr. Ingels, would it be all right if 

13 I marked that as an exhibit and then --

14 THE COURT: We can give you a copy. 

15 MS. WILKENS: We'll give you a copy. 

16 THE WITNESS: I have a copy. 

17 THE COURT: Okay. 

18 MS. WILKENS: You have a copy. Okay. Great. 

19 Your Honor, I'll mark the draft of the declaration as 

20 Exhibit zzzz. 

21 THE COURT: Thank you. 

22 BY MS. WILKENS: 

23 Q Now, Mr. Ingels, inviting your attention to Exhibit 

24 ZZZZ, is this a copy of the declaration that you prepared 

25 for Mr. Krupp? 
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1 A It is. 

2 Q And does it refresh your recollection as to the name of 

3 the supervisor that Mr. Krupp provided you? 

4 A It does. 

5 Q And what is that name, sir? 

6 A Ted Fahey, F-A-H-E-Y. 

7 Q All right. Anywhere in the declaration does it state 

8 that Mr. Krupp had knowledge that the information he 

9 obtained from the unnamed inmate was, in fact, provided to 

10 San Bernardino Sheriff's Office? 

11 A It does not. 

12 Q Now, do you recall any information that you received 

13 from Mr. Fahey? 

14 A No, I do not. 

15 Q Now, do you have any other records or paperwork in your 

16 personal files that you still have access to that relate to 

17 the information from Mr. Krupp? 

18 A I do not. 

19 Q Okay. And those would have all been provided to Mr. 

20 Amidon? 

21 A That is correct. 

22 Q NOw, Mr. Ingels, did you have an opportunity to speak 

23 with an individual by the name of Christine Rovello-

24 Anderson? 

25 A I did. 
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1 Q And when did you first speak with her? 

2 A It's hard for me to -- I would say in '99 or 2000. It 

3 was a long time ago. 

4 Q And how did you come into contact with her, if you 

5 recall? 

6 A I obtained a telephone number. I talked to her on the 

7 telephone. 

8 Q And how did you know to seek her telephone number? 

9 A Bob Amidon -- Robert Amidon --

10 

11 said. 

12 

THE COURT: Without telling anything that her 

THE WITNESS: I'll have to think about this for a 

13 second. 

14 MS. WILKENS: Take your time. 

15 THE COURT: Why don't we ask another question. 

16 MS. WILKENS: I'll withdraw the question. 

17 BY MS. WILKENS: 

18 Q When you spoke to Ms. Rovello-Anderson, did she give 

19 you any information relevant to the Kevin Cooper case? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

She did. 

And what did she tell you? 

She told me that she knew of a person -- she refused to 

23 give me his name -- that claimed to be a deputy sheriff for 

24 the San Bernardino County Deputy San Bernardino County 

25 Sheriff's Department at the time of the Ryan murders and 
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1 that he was one -- this particular individual told her that 

2 he was a deputy sheriff on the scene at the -- on the day of 

3 the crime and that he'd been told by superior officers from 

4 the Sheriff's Department to plant evidence. 

5 Q Now, that would have been sometime in 1999 or 2000? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q All right. And did you relay that information to Mr. 

8 Amidon? 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

I did: 

Were you able to do any follow-up? 

No. She wouldn't give me the name. 

All right. Did you subsequently speak to Ms. Rovello-

13 Anderson? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

No. 

So you had no further contact with her? 

None. 

Did you ever attempt to confirm whether or not Albert 

18 Anthony Ruiz was a member of the San Bernardino Sheriff's 

19 Office? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

I did. 

And when did you undertake to do that? 

January of 2004. 

And what did you learn? 

I learned that he was never a member of the San 

25 Bernardino County Sheriff's Department, that he was a 
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1 confidential informant for the DEA and the Riverside Police 

2 Department out in Riverside County. 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

And did you relate this information to Mr. Amidon? 

I did. 

And when did you relate it to Mr. Amidon? 

February 2004. 

And do you remember when in February of 2004? 

I'd have to look at a document. 

Could you, please. 

This is an E-mail that I sent Mr. Amidon on February 1, 

11 2004 at 1:56 p.m. 

12 Q And does the E-mail inform him that - -

13 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: Sustained. 

15 MR. ALEXANDER: Privileged. 

16 THE COURT: Sustained as to the content. 

17 MS. WILKENS: Well, your Honor, information 

18 it's not -- it's not privileged information. It's not 

19 communicated by a client to his attorney. 

20 THE COURT: All right. And they had -- okay. I 

21 will withdraw that. Go ahead. 

22 THE WITNESS: Could you repeat the question, 

23 please? 

24 BY MS. WILKENS: 

25 Q Yes. Would you please tell me what Mr. Amidon's being 
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1 informed in that E-mail with respect to what you found out 

2 about Albert Anthony Ruiz? 

3 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. I think 

4 there's a lack of foundation. 

5 

6 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

MR. ALEXANDER: To who instructed him to talk to 

7 this person. 

8 THE WITNESS: I'll limit it to the question. It 

151 

9 states that the alleged deputy observed the planting of the 

10 evidence is Albert Anthony Ruiz. He owns Blue Coast 

11 Construction at 1215 Wilson Avenue, National City. The 

12 telephone number is 619-477-2865. 

13 BY MS. WILKENS: 

14 Q All right. Now, did you convey to Mr. Amidon the 

15 information you learned that Mr. Ruiz had not been a member 

16 of the San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q When did you convey that? 

19 A The same day. 

20 Q Okay. So it wasn't in the E-mail? 

21 A No, it was not. 

22 Q Okay. Did you convey it orally? 

23 A Telephone. 

24 Q Okay. And did you tell him that Mr. Ruiz had been a 

25 confidential informant with the Drug Enforcement Agency in 
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1 the Riverside Police Department? 

2 A Yes, I did. 

3 Q Okay. And was that on the same date? 

4 A Correct. 

5 Q Okay. Now, Mr. Ingels, have you ever spoken to a woman 

6 by the name of Christine Rinfro-Slonaker? 

7 A I have not. 

8 Q Okay. Have you ever spoken to a woman by the name of 

9 Mary Mellon-Wolfe? 

10 A 

11 Q 

I have not. 

Have you ever spoken to a man by the name of Lance 

12 Stark? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 
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Do you know whether or not Ms. Roper is alive? 
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Is she alive? 

No, she is not. 

Do you know when she died? 

About a year ago or maybe -- maybe a little less I 

24 think. 
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1 the last time you spoke to Diana Roper? 

2 A I would not be able to put a date on that. 

3 Q Okay. And why did you speak to Ms. Roper, your most 

4 recent contact with Ms. Roper? 

5 A She telephoned me. 

6 Q Okay. She called you? 

7 A Correct. 

8 Q And did you speak to her on the phone? 

9 A I did. 

10 Q And what was her purpose in calling you? 

11 A She called me from time to time to see what the status 

12 of the Kevin Cooper appeal was. 

13 Q Okay. So she knew you were working the case? 

14 A Absolutely. 

15 Q Okay. And what information, if any, did she give you 

16 in this last phone conversation? 

17 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection, your Honor. It's work 

18 product. 

19 THE COURT: I think as to that we better sustain 

20 it unless I can have some -- I think she's passed away, so 

21 sustained. 

22 MS. WILKENS: Well, okay. It's just they have 

23 plenty of allegations attributed to her. 

24 BY MS. WILKENS: 

25 Q Did you conduct any investigation with respect to when 
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1 Ms. Roper met Mr. Coon? 

2 A Yes, I did. 

3 Q And what did you learn? 

4 MR. ALEXANDER: Objection. Hearsay, and for the 

5 fact that it's stated, it's irrelevant. 

6 

7 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: I interviewed Ms. Roper as well as 

8 Mr. Coon in reference the Kevin -- or the Ryan homicides, 

9 and the information I learned was Diana Roper told me that 

10 Kenneth Coon didn't know anything about the Ryan Homicides 

11 until she informed him of visiting at the jail. She 

12 happened to run into him, and she also told me that he did 

13 not get along with Lee Furrow because he -- Kenneth Coon 

14 became her girlfriend after Furrow, and I also --

15 THE COURT: You -- maybe we should sustain this. 
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16 I -- we'll sustain it until it -- unless and if we have some 

17 evidentiary hearing on the Coon matter. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Honor. 

23 

24 

25 

MS. WILKENS: Certainly, your Honor. 

THE COURT: -Then we might bring him back. 

MS. WILKENS: Understood. 

MR. ALEXANDER: I'm happy to have him back, your 

THE COURT: Pardon me? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Happy to have him back. 

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, I have no further 
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1 questions. 
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3 

THE COURT: Okay. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

4 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

5 Q Let's start with Mr. Krupp, Mr. Ingels. When did Mr. 

6 Krupp tell you that he received the information from the 

7 unknown inmate that he related to you? When did he first 

8 receive that information, sir? 

9 A 

10 Q 

He said it was a few months -- Mr. Krupp? 

Yes, sir. 

11 A Yeah, a few months after he -- he gave me the 

12 information a few months after he talked to this person. 

13 Q My question to you is when did Mr. Krupp say he 

14 received the information from the unknown inmate? 

15 A 

16 Q 

A couple of months after June 1st, 1983. 

All right. Now, died he tell you that the unknown 

155 

17 inmate had been in San -- in San Bernardino County Jail, yes 

18 or no? 

He did. 19 A 

20 Q He did. All right. And did he tel you that he 

21 interviewed this unknown inmate as part of the reception 

22 process at the Chino Institution for Men? 

23 A He did. 

24 Q Okay. And did he -- and he also told you that he 

25 related the information to Mr. Fahey and Mr. Shephard, 
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1 correct? 

2 A That is not correct. 

3 Q That is not correct? 

4 A That is not correct. 

5 Q All right. Did you tell Ms. Wilkens - - well, let me 

6 ask you this. Did Mr. Krupp indicate to you that he 

7 recalled or believed he had related the information to a Mr. 

8 Ted Fahey? 

9 A He did. 

10 Q All right. And did he also tell you that he believed 

11 he conveyed the information to Mr. Shephard? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

He did not. 

What did he say with regard to Mr. Shephard? 

He thought Mr. Fahey had told Mr. Shephard. 

All right. So at least he gave you information that 

16 Mr. Shephard was aware of the situation, correct? 

17 A 

18 Q 

He did. 

All right. And did he also tell you that at that time 

19 in 1983, a few months after these murders were were 

20 committed, that Mr. Fahey and Mr. Shephard notified the 

21 Sheriff's Department of San Bernardino County? 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 them? 

25 A 

He did not say that. 

Okay. Did he say he believed that they had notified 

He did say that. 
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1 Q Very well. Now, did you do anything to check on that 

2 information when you learned about it many years later? 

3 A No, I did not. 

4 Q All right. Why not? 

5 A It's impossible to follow up on. 

6 Q Impossible to follow up on when you learned the 

7 information, correct, sir? 

8 A No. 

9 Q When did you learn -- first learn the information from 

10 Mr. Krupp, what year? 

2001. 

What month? 

December. 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q Was it possible in December of 2001 to determine who 

15 the source of information to Mr. Krupp was? 

No. 

It was not possible? 

It was not possible. 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q So that information in the hands of Mr. Amidon would do 

20 no good in terms of finding out who the person was who said 

21 that he had heard three Mexicans discuss in the county jail 

22 that they had killed the Ryans and the Hughes boy, correct? 

23 A Correct .. 

24 Q Thank you. How long have you been an investigator? 

25 A Since 1986. 
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Would you agree t sir t that had that -- well t let me ask 

2 you this. Did Mr. Krupp also tell you that it was his 

3 understanding that when Fahey and Shephard called -- when 

4 they called the Sheriff's Department t the Sheriff's 

5 Department said thank you very much t but we have our man? 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 you? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 

No. 

Did he tell you that? 

He did not say that to me. 

He did not? You're certain of that? 

Absolutely. 

You don t t deny that he had that information t 

I don't know if he did or not. 

You found him to be credible, did you not? 

I --

thought 

THE COURT: I think that -- thatts vouching. 

17 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

18 Q All right. Did you find him to be credible? 

19 A Yes. 

20 

21 

22 sustained. 

23 

24 

25 II 

MS. WILKENS: Objection t your Honor. 

THE COURT: I think thatts vouching too. So 

MR. ALEXANDER: Itm sorrYt your Honor t vouching? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

do 
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1 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

2 Q All right. Well, you believed the information that he 

3 gave you -- Mr. Krupp gave you when you interviewed him, did 

4 you not? 

5 

6 

MS. WILKENS: Objection .. Same -- same question. 

THE COURT: Yeah. I'm not going to have a witness 

7 comment on somebody else's information, at least on --

8 without a further case. 

9 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

10 Q You acted on the information that Mr. Krupp provided 

11 you, did you not? 

12 A I did. 

13 Q All right. Now, you started as a licensed investigator 

14 in 1978, did you not? 

No, 1986. 15 A 

16 Q 1986. I apologize. Within three months or so after 

17 the murders were committed, if that information were known 

18 to you as an investigator, that three Mexicans had stated in 

19 the county jail to a -- a former inmate of the county jail 

20 who was being 'interviewed at CIM, it would have been 

21 possible at that point to find out who that person was, 

22 correct? 

I do not believe so. 23 A 

24 Q You don't know? You don't believe so three months 

25 after the fact? 
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1 A I don't. 

2 Q All right. But, in any event, by the time you got the 

3 information, it was clearly impossible to do so? 

4 A Correct. 

5 Q Okay. Now, let's -- let's turn, if we might, to Ms. 

6 Carroll. Did you, in fact, at any time go out to Ms. 

7 Carroll's home? 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 Ms. 

13 A 

14 Q 

I did not. 

You never did? 

Never. 

All right. Did you at any time send your wife 

Carroll's home? 

I did. 

You did. All right. And did your wife pick up 

15 documents from Ms. Carroll? 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

She did. 

All right. Tell me the volume of documents. 

Little over 1500. 

Fifteen hundred pages? 

Correct. 

Did you make copies of those documents? 

Uh --

Yes or no? 

I did not make copies of them. 

Well, did you have copies made? 

out to 
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9 of pages to Ms. Carroll? 

10 A 

11 Q 

Correct. 

Now, did you mess up any of the notebooks that she had, 

12 move documents out of order, or the like? 

13 A 

14 Q 

I didn't return them. 

I didn't ask you whether you returned them. I asked 

15 you whether or not you moved the documents out of order 

16 within the notebooks and the like? 

17 A 

18 Q 

I never touched them. 

You never touched the documents? You never -- did you 

19 ever review them? 

20 A 

21 Q 

Not the originals. 

Well, all right. So you -- you reviewed just the --

22 the copies? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Correct. 

All right. And you provided those documents when you 

25 provided 60 boxes of documents to Mr. Amidon, is that 
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1 correct? 

2 A I did not provide 60 boxes of documents to Mr. Amidon. 

3 Q How.manyboxes? 

4 A I provided one box. He provided 60 boxes to your law 

5 firm. 

6 Q I see. All right. So you provided just one box of 

7 documents to Mr. Amidon? 

8 A Correct. 

9 Q Okay. Were the 15 -- were the 1500 documents within 

10 those documents? 

11 A No. 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

They were not? Okay. What did you do with the copies? 

They were provided at an earlier date. 

All right. How many -- on how many occasions did you 

15 provide to Mr. Amidon copies of documents, in substantial 

16 volume, not a -- not a memo here and a memo there, but --

17 A Twice. 

18 Q - - a substantial delivery? 

19 A Twice. 

20 Q Twice. When was the first time? 

21 A When I got the Midge Carroll documents. Those were - -

22 I delivered those directly to him. 

23 Q All right. The copies? 

24 A Correct. 

25 Q Did you ever review the copies? 
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1 A Yes, I did. 

2 Q You reviewed them and read through them? 

3 A Correct. 

4 Q Did you take notes with them? 

5 A I'm sure I did, yes. 

,6 Q Well, do you recall doing so or you --

7 A Yes. 

8 Q All right. You do. What did you do with those notes? 

9 A They were provided on the second box of documents to 

10 Mr. Amidon. 

11 Q What was the occasion for the second box of documents 

12 going over to Mr. Amidon? 

13 A He requested me to deliver all of my materials to him 

14 to send to your firm. 

15 Q All right. And when did you do that? 

16 A It was in the fall of 2003. 

17 Q So you knew that the Orrick Law Firm was involved in 

18 the matter in 'the fall of 2003, is that correct? 

19 A FaIlor winter, I'm not -- I'm not sure. It was 

20 towards the end of 2003 I was told to discontinue all work 

21 on it and Mr. Amidon and I were no longer to work on the 

22 case and deliver all documents to him., 

23 Q Very well. And when you spoke to me I guess it was 

24 this week, did you understand that I was employed with 

25 your -- working with -- working as either a partner or an 
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1 associate with the Orrick Law Firm? 

2 A I did. 

3 Q You did, okay. And where did you get that information 

4 from? 

5 A I've read it. I've seen you on TV. I mean, I -- I've 

6 read it on the Internet. I've seen it in newspaper 

7 articles. I've talked to different people on the Internet, 

8 Jeannie Sternberg, people like this have told me that -- I 

9 knew I knew where you worked. 

10 Q Okay. Now, when's the last time anybody told you where 

11 I was working? You -- you need to answer audibly, please. 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

I'm thinking. 

Sorry. 

I just don't recall. Long time ago. 

Long time ago. All right. Many -- several months, 

16 more than three or four months ago, correct? 

17 A 

18 Q 

I don't recall. 

All right. Now, do you recall when we spoke this week 

19 that I told you we would have to look for the documents, 

20 correct? 

21 A Absolutely. 

22 Q All right. And when were you subpoenaed to appear 

23 here? 

24 A I'd have to look at the subpoena. 

25 Q Well, do you have it with you? 
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1 A I think it was on Wednesday. 

2 Q It was on - - on Wednesday? 

3 A I believe so. 

4 Q And you accepted a faxed subpoena, correct? 

5 A I did. 

6 Q All right. And did you tell me in a telephone 

7 conversation before -- on Wednesday that you had not been 

8 subpoenaed? 

9 A I did. 

10 Q Okay. And then subsequently, did we have a 

11 conversation on Thursday where you told me that you'd been 
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12 subpoenaed and that you were 

13 A Actually, I think we're 

you were going to appear? 

we're one day off. I think 

14 it was Tuesday and then Wednesday we talked or maybe it was 

15 later that day. But, yes, I did. 

16 Q All right. Now, I want you to tell me as best you can 

17 recall without describing the contents what document 

18 relating to Ms. Eddings and what she said to you you 

19 provided to Mr. Amidon? What is it you provided to him? 

20 A It was a draft declaration. 

21 Q And when was that done? 

22 A December 2001. 

23 Q December of 2001, okay. And do you have that 

24 declaration? 

25 A I do. 
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1 Q Have you produced that today? Have you brought that 

2 with you? 

3 A I did. 

4 Q Okay. May I see that? 

5 A Of course. 

6 MR. ALEXANDER: I believe, your Honor, this is an 

7 unsigned copy of essentially -- I can't tell you word for 

8 word -- what Ms. Eddings gave us when she testified last 

9 week. I'd have to compare it. I've not seen this before. 

10 Okay. 

11 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

12 Q Now, so I'm clear with regard to Ms. Eddings now -- I 

13 want to turn to her for a moment. We'll come back to Ms. 

14 Carroll. Did Ms. Eddings say that she had been told that 

15 some Mexicans three Mexicans had murdered the Ryans and 

16 the Hughes boy? 

17 A No, I don't recall that. 

18 Q All she told you is that the notion that -- all she 

19 told you was that an inmate, correct, named Luparello told 

20 her that there had been a similar break-in at his 

21 chiropractic office as it was alleged occurred at Mr. 

22 Ryan's, correct? 

23 A She told me other stuff too, but she did say that. 

24 Q All right. And you determined that that information 

25 was incorrect? 
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1 A I did. 

2 Q All right. Now, how did you determine that the three 

3 persons were not a member of a Mexican gang? 

4 A Well, first of all, they were black. 

5 Q Well, is it your testimony, sir, that there are no 

6 black members of Mexican gangs? 

7 A No, I wouldn't say that. 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

That's not true, is it, based on your experience? 

Well, I'm a former gang task force supervisor. 

Good. 

And let's just say it's highly unlikely. 

But it -- but it occurs, does it not, sir? 

I've never seen it, but I won't say that it couldn't 

14 happen. 

15 Q Okay. Have you heard that it's happened? 

Not really. 
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16 A 

17 Q All right. All right. Now, but in any event, okay, so 

18 we've determined now that it was not -- that what Mr. 

19 Luparello told Ms. Eddings, all right, turned out not to be 

20 true? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

His assumption turned out to be incorrect. 

That's correct. Very well. And that assumption was? 

That members of F. Troop, a Mexican gang in Santa Ana, 

24 had burglarized -- possibly burglarized the Ryan 

25 chiropractic office just like his office, and that this was 
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1 retaliation for Mr. Ryan prosecuting them. 

2 Q All right. Now, did Ms. -- Ms. Eddings tell you 

3 anything else in relation to three Mexicans in the Ryan and 

4 the Hughes boy murder? 

5 A No, I don't recall anything else. 

6 Q She didn't tell you anything about a drug hit going 

7 wrong, did she, Ms. Eddings? 

8 A No, I don't think so. 

9 Q All right. Thank you. Now let's go to Ms. Carroll. 

10 You mentioned the subject with Ms. Carroll of gym shoes, 

11 correct? 

12 A We discussed 

13 Q Is that a matter you raised? 

14 A I don't recall who raised it. 

15 Q When - - when did that discussion occur? 

16 A During one of my telephone interviews with her. 

17 Q I know, but when? 

18 A December -- November or December 2001. 

19 Q 2001. Okay. Now, did you learn how many different 

20 pairs of gym shoes were issued at the California Institution 

21 for Men at Chino Prison? 

22 A 

23 Q 

I don't recall. 

You don't recall. All right. Did -- do you recall Ms. 

24 Carroll telling you the number of different gym shoes that 

25 were used for inmates there? 
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1 A I just don't recall. 

2 Q You don't recall. Okay. Did you and Ms. Carroll 

3 discuss a particular type of gym shoe? 

4 A I don't recall. 

5 Q Okay. So when Ms. Carroll told you that it was 

6 possible to get gym shoes that were available at the prison, 

7 you don't know which gym shoes she was talking about, 

8 correct? 

9 A We were discussing the shoes that were found that made 

10 the imprint at the Ryan murder. That's the shoes we were 

11 discussing. 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

And who raised that, you or Ms. Carroll? 

I don't recall. 

What kind of gym shoe was that? 

It was a Ked. 

It was a Ked shoe. All right. 

Correct. 

Or was it a PF Flyer shoe? 

I believe it was Keds. 

Do you know? 

I don't know for sure, no. 

Okay. Mr. Ingels, did you ever search down Mr. 

23 Luparello? 

24 A No, I did not. 

25 Q Did you ever make any efforts to do so? 
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1 A No. 

2 Q Why not? 

3 A The story was not valid. It was bogus. It was 

4 irrelevant. 

5 Q So the information it turned out -- so you -- that 

6 information turned out not to be true, and you didn't pay 

7 any attention to it, correct? 

8 A I paid attention to it. It was irrelevant. 
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9 Q All right. It was irrelevant because it turned out not 

10 to be true, correct? 

His story was incorrect. 11 A 

12 Q All right. Now, you don't have any reason to believe 

13 that Mr. Krupp's story is incorrect, do you? 

14 THE COURT: Overruled. Go ahead. 

15 THE WITNESS: No. 

16 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

17 Q Thank you. In December of 2001, you told Mr. -- your 

18 testimony is you told Mr. Amidon verbally about your 

19 conversation with Ms. Carroll, is that correct? 

20 A I would have done it both in a report or a memo and 

21 verbally. 

22 Q Well, do you recall that that's, in fact, what you did? 

23 A Absolutely. 

24 Q All right. And when was that memo delivered to Mr. 

25 Amidon? 
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1 A It would have been sent by fax or it would have been 

2 delivered in a meeting -- we had a lot of meetings -- one 

171 

3 way or the other -- in December or January of the following 

4 year. 

5 Q Would you describe the box that you sent over to Mr. 

6 Amidon in -- when was the first time, 2003, fall of 2003? 

7 A The Midge Carroll box? 

8 Q Whatever the first box you sent over was. 

9 A That would be the -- that was --

10 MS. WILKENS: I'm going to object, your Honor, 

11 because he's misstating when the first box was shipped. 

12 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

13 Q All right. When was the first --

14 MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you. I apologize, your 

15 Honor. 

16 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

17 Q When was the first box shipped, Mr. Ingels? 

18 A Shortly after I received it --

19 Q All right. 

20 A -- went through everything, I delivered it. It was a 

21 cardboard box. 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Cardboard box? 

Uh-huh. 

And you received it approximately 2001? 

Latter part of December 2001. 
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1 Q All right. So you sent the original documents to Mr. 

2 Amidon, is that your testimony? 

3 A Yeah, I would have delivered them. 

4 Q Delivered them? 

5 A Sent them. 

6 Q Okay. Personally delivered them? 

7 A Absolutely. 

8 Q All right. And it was a cardboard box. Okay. Well, 

9 that narrows it down. What was the size of the cardboard 

10 box? 

It's like a file box. 

File box? 

Like you buy at Staples or something. 
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11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q All right. And do you know whether or not that box was 

15 ever returned to Ms. Ms. Carroll? 

16 A 

17 Q 

No, it would not have been returned to her. 

It was not returned. And that's the box with the 

18 copies are you saying? 

19 A 

20 Q 

Correct. 

All right. So when you were -- so we should be able to 

21 find then at the Orrick offices a box about the side of a 

22 file drawer box that you gave to Mr. Amidon? 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Correct. 

All right. 

Wait a minute. I misstated it. I don't know if he 
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1 repackaged it or not. 

2 Q Well, did - - did he tell you he had or had not? 

3 A No. I know he sent 60 boxes. 

4 Q Okay. So it's one of 60 boxes? 

5 A Correct. 

6 Q All right. Now, when was the second box sent over? 

7 A That would be the end of last year, 2003. That - -

8 I would have delivered that also. 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

What was in that box? 

Everything I had. 

And what was the size -- what kind of box was that? 

It was a little bigger and it was deeper. 

Even bigger than a file drawer? 

Well, the other one probably wasn't as deep as a 

15 file -- probably more like this. This one is a little 

173 

and 

16 Q Well, we can't do this on the record, sir. If you can 

17 give me the distance. 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

The first one, maybe 24 inches. 

Twenty-four inches long? 

Twenty-four inches long, maybe 12 inches wide, wide 

21 enough to put the paper in and deep enough to cover it with 

22 a lid. 

23 Q 

24 A 

All right. That's the first one. 

The first one. The second one was a really big box, 

25 maybe 36 inches, again, wide enough to get the documents 
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1 down in there so they would fit. 

2 Q Was that box all full from front to back? 

3 A I don't recall. 

4 Q Do you to this day, sir, have any documents relating to 

5 the Cooper case in your possession? 

6 A I have a few. 

7 Q And what are they? 

8 A Primarily stuff that's on a floppy disk, like these 

9 declarations I pulled out. 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

Okay. And where are those located? 

They're on a floppy disk in my office. 

Did you make a record of what you turned over to Mr. 

13 Amidon? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

I did not. 

In either instance? 

I did not. 

So there's no index that you made of what you turned 

18 over to him? 

19 A 

20 Q 

There is not. 

All right. Now, when you spoke with me this week, did 

21 I tell you that there were issues of privilege relating to 

22 your testimony? 

23 A 

24 Q 

Yes, you did. 

All right. And did I tell you that I'd have to review 

25 documents to ascertain the privilege issues? 
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1 A You did. 

2 Q Okay. And did I tell you that I hoped to be able to 

3 sort that out with the Court before you testified? 

4 A You did. 

5 Q All right. Just a series of questions. Mr. Ingels, 

6 you followed the criminal cases as part of your job, 

7 correct? You follow a number of criminal cases? 

Well, what do you mean by follow? 

Withdraw that. Have you followed the Cooper case? 

Yes. 

And are you familiar with a case People versus Allen? 

What's the first name on Allen? 

I don't have it with me. 

Ray Allen? 

That sounds right. 

Yes. 

175 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q Okay. And is that the case in which Lee Furrow killed 

18 a 17 year old woman because he was afraid they were going to 

19 talk about the -- the murders that Allen was involved in? 

20 A Actually, Lee Furrow was involved in that murder as a 

21 hit, was hired. 

22 Q All right. 

23 THE COURT: We're not talking about the Furrow 

24 this is not the time for any Furrow evidentiary hearing. 

25 MR. ALEXANDER: Very well. 
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1 

2 

THE COURT: Same as Coon. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Very well, your Honor. Let me 

3 just ask just one thing. 

4 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 
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5 Q Are you aware of a recent decision involving the Allen 

6 case? 

7 THE COURT: I think we just said if we're going to 

8 have a hearing on Furrow or Coon, we'll do that at another 

9 time. 

10 MR. ALEXANDER: She tried Slonaker and Mellon. I 

11 tried Furrow. 

12 THE COURT: Slonaker we've already heard from. 

13 MR. ALEXANDER: All right. That's true. 

14 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

15 Q Mr. Ingels, do you practice your investigative 

16 profession principally in the Inland Empire area? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

I do not. 

Okay. Do you practice it in San Bernardino County? 

On occasion. 

All right. Are you familiar with the vehicles used by 

21 San Bernardino County Sheriffs? 

22 

23 

24 proof. 

25 

THE COURT: We're not going into that. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Well, let me make an offer of 

THE COURT: No, not at this time. 
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1 BY MR. ALEXANDER: 

2 Q You asked Ms. Carroll about gym shoes, and as I 

3 understand what you told Ms. Wilkens is she said that gym 

4 shoes could be purchased not just at California Institution 

5 for Men, correct -- I mean obtained there, correct? 

6 A That's what she said. 

7 Q All right. Now, were you -- at the time you had that 

8 conversation, had you reviewed testimony about those gym 

9 shoes from Mr. Newberry? 

10 A No, I had not. 

11 Q You had not? 

I don't recall doing that. 12 A 

13 Q All right. Did Ms. New -- Ms. Carroll tell you that 

14 Mr. Newberry's testimony at trial was false? 

She did not tell me that. 15 A 

16 Q Okay. Did that name come up at all in your 

17 discussions? 

18 A No. 

19 MR. ALEXANDER: Nothing at this time. We hope to 

20 see Mr. Ingels again. 

21 

22 

THE COURT: All right. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MS. WILKENS: 

24 Q Mr. Ingels, would it be all right with you if I marked 

25 the draft of the declaration for Ms. Eddings and provided 
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1 you with a copy subsequently? 

2 A I don't have any of them left. 

3 THE COURT: How about if we make a copy now and --

4 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. I have one in my office, 

5 but I handed two out. 

6 MS. WILKENS: I think Mr. Alexander has it, your 

7 Honor. He gave -- he gave his copy to Mr. Alexander. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

THE COURT: He had one for me. 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. 

THE COURT: So you can mark this one. 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Is that Krupp already marked as 

13 ZZZZ, is that correct, Ms. Wilkens? 

MS. WILKENS: Yes. 14 

15 MR. ALEXANDER: And then we're marking this as --

16 are we on to five letters? 

17 THE CLERK: AAAAA. 

18 BY MS. WILKENS: 

19 Q Now, Mr. Ingels, inviting your attention to 

20 Respondent's Exhibit AAAAA, is this a copy of the draft of a 

21 declaration you prepared for Ms. Eddings? 

22 A 

23 

It is. 

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, I have no further 

24 questions. 

25 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

MR. ALEXANDER: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: You may step down. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

THE COURT: You're excused without prejudice. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 
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(The witness was excused.) 

THE COURT: We'll take a short five-minute recess 

8 until 3:00 o'clock. 

9 

10 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: And then we'll be back. 

11 (Proceedings recessed briefly.) 

12 THE COURT: Thank you. You may call your next 

13 witness. 

14 MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. We'd call 

15 John Kochis to the stand. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

THE COURT: This is a limited hearing. 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 

JOHN KOCHIS, RESPONDENT'S WITNESS, SWORN 

THE COURT: On the issue of documents, what 

20 discovery documents had been turned over? 

21 MS. WILKENS: Yes. 

22 THE COURT: Specifically certain ones? 

23 MS. WILKENS: Right. We had - - we had lodged 

24 the Court documents accompanied by a declaration of Mr. 

25 Kochis to establish that the memorandum from Ms. Eddings 

with 

as 
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1 well as the police reports had, in fact, been provided to 

2 Mr. Negus at the time of trial, and Mr. Alexander was 

3 stating that Mr. Kochis' declaration was inaccurate in terms 

4 of what's provided. So we were just going to cover that. 

5 THE COURT: Go ahead. 

6 THE CLERK: Please state your name and spell your 

7 first and last name for the record. 

8 MR. ALEXANDER: Your Honor, excuse me. Just for 

9 the record, I don't believe I ever said that his declaration 

10 was inaccurate, all right. 

11 

12 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. ALEXANDER: In fact, I adopt the control 

13 system that he says he inputted and has relied upon. 

14 THE COURT: All right. 

15 MR. ALEXANDER: So I don't want that to go on --

16 THE COURT: In any event, there was some question 

17 in my mind about what had or hadn't been turned over. So we 

18 can clarify some of that. 

19 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes. Thank you, your Honor. 

20 THE COURT: And maybe during the course of this 

21 we'll take up Mr. Hile's point about UUUU and the new 

22 document if that comes up today or not. You may proceed. 

23 THE WITNESS: John Kochis, K-O-C-H-I-S. 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Go ahead. 

MS. WILKENS: Thank you, your Honor. 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. WILKENS: 

3 Q Mr. Kochis, what is your occupation? 

4 A I'm employed by the San Bernardino County District 

5 Attorney's Office as a Chief Deputy District Attorney. 

6 Q And were you the -- were you one of two trial 

7 prosecutors in the Kevin Cooper case? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q And, Mr. Kochis, if I could ask you to turn to Exhibit 

10 UUUU. 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q And this is a series of documents that has previously 

13 been lodged with the Court, and can you tell me the 

14 significance of the handwritten numbers in the lower right-

15 hand page lower right-hand corner of these documents? 

16 A Yes. I recognize the printing as Dennis Kottmeier 

17 printing, and those are numbers that we place sequentially 

18 on police reports that we receive. It was our control 

19 system as to how we would document the release of those to 

20 Mr. Negus. 

21 Q All right. And these particular documents, what do 

22 they pertain to in general? 

23 A 

24 

25 

Page numbers one through 19 --

THE COURT: I don't have the documents. 

MS. WILKENS: I apologize, your Honor. 
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MR. ALEXANDER: Do you need a copy of --1 

2 MS. WILKENS: Did you want the lodgment or did you 

3 want uuuu? 

4 THE COURT: I just have a blank UUUU. So if you 

5 could point me are there some of the ones that are used 

6 here? These are the - - okay. I've got it now. 

7 MS. WILKENS: Good. Thank you. 

8 THE COURT: I just have to put it in the notebook. 

9 Thank you. Go ahead. 

10 THE WITNESS: All the documents under the UUUU 

11 series pertain to the burglary of the Ryan Chiropractic 

12 Clinic and the burglary of the other businesses in that area 

13 that occurred in 1983. 

14 BY MS. WILKENS: 

15 Q All right. And the numbering system on these 

16 documents, does that indicate to you that these were, in 

17 fact, provided to Mr. Negus at the time of trial? 

18 A The numbering system in conjunction with the discovery 

19 release logs, yes. 

20 Q Okay. And when you mention discovery release 109, what 

21 are you referring to? 

22 A I'm - -

23 Q Could you turn to - -

24 A Two items, VVVV - -

25 Q Okay. VVVV, can you explain VVVV, please? 
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1 A These are some of the notes Mr. Kottmeier took of the 

2 arraignment of Mr. Cooper which took place on August the 1st 

3 of 1983. He was arraigned at the central jail. Mr. Negus 

4 was present. I was present l and at that time Mr. Negus was 

5 given pages one through 1632. 

6 Q All right. And that encompasses the documents we just 

7 referenced in Exhibit UUUU I correct? 

8 A Yes l and that/s also reflected in XXXX I which is 

9 another document printed by Mr. Kottmeier showing that on 

10 the same date l August the 1st of 1983 1 pages one through 

11 1632 were given to Mr. Negus. 

12 Q All right. Now, with respect to the Sheriff/s log in 

13 Exhibit MMMM through 0000, I note that those do not have 

14 handwritten numbers in the lower right-hand corner. 

15 A They do not. 

16 Q Okay. Now I does that indicate that these were not 

17 provided to Mr. Negus at the time of trial by the Sheriff's 

18 Department? 

No. 19 A 

20 Q And why -- why is it that they don/t have handwritten 

21 numbers? 

22 A Mr. Negus pursued the discovery of those by way of SDT. 

23 He filed documents with the Court and got the release from 

24 the Sheriff/s Department. 

25 Q All right. So there would be times when Mr. Negus 
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1 would obtain documents in this case and they would not come 

2 directly from your office? 

3 A That/s correct. 

4 Q And a subpoena duces tecum would be one of those 

5 occasions? 

6 A Yes. 

7 MS. WILKENS: OkaYI your Honor. I have no further 

8 questions. 

9 CROSS EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. HILE: 

Good afternoon l Mr. Kochis. 

Good afternoon. 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q All right. So as I understand your testimonYI you had 

14 a certain number of documents that you turned over under 

15 this system with a discovery release log or with a numbering 

16 system at the bottom of the document? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q And what does the sequence gOI from one to what? 

19 A One into the three thousands. 

20 Q Okay. And is there a index of what each of those is? 

21 A No. 

22 Q All we have - - or all you have to reflect that is the 

23 handwritten log such as you/ve pointed out to just a minute 

24 which was VVVV or XXXX? 

25 A Or similar to that. 
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1 Q Okay. But I assume that your office kept a copy of the 

2 documents with the numbers at the bottom so that you can 

3 show somebody what if somebody asks what a particular 

4 document number was, let's say 1632, you can go and pull 

5 that out, correct? 

6 A We did not keep a chronological list of the documents. 

7 The documents were broken up after they were released to Mr. 

8 Negus into binders as to how the case was presented by topic 

9 or by witness. 

10 Q So there's no way to if you want to identify page 

11 number 1632 of what was produced, to just go and get it? 

12 A You would have to look through a series of binders to 

13 do that. 

14 Q Okay. All right. Now, so if I wanted to find, for 

15 instance, whether or not in your production by your office 

16 in discovery to Mr. Negus radio logs were produced, I 

17 wouldn't be able to go to some place and look for the 

18 sequentially labeled documents and see whether those were 

19 among them, could I? 

20 A I want to say there's an exception to that. The radio 

21 logs I would agree with that. 

22 Q And for the blue sheets the same would be true? 

23 A No. 

24 Q Why would I be able to find the number corresponding to 

25 any blue sheet that was produced? 
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1 A Because there's a series of blue sheets that were 

2 numbered. 

3 Q And do you know what those are? 

4 A What they are? 

5 Q Yes, what the numbers are. 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q What are they? 

8 A They all begin with the letter B, and they are numbered 

9 one through into the 800s. 

10 Q Now, if I wanted to see those from your office, where 

11 would I go? 

12 A You would go to Sheriff's homicide or you would go to 

13 Mr. Negus, who was given copies, his -- he personally was 

14 given copies of those items in August of 1983. 

15 Q Okay. And within your office, how would you be able to 

16 pull together those that would be one through 800? 

17 A I would probably start with the originals in homicide 

18 and have them duplicated. 

19 Q But how would you locate that series if they're not all 

20 kept together with all of the rest of the documents? 

21 A There are a series of blue slips, because they're not 

22 investigative reports, and they are not on eight by 11 inch 

23 paper, they are kept together. 

24 Q Okay. Now, the blue slips or blue sheets for June 4th 

25 of 1983 have not been produced here today, have they? 
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1 A I don't believe -- I'm not sure there are blue slips 

2 for June the 4th. The crime was not discovered until June 

3 the 5th. 

4 Q All right. The blue sheets for June the 5th haven't 

5 been produced here, have they? 

6 A Not that I'm aware of, and I'm not sure there are blue 

7 slips for the 5th. There are blue slips. I haven't looked 

8 closely at all the dates on those. 

9 Q And those weren't shown apparently to either Nancy 

10 Simendich or Debra Holman, were they? 

11 A I was not present at those interviews, so I do not 

12 know. 

13 Q Now, how about the radio logs, were they produced in 

14 the sequential numbering system that we have here? 

15 A No, and I'm not sure -- Mr. Negus asked for dispatch 

16 logs and tapes pursuant to an SDT. They were provided to 

17 him by way of an SDT. 

18 Q You're saying that the radio logs were produced 

19 pursuant to the subpoena duces tecum? 

20 A Dispatch logs. 

21 Q Dispatch logs but not the radio logs? 

22 A I would have to look at his amended subpoena where he 

23 lists what he wanted, where he represented in court that he 

24 had been provided all those items. 

25 Q All right. So it's possible based upon your reading of 
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11 A I was not present at those interviews, so I do not 

12 know. 

13 Q Now, how about the radio logs, were they produced in 

14 the sequential numbering system that we have here? 

15 A No, and I'm not sure -- Mr. Negus asked for dispatch 

16 logs and tapes pursuant to an SDT. They were provided to 

17 him by way of an SDT. 

18 Q You're saying that the radio logs were produced 

19 pursuant to the subpoena duces tecum? 

20 A Dispatch logs. 

21 Q Dispatch logs but not the radio logs? 

22 A I would have to look at his amended subpoena where he 

23 lists what he wanted, where he represented in court that he 

24 had been provided all those items. 

25 Q All right. So it's possible based upon your reading of 
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1 what he asked for in the subpoena duces tecum versus what 

2 you produced to him voluntarily that the radio logs were 

3 never produced, isn't that true? 

4 A I'm not sure how to answer that. I don't -- I don't 

5 have what he was given. 
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6 Q And we don't have them here in court, do we, the radio 

7 logs for June 4th sorry -- June 5th, 1983? 

8 A I have not seen them. 

9 Q And the tape recordings of the radio broadcasts, we 

10 haven't seen those here in court today, have we? 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

Those -- I didn't bring them to court, no. 

Okay. And were they produced to Mr. Negus? 

He asked that they be produced, and I'm trying to 

14 recall if -- how that took place. He did want to compare 

15 the audio with the typed written logs. How he followed upon 

16 on that I'm not exactly sure. 

17 Q And the telephone recordings, the recordings of the 

18 telephone conversations, we didn~t see those in court or 

19 A I have not seen them in court. 

20 Q Okay. And were they produced to Mr. Negus? 

21 A Again, he requested those by SDT, and so they came 

22 directly to him. 

23 Q All right. Now, I want to ask you about the subpoena 

24 duces tecum production. At the time that that was served on 

25 the Sheriff's Office in 1983 by Mr. Negus, were you involved 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

1 what he asked for in the subpoena duces tecum versus what 

2 you produced to him voluntarily that the radio logs were 

3 never produced, isn't that true? 

4 A I'm not sure how to answer that. I don't -- I don't 

5 have what he was given. 

188 

6 Q And we don't have them here in court, do we, the radio 

7 logs for June 4th sorry -- June 5th, 1983? 

8 A I have not seen them. 

9 Q And the tape recordings of the radio broadcasts, we 

10 haven't seen those here in court today, have we? 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

Those -- I didn't bring them to court, no. 

Okay. And were they produced to Mr. Negus? 

He asked that they be produced, and I'm trying to 

14 recall if -- how that took place. He did want to compare 

15 the audio with the typed written logs. How he followed upon 

16 on that I'm not exactly sure. 

17 Q And the telephone recordings, the recordings of the 

18 telephone conversations, we didn~t see those in court or 

19 A I have not seen them in court. 

20 Q Okay. And were they produced to Mr. Negus? 

21 A Again, he requested those by SDT, and so they came 

22 directly to him. 

23 Q All right. Now, I want to ask you about the subpoena 

24 duces tecum production. At the time that that was served on 

25 the Sheriff's Office in 1983 by Mr. Negus, were you involved 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



189 

1 in representing the Sheriff's Office in responding to it? 

2 A I would not have represented the Sheriff's Office. 

3 Q Okay. Who did that? 

4 A I'm not sure if county counsel did it or their own in-

5 house did it. 

6 Q Did you get a record of what was produced? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

I asked to be given a copy of what he got. 

Did you get a copy? 

I got a copy of the daily log, the daily dispatch logs. 

Okay. Now, when you say you got a copy of the daily 

11 dispatch logs, do you have that -- that down in your office? 

Excuse me? 12 A 

13 Q Do you have that at your office, a copy of what was --

14 what was given to you? 

15 A I have a copy of the daily dispatch log of some of the 

16 dates in question. 

Okay. Does it include June 5th? 

Yes. 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q But were you here when Exhibit UUU 1 and 2 were 

20 introduced a month and a half ago? 

21 MS. WILKENS: Objection. 

22 THE WITNESS: If you can tell me -- I've been in 

23 court every day during these proceedings. 

24 BY MR. HILE: 

25 Q Okay. And UUU 1 and 2 are the original copies of the 
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1 dispatch logs for June 4th and 5th and 6th that Ms. Wilkens 

2 brought in here. Were you here at that time? 

3 MS. WILKENS: 11m going to objectl your Honor. 

4 Those are not originals. Those are microfiche copies. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

MR. HILE: Your Honor 

THE COURT: He said original copies. 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: I was here when the microfiche was 

9 brought to court. 

10 BY MR. HILE: 

11 Q And did you hear her represent to the Court that the 

12 reason they were so poor quality was because the only copy 

13 they could get was from microfiche? 

14 A I believe I was. 

15 Q Okay. But that turns out not to be the case. We have 

16 the copies that we just got todaYI correct? 

17 A 11m actually responsible for that potential 

18 misstatement on Ms. Wilkens l part l and if you/d like me to 

19 elaborate l I can. 

20 Q Well l let me ask this. If I wanted to obtain from your 

21 office a copy of the documents that you have that were the 

22 copies given to you of what was produced to Mr. Negus I who 

23 would I ask to get them? 

24 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor l 11m going to object on 

25 relevance grounds. This isn/t --
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THE COURT: We're not going to reproduce as far as 

2 everything given. We're not going to reproduce that. 

3 MR. HILE: No, your Honor. My point is this, the 

4 dispatch logs that we they come in here only when they 

5 help the other side. We have not been permitted to have 

6 discovery in this case, and so what happens is documents 

7 show up in one form and they're used against us. When they 

8 happen to help us, we then start to ask about them, and we 

9 find out, "Oh, well, we already gave this to you. II 

10 Well, I'd like to find out exactly what it was 

11 that was in that -- that document production, because the 

12 representation here is that all of these documents, whether 

13 it be radio logs, blue sheets, radio tape recordings, 

14 telexes, were all produced earlier, and the only time they 

15 ever get produced is when they appear to help the 

16 Respondent. 

17 THE COURT: That's not -- I don't think that 

18 that's been the case. That's not been the Court's 

19 observation. Ms. Wilkens? 

20 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, we've produced these 

21 logs to demonstrate that no officer went to the Canyon 

22 Corral Bar. The minute we produced them, they see things 

23 that they have never seen having come onto the case in the 

24 11th hour. They then believe it's new information. So then 

25 we tell the Court, no, this was given to Mr. Negus, and we 
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1 try to stop the flow that soon follows, because they want to 

2 have full discovery as if this is a trial. 

3 THE COURT: As if it's a civil deposition 

4 discovery matter, because we're going into limited issues 

5 raised by the petition, and whether or not to grant 

6 discovery is discretionary with the Court. The Court's not 

7 about to order the Attorney General to produce everything 

8 again to counsel who came on late in the case when it's not 

9 pertinent to everything that we're discussing. 

10 As far as whether the -- I think as far as whether 

11 these daily logs were given to defense counsel, I think it's 

12 fair game for Mr. Hile to inquire about that. 

13 MS. WILKENS: Yes. 

14 THE COURT: And he's doing that, because there is 

15 a coding system in the original documents. The daily logs 

16 are not coded, and so --

17 MS. WILKENS: And, again, your Honor, in our 

18 opposition to the motion for evide.ntiary hearing, there's a 

19 very lengthy footnote that sets out that clearly in the 

20 State Court record it documents Mr. Negus confirming that he 

21 received all this information. And so, again, we -- we 

22 don't want to go far afield from the defense of the Brady 

23 claim that we undertook in terms of these logs, and these 

24 logs were all made available to Mr. Negus. It's in the 

25 State Court record, and it's been in the State Court record 
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1 since 1983. 

2 MR. HILE: Well, I respectfully disagree with 

3 that, your Honor. I don't think that's true at all. In 

4 fact, we have tried to find copies of all of these because 

5 we would like to be able to find additional information that 

6 shows that there were three white male suspects who were 

7 being looked for, and when we went through all of those 

8 files 

9 

10 

11 

THE COURT: There was testimony in the trial -

MR. HILE: I understand. 

THE COURT: -- of -- there was testimony in the 

12 trial about three white male suspects in a car. 

13 

14 

15 

MR. HILE: I understand, your Honor. 

THE COURT: That came from the defense. 

MR. HILE: I understand, your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: Did not come from the prosecution. 

17 MR. HILE: I understand. And, your Honor, what 

18 I'm trying to -- to say is that the this particular daily 

19 log that has been the source of all of this that we've gone 

20 on all today and yesterday was something that every place 

21 we've looked, including talking to Mr. Negus, we do not 

22 have, he did not have. 

23 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, the fact that they can't 

24 reproduce it 21 years later doesn't mean it wasn't provided. 

25 That's an entirely distinct inquiry, and our obligation was 
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1 to provide it at trial. Having done so, they are not 

2 entitled to inquire at all. 

3 MR. HILE: Ms. Wilkens was not at trial, your 

4 Honor. She doesn't know what was produced then. 

5 MS. WILKENS: It's in the record, your Honor. 

194 

6 THE COURT: Well, you may ask a question, and then 

7 the Court will ask it, but as far as having the Attorney 

8 General recreate everything that was produced again to Mr. 

9 Negus, the Court denies that request. 

10 MR.HILE: And, your Honor, if I may just briefly, 

11 these questions did not go to what the Attorney General 

12 produced. That was why I was addressing it to Mr. Kochis, 

13 because there are two different entities, not the Attorney 

14 General's Office, who were involved in discovery and the 

15 trial proceeding. One was a subpoena duces tecum to the San 

16 Bernardino County Sheriff's Office. The other is the San 

17 Bernardino District Attorney's Office. 

18 THE COURT: Right, and I'm letting you inquire. 

19 BY MR. HILE: 

20 Q Now, Mr. Kochis, as as I understand it, none of the 

21 daily logs were produced as part of your discovery in the 

22 case. They were produced as a result of the subpoena duces 

23 tecum, is that correct? 

24 A That would depend on how you define daily log. If you 

25 look at PPPP and you turn past the two first handwritten 
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1 pages where you can count those, and then you started into 

2 the typed portion, I do not believe that's a daily dispatch 

3 log, but those all contain discovery numbers, Mr. 

4 Kottmeier's handwriting, and those pages were all given to 

5 Mr. Negus at the arraignment on August the 1st of 1983. 

6 Q Okay. And if you go to QQQQ, the next document, there 

7 is no discovery number on it. 

8 A That's correct. 

9 Q And do you know whether or not QQQQ was produced as 

10 part of the subpoena duces tecum? 

11 A I do not. 

12 Q Okay. And do you know where these are kept at the San 

13 Bernardino County Sheriff's Office? 

14 A I believe homicide. 

15 Q Okay. Now, Detective Pacifico was here for a hearing a 

16 couple of months ago. You were here for that, correct? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q And he said he looked at an entire file and then was 

19 permitted to testify that based upon looking at that that he 

20 couldn't find any call from Midge Carroll. Do you remember 

21 that testimony? 

22 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, I'm going to object. 

23 403 and it also exceeds the scope of the direct. 

24 THE COURT: Overruled. 

25 THE WITNESS: I was here for that testimony. 
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1 BY MR. HILE: 

2 Q Okay. Was the documents -- were the documents that 

3 were produced pursuant to the subpoena duces tecum included 

4 within that file that Detective Pacifico looked at at the 

5 Sheriff's Office? 

6 A I'm not sure that they are. 

7 Q So the only way that we can find out whether documents 

8 such as QQQQ are -- were actually produced by the 

9 according to the subpoena duces tecum is to look at that 

10 file, correct? 

11 A Well, he was never instructed to look for the documents 

12 in QQQQ. We asked to get daily dispatch logs. That 

13 substation has been bulldozed. It's a parking lot. He told 

14 me that. My suggestion, I said try records, try microfiche, 

15 they may be on microfiche. I didn't direct him to look for 

16 the daily logs in any other source, didn't ask him to look 

17 in homicide's files or any other source. He went to 

18 records. They had it on microfiche. He printed them. We 

19 had copies made, and I gave them to Ms. Wilkens. At the 

20 time, that's what I thought was sufficient. So that's as 

21 far as I instructed him to go at that time. I didn't ask 

22 him to look through his homicide binders for copies of 

23 dispatch logs. 

24 Q I understand you didn't ask him to look for that at 

25 that time, but are they there? 
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1 A I believe there are some daily dispatch logs in 

2 homicide. I dontt know if itts the complete set that Mr. 

3 Negus was provided pursuant to the SDT. 

4 Q So do you know if there is a single place at the 

5 Sherifft s Office where the documents produced pursuant to 

6 the subpoena duces tecum are kept? 

7 A I do not know that t no. 

8 Q Now t look at RRRR t please. 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q That t againt doesntt have one of your code? 

11 A It does not. 

197 

12 Q So it was not something that was produced in discovery 

13 by your office? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

It was not marked. 

Same thing with SSSS? 

Yes. Again t we marked investigative reports. We did 

17 not mark photographs t didntt mark tapes t didntt mark videos t 

18 didntt mark media release items t didntt mark vitaes. There 

19 were a number of items that Mr. Negus got copies oft 

20 photographs t diagrams t charts t that were not marked. He 

21 marked investigative reports. 

22 Q Okay. So the numbering system that youtve talked about 

23 here only relates to the investigative reports that you 

24 produced? 

25 A With an exception t the B series of items. There are 

Echo Reporting t Inc. 

1 A I believe there are some daily dispatch logs in 

2 homicide. I dontt know if itts the complete set that Mr. 

3 Negus was provided pursuant to the SDT. 

4 Q So do you know if there is a single place at the 

5 Sherifft s Office where the documents produced pursuant to 

6 the subpoena duces tecum are kept? 

7 A I do not know that t no. 

8 Q Now t look at RRRR t please. 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q That t againt doesntt have one of your code? 

11 A It does not. 

197 

12 Q So it was not something that was produced in discovery 

13 by your office? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

It was not marked. 

Same thing with SSSS? 

Yes. Again t we marked investigative reports. We did 

17 not mark photographs t didntt mark tapes t didntt mark videos t 

18 didntt mark media release items t didntt mark vitaes. There 

19 were a number of items that Mr. Negus got copies oft 

20 photographs t diagrams t charts t that were not marked. He 

21 marked investigative reports. 

22 Q Okay. So the numbering system that youtve talked about 

23 here only relates to the investigative reports that you 

24 produced? 

25 A With an exception t the B series of items. There are 

Echo Reporting t Inc. 



198 

1 blue slips that are marked numerically that still exist. 

2 Q And those are the only two sets of documents that have 

3 the numbers on them? 

4 A No. There's an entirely different numbering system 

5 that took place in the late '90s, early 2000s when we got 

6 into this post-conviction DNA and we released to Mr. Amidon 

7 all the crime lab records, and then those documents, those 

8 reports, those raw notes were all given different numbers, 

9 and those were given to Mr. Amidon. 

10 Q Okay. And then there's another group of documents such 

11 as the photographs and other things that you produced to Mr. 

12 Negus that just weren't numbered? 

13 A That's correct. 

14 Q And there's no index of any of that? 

15 A That's correct. 

16 Q Let me ask you to look if you would, sir, at Exhibit 

17 NNNN. I'm sorry. I was off by one. It's 0000, and the 

18 page is nine for shift two. Do you see item 58? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Okay. That refers to a blue shirt having been found 

21 that possibly has blood on it? 

22 A Yes, I see that. 

23 Q Okay. Do you know the whereabouts of the blue shirt? 

24 A I don't believe there ever was a blue shirt. 

25 Q What is that based upon? 
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1 A Based on the name on the far right corner, based on my 

2 overall knowledge of the case. To my knowledge, the only T-

3 shirt that Scott Fields, who's deceased, picked up was the 

4 beige T-shirt with the pocket that's been subject to post-

5 DNA conviction testing. There was no blue shirt picked up. 

6 Q Okay. Now, first of all, this doesn't say it's a T-

7 shirt, does it? 

8 A It does not. 

9 Q Second, it reflects, does it not, based upon what we 

10 heard earlier today, a report that at least came into the 

11 dispatcher that had been picked up, correct? 

12 A It does. And it does not -- to me it does not reflect 

13 that a blue shirt was picked up. What it reflects is 

14 someone called in reporting a shirt with a color that had 

15 possible blood on it, and then it shows Fields is assigned, 

16 and then it shows evidence picked up. It doesn't actually 

17 show what was picked up, not on the dispatch. 

18 Q What other evidence would have been picked up except 

19 the blue shirt? 

20 A If they would have gone out to the scene and found a 

21 shirt with spots on it that appeared to be blood, they would 

22 have picked it up regardless of what the color was. They 

23 wouldn't have left a tan shirt on the side of the road 

24 because it wasn't blue. They would have picked up whatever 

25 garment was in that area. 
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1 Q Okay. So the basis for that is just simply that you 

2 never heard about it before? 

3 A Well, I've reviewed the crime lab records that have 

4 been provided to the defense that I've been aware of from 

5 1983 on, and there was nothing submitted to property or the 

6 crime lab that was a blue shirt with blood on it that I 

7 recall. 

8 Q Now, you said you have reviewed the documents that were 

9 given to the defense --

Yes. 

-- and it doesn't reflect that? 

Right. 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 

13 Q But have you reviewed the -- all the documents that 

14 just show what came in, whether it was given to the defense 

15 or not? 

16 A Everything that was logged into evidence that arrived 

17 at property at the crime lab was documented." It was 

18 documented in writing, and those copies of those 

19 documents were given to the defense in this case. 

20 Q Well, that leaves the possibility that the evidence was 

21 picked up by the sheriff but never taken to the lab, 

22 correct? 

23 A I don't see that as a possibility because Scott Fields 

24 wrote a report about picking up a T-shirt with a possible 

25 bloodstain on it, and he was dispatched to that area, and 
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1 the records show he did pick up a garment that was a shirt 

2 that had possible blood stains on itl and he testified about 

3 that at prelim and at trial l and there was -- his testimony 

4 was that he essentially picked up a shirt. There were never 

5 mUltiple shirts or multiple dates or multiple colors. And 

6 that/s -- those are the things that my belief is based on. 

7 Q WeIll you/re talking about the beige T-shirt? 

8 A Yes l I am. 

9 Q Okay. But this is not a T-shirtl and it/s blue. 

10 A WeIll it doesn/t say that it/s not a T-shirt l and I 

11 recognize that the color that/s listed is blue and not 

12 beige. 

13 Q Okay. Now l the -- the location that this is reported I 

14 Payton and Glenn Ridge I is different from the location where 

15 the beige T-shirt was found l isn/t it? 

16 A 

17 I 

18 Q 

lIm trying to recall whether that/s accurate or not. 

I can/t recall that. 

In factI the location where the beige T-shirt was found 

19 and photographed was on Payton going toward downtown Chino I 

20 whereas this location is on Payton going the opposite 

21 direction from the Canyon Corral Bar? 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

lIm not sure about that. 

If you/d take a look l Mr. Kochis I at Exhibit RRRI. 

I have that. 

Can you locate 
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1 A Wait. I have -- all I have is RRRR. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

THE COURT: I don't have the one either. 

MR. HILE: RRR. 

THE COURT: RRRI. Sorry. 

MS. WILKENS: I didn't bring that notebook. 

MR. HILE: May I approach, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes, you may. 

8 BY MR. HILE: 

202 

9 Q There's a circle on RRRI which is the corner of Carbon 

10 Canyon Road at the time and Payton, do you see that? 

Yes, I do. 11 A 

12 Q And that's the corner where the Canyon Corral Bar was, 

13 correct? 

Yes. 14 A 

15 Q And the beige T-shirt which was found and put into 

16 evidence in this case was found north on Payton Road from 

17 the Canyon Corral Bar, isn't that correct? 

18 A I haven't reviewed the reports on that, and today I 

19 can't answer that. 

20 Q And isn't it true that this report that we've been 

21 looking at says that the location of the --of the blue shirt 

22 is at Glenn Ridge and Payton, correct? 

23 A That's what the dispatch says, yes. 

24 Q And that's south of the Canyon Corral Bar, is it not? 

25 A You'd have to point that out to me. Yes, it is. 
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1 Q So subject to your verifying that I'm correct that the 

2 beige T-shirt was found north on Payton Road and Canyon 

3 Corral Bar, you would agree that this is two different 

4 locations on two different directions from the Canyon Corral 

5 Bar, correct? 

6 A It's on Payton Drive. 

7 Q On Payton Drive? 

8 A Both locations are close to the intersection of the 

9 Canyon Corral Bar, one north, one south, going different 

10 directions. 

11 Q Have you done any investigation to find out if there's 

12 other information on this log that's incorrect as to what 

13 evidence was found? 

14 A No, I haven't looked at the individual items on the 

15 log, with the exception of I have looked at the broadcasts 

16 of the homicide, the Ryan/Hughes broadcast that went out on 

17 Sunday. 

18 Q Now, what did you review to listen to that? 

19 A Pardon me? 

20 Q What did you is this a tape that you looked at? 

21 A No, no. I looked at the printed typewritten page. 

22 Q Okay. Now, have you looked at the radio log for June 

23 5th, the document that we don't have here today which both 

24 Nancy Simendich and Debra Holman testified that is -- is not 

25 here and they haven't seen? 
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MS. WILKENS: Objection. Vague as to time. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

204 

1 

2 

3 THE WITNESS: I do not believe I have, certainly 

4 not -- certainly not in the last 10 or 15 years, if ever. 

5 BY MR. HILE: 

6 Q Therefore, you don't know the origin of the information 

7 that came into the Sheriff's West End Station on June 5th, 

8 1983, that there were three white men in the Ryan vehicle, 

9 correct? 

10 A I have an opinion as to the source of that information. 

11 Q But you haven't seen any documents with respect to the 

12 radio logs that say where that came from? 

13 A 

14 

Not -- not from the radio logs, no. 

MR. HILE: I have no more questions at this time, 

15 your Honor. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

MS. WILKENS: Nothing further, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may step down. 

That's all the witnesses for today, is that right? 

(The witness was excused.) 

MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Okay. And then for the bar witnesses, 

22 for August 27, the remaining bar witnesses? 

23 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, we -- we filed a 

24 declaration from Randy Mansfield. Mr. Mansfield was in 

25 Riverside at a Nascar race all weekend, and, therefore, he 
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1 clearly has no personal knowledge. 

2 Now, counsel has represented that he was a 

3 potential material witness in his request for evidentiary 

4 hearing. We would request the Court reconsider requiring 

5 Mr. Mansfield to come to court. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

THE COURT: How about Mary Mansfield? 

MS. WILKENS: We have not --

MR. ALEXANDER: Mary Mansfield 

MS. WILKENS: I'm sorry. I confused them. This 

10 is Mr. Mansfield who's married to Ms. Mansfield that 

11 testified before the Court. We have not located his 

12 brother, and we are still attempting to do so. 

13 THE COURT: What's your position with respect to 

205 

14 Randy? 

15 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, I believe he -- with regard 

16 to Randy, well, Randy I guess is the one who was up north 

17 and I take it from his mother's lack of knowledge, they're 

18 not talking. I don't know whether Larry knows where his 

19 brother is or whether Larry's wife does, et cetera. If 

20 we're going to -- I hope we're not going to get in the 

21 practice of submitting declarations. Whether or not he's at 

22 the bar that night is not relevant to whether or not he may 

23 have information that was related to him (a) by his mother 

24 or his brother or his -- I guess it would be his wife that 

25 night that would be instructive to us. So--
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1 THE COURT: Do you have any -- any information 

2 that he was there? 

3 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, we had information I think 

4 from MR. Stark that Larry or -- and/or Randy were there. 

5 Now, that's the information that we have. 

6 THE COURT: But Mr. Stark thought somebody else 

7 was there, and he called the other person and found out he 

8 wasn't there, remember? 

9 

10 

11 

MR. ALEXANDER: I don't remember that, but -

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, what --

MR. ALEXANDER: he called to find out if he 

12 was -- if he was there. 

13 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, Mr. Mansfield has sworn 

14 under penalty of perjury that he was not at the bar. His 

15 mother and his wife have already come to San Diego and 

16 testified once again because they were, in fact, there. I 

17 think it's an undue hardship on Mr. Mansfield to require him 

18 to reappear to reaffirm what he has already declared under 

19 penalty of perjury. 

20 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, I assume he's going to tell 

21 us he wasn't there, but that's not the end of it though. 

22 THE COURT: Well, you don't need to bring him all 

23 the way down here to say that he wasn't there. 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: No, no, no. 

25 THE COURT: So as to Randy --

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

," 

206 

1 THE COURT: Do you have any -- any information 

2 that he was there? 

3 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, we had information I think 

4 from MR. Stark that Larry or -- and/or Randy were there. 

5 Now, that's the information that we have. 

6 THE COURT: But Mr. Stark thought somebody else 

7 was there, and he called the other person and found out he 

8 wasn't there, remember? 

9 

10 

11 

MR. ALEXANDER: I don't remember that, but -

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, what --

MR. ALEXANDER: he called to find out if he 

12 was -- if he was there. 

13 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, Mr. Mansfield has sworn 

14 under penalty of perjury that he was not at the bar. His 

15 mother and his wife have already come to San Diego and 

16 testified once again because they were, in fact, there. I 

17 think it's an undue hardship on Mr. Mansfield to require him 

18 to reappear to reaffirm what he has already declared under 

19 penalty of perjury. 

20 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, I assume he's going to tell 

21 us he wasn't there, but that's not the end of it though. 

22 THE COURT: Well, you don't need to bring him all 

23 the way down here to say that he wasn't there. 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: No, no, no. 

25 THE COURT: So as to Randy --

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



1 MR. ALEXANDER: We can do it by the phone also. 

2 We -- if possible. 

3 

4 

5 

THE COURT: You're free to call him up. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Okay. I think I'll withdraw Randy 

6 based on his declaration. 

7 MR. ALEXANDER: You mean Larry. 

207 

8 MS. WILKENS: Larry, I'm sorry, your Honor. I've 

9 started this confusion. Larry is the individual who's 

10 married to Ms. Mansfield who testified. He's the one who's 

11 provided the declaration. 

12 We have inquired as to Randy's whereabouts, and I 

13 do not appreciate Mr. Alexander's insinuation the family is 

14 not cooperating. I am not going to comment on the family's 

15 situation, but they do not know Randy's whereabouts, and we 

16 are still looking for him. 

17 MR. ALEXANDER: I didn't say the family was not 

18 cooperating, number one. But that's not --

19 THE COURT: All right. With respect to --

20 MR. ALEXANDER: important. If he's local, I'd 

21 call him. You know, if he's within the Chino area, I think 

22 we should call him. If he is -- he was at that bar. He was 

23 a regular at the bar, and he's married to somebody who has 

24 testified, and he may -- and I would suspect he might have 

25 very relevant information on that. 
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1 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, I would object to any 

2 hearsay information from 

3 

4 

5 

MR. ALEXANDER: Let me -- let me finish. 

MS. WILKENS: a person who's not present. 

THE COURT: Just a second. I'll just make a 

208 

6 ruling. As far as Larry, based on his declaration supplied 

7 that he wasn't there, I think exercising the Court's 

8 discretion as to who to bring down and have an evidentiary 

9 hearing, we could spend our time better on some of the 

10 people who may have been there rather than people that 

11 who weren't there. So the Court will deny that request 

12 to -- and withdraw Larry Mansfield as a witness. 

13 

14 

15 

You can still pursue Randy if we can find him. 

MS. WILKENS: We are diligently looking. 

THE COURT: And you can call -- and you don't need 

16 an evidentiary hearing to call Larry to find out if they 

17 know where Randy is. It sounds like they may not know where 

18 Randy is. 

19 Then other witnesses that we have for that week? 

20 MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor. We're down to bar 

21 witnesses. Also I -- I did want to comment. We have Mr. 

22 Beltz and another deputy who were involved in interviewing 

23 people at the bar, and they're ostensibly being brought in. 

24 I would like the Court to reconsider that because, of 

25 course, all of this information was available to Mr. Negus, 
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1 and they testified at trial. 

THE COURT: I'd like them to come in. 2 

3 MS. WILKENS: All right. Now, with respect to Mr. 

4 Beltz, is his testimony going to be on his activities in 

5 relation to investigating the bar incident? 

6 

7 

8 

THE COURT: Also on the daily logs. 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. 

THE COURT: He is listed as the first person on 

9 the daily log. 

10 

11 

MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, he is. 

MS. WILKENS: And that would be in regard to the 

12 broadcast on the three white males? 

13 

14 

15 

16 Shephard. 

17 

THE COURT: Correct. 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. 

THE COURT: Okay. Then also Mr. Fahey and Mr. 

MS. WILKENS: I have spoken to them briefly. They 

18 have no recollection. Do you want a declaration and an 

19 interview or do you want them brought in? 

20 THE COURT: I want to 

21 MS. WILKENS: Brought in, okay. 

22 THE COURT: I want to see them. 

23 MS. WILKENS: That's fine, your Honor. I think 

24 I think that would be the list as it exists currently. 

25 MR. ALEXANDER: I would make one - - with regard, 
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1 your Honor --

2 THE COURT: How about on timing? I know Mr. Hile 

3 was moving. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

those are 

31st, and 

MR. ALEXANDER: Right. 

THE COURT: Does that work out or not? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Well, we could do those - - if 

the witnesses, we could do those the 30th and 

Mr. Hile would be available. 

THE COURT: I'm not available the 30th and 31st. 

MR. ALEXANDER: You're not. I'm sorry. 

THE COURT: That's why I'm -- I'm not available on 

12 the 31st, and I'm not available on the 30th. 

13 MR. ALEXANDER: For the Court's benefit, I don't 

14 think, if these are the witnesses 

15 THE COURT: I could be available on the 1st if 

16 that works out better. 

17 MR. HILE: I will be gone, your Honor, but I think 

18 that under the circumstances we will -- I'll have somebody 

19 here to 

20 

21 

22 

23 the --

24 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. HILE: -- play my role. 

THE COURT: So I think we could do those maybe 

MR. ALEXANDER: I don't think it's going to take 

25 four days just for your Court --
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THE COURT: Maybe one or --
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1 

2 

3 

4 MS. WILKENS: You know, honestly, your Honor, the 

5 pace that we've been going, I can't imagine that we would be 

6 done. 

7 on --

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I would think it would be doable, but just based 

MR. ALEXANDER: Well, let's set aside two. 

THE COURT: Okay. The 24th and the 25th. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. Now, I -- I have -

THE COURT: Of August. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Of August. 

THE COURT: Now, you wanted your two minutes? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, and I have no obligations 

15 to -- an in limine role to take me away -- and that is I 

16 would make the following offer of proof with regard to the 

17 Crown Victoria car --

18 THE COURT: As far as the Crown Victoria, no. We 

19 are not going into the Crown Victoria. 

20 MR. ALEXANDER: May I -- all right. May I please 

21 just make this --

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- offer, your Honor? 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: And tell you information I think 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- for the Court's 

THE COURT: Maybe one or --

211 

1 

2 

3 

4 MS. WILKENS: You know, honestly, your Honor, the 

5 pace that we've been going, I can't imagine that we would be 

6 done. 

7 on --

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I would think it would be doable, but just based 

MR. ALEXANDER: Well, let's set aside two. 

THE COURT: Okay. The 24th and the 25th. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. Now, I -- I have -

THE COURT: Of August. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Of August. 

THE COURT: Now, you wanted your two minutes? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, and I have no obligations 

15 to -- an in limine role to take me away -- and that is I 

16 would make the following offer of proof with regard to the 

17 Crown Victoria car --

18 THE COURT: As far as the Crown Victoria, no. We 

19 are not going into the Crown Victoria. 

20 MR. ALEXANDER: May I -- all right. May I please 

21 just make this --

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- offer, your Honor? 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: And tell you information I think 

Echo Reporting, Inc. 



212 

1 may affect --

2 THE COURT: No. On the Crown Victoria, the 

3 witness already testified. 

4 MR. ALEXANDER: Can I --

5 THE COURT: The person already got a declaration, 

6 and I've already ruled --

7 MR. ALEXANDER: Can I 

8 THE COURT: So it's a moot -- and we brought Mr. 

9 Stark here, and I did that. 

10 

11 

MR. ALEXANDER: Can I please 

THE COURT.: What happened in 2003 or 2004, I'm not 

12 letting you make an offer of proof at this time. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 report --

MR. ALEXANDER: Can I say the information then? 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. 

MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, you had asked me to 

18 MR. ALEXANDER: I can't say the following, your 

19 Honor? 

20 THE COURT: No. Here's the point. We're -- this 

21 is a successive petition. The Court exercises its 

22 discretion as to what information to pursue and what 

23 information not to pursue. As far as a moot point when we 

24 got the witness's information, then --

25 MR. ALEXANDER: This is not just another --
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THE COURT: No. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- " incident I your Honor. This is 

trying to shut Mr. Stark UPI and the -

THE COURT: That/s your -- excuse me. 

MR. ALEXANDER: I apologize. 

THE COURT: I thought we already said we/re not 

we/re not going to do that. 

MR. ALEXANDER: All right. I won/t 

THE COURT: We got the information. It/s 

10 speculative I and it/s not -- it/s something that happened in 

11 2003, 2004 --

12 

13 

14 

MR. ALEXANDER: No, 2004. 

THE COURT: it/s not worth pursuing. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Okay. I was going to provide you 

15 information to show it's not speculative. 

16 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor I you -- you had asked me 

17 last Friday a question about stain 6G, and I indicated I 

18 would report to the Court. The question from the Court was 

19 whether or not any portion of stain 6G would not be impacted 

20 by the buffers that had been used in the 2001 nuclear DNA 

21 analysis. 

22 The DOJ lab has confirmed that anything that would 

23 be left on the shirt would not be impacted by the buffers 

24 that were used in the testing because it is removed and then 

25 the buffers are used. So they/re telling you that you don/t 
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1 need to be concerned about the buffers. 

Now, you asked about a mixture 2 

3 

4 

THE COURT: Even as to even as to a part of 6G? 

MS. WILKENS: If it is on the shirt, you do not 

5 need to be concerned about the buffers. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

THE COURT: You mean on the shirt now? 

MS. WILKENS: Yes. 

THE COURT: Not cut out before? 

MS. WILKENS: Correct. 

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. 

MS. WILKENS: You had also asked about -- well, 

12 Mr. Alexander had suggested a possibility of a mixture, 

13 and 

14 

15 

16 

THE COURT: Before we leave 6G --

MS. WILKENS: Well, this is about 6G. 

THE COURT: Okay. Most of 6G is, according -- I 

17 reread the report, and I -- is it a mixture or not a 

18 mixture? 

19 MS. WILKENS: Well, Mr. Meyers has told me there 

20 is a possible mixture. There was a low level of something 

21 else present that was below the interpretational thresholds 

22 of the laboratory. But given the pattern of the remaining 

23 stain and the directionality of the smear, combined with the 

24 DNA results, Mr. Meyers believes that the remainder of the 

25 stain would contain Mr. Cooper's blood. 
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1 There is a small amount of the smear that is left. 

2 The majority of it was used for the 2001 nuclear DNA 

3 testing. 

4 THE COURT: Is there sufficient amount of the 

5 smear that's left in the 6G area that could be used for the 

6 EDTA testing? 

7 MS. WILKENS: It was the opinion of our scientist 

8 and expressed at the science tutorial that the answer was 

9 no. Mr. LeBeau also expressed concern that the -- the 

10 nature of the substrate and the very minute amount of the 

11 stain was problematic. 

12 MR. HILE: Your Honor, what is the harm if we're 

13 going to do the testing to test that one spot? 

14 THE COURT: I think that we should go ahead but 

15 not -- not the spot that's already subjected to the buffer. 

16 MR. ALEXANDER: No, all -- all the right, all 

17 the things that have been we've now learned have been 

18 subjected to the buffer that have been cut out 

19 THE COURT: NOw, remember, when you say we've now 

20 learned, this was a joint defense agreement for DNA testing. 

21 MR. ALEXANDER: We didn't -- well, the testing, as 

22 Mr. Blake testified, was done by Mr. Meyers. He did not 

23 stand around -- or that lab he did not stand around, but set 

24 that aside --

25 THE COURT: But it was pursuant to a joint 
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1 agreement that it's -- it's a document that was signed off 

2 by both parties. 

3 MR. ALEXANDER: All I'm saying is through all this 

4 we didn't know that the buffer -- you can use buffers 

5 without ETA -- had EDTA. 

MS. WILKENS: Well, that's --6 

7 MR. ALEXANDER: And that was not part of the 

8 agreement, but it doesn't matter. It's been done. 

9 MS. WILKENS: That's not in the notes, Doctor 

10 Blake knew. He knew before. He knew during. He's known 

11 subsequently. 

12 MR. ALEXANDER: If you look, your Honor, just 

13 to -- if you look on the tutorial presentation, okay, and 

14 you have the page 169 that is the -- the one we're most 

15 familiar with, and that indicates that it's Cooper. But if 

16 you go down to -- and they point exactly to 6G, okay, it 

17 says 6G smear possibly Paul Cooper. So that's why it's 

18 uncertain. That's all my point. 

19 THE COURT: Do you agree that that's the one 

20 that's most likely to be Cooper without a mixture? 

21 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, every other one clearly is 

22 admitted -- is a mixture as well as A41 is a mixture. 

23 Everything is a mixture. 

24 THE COURT: And you wanted to --

25 MR. ALEXANDER: And the machines -- you know, I 
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1 now understand that an academic institution has one of these 

2 machines. I don't think the machine is the issue, but these 

3 machines are -- are very very sensitive and more so and 

4 didn't exist back at the time they were done. 

5 THE COURT: Do you have any progress on an 

6 alternative expert? 

7 MR. ALEXANDER: I don't have anything down what I 

8 said last time, except your proposal which I related to the 

9 Court not to the Court which I related to the Court's 

10 clerk of the double blind if it can be done is perfectly 

11 acceptable to us. 

12 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor --

13 MR. ALEXANDER: Without reservation. 

14 MS. WILKENS: -- I need to speak to that because I 

15 spoke to Mr. LeBeau on Monday, and I think the Court needs 

16 to be aware that Mr. LeBeau is unaware that the FBI might 

17 become involved in this, and he made it quite clear that it 

18 would be necessary for the FBI to develop a protocol and 

19 validate it, which would require several months. He also 

20 made it quite clear that counter-terrorism is the number one 

21 priority. 

22 THE COURT: I was wondering about whether in view 

23 of -- I mean, you just don't go to the FBI and say, here, 

24 would you do a test for us, that they might need to be 

25 involved, and --
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MR. ALEXANDER: I don't know the answer. 1 

2 THE COURT: whether they would be available or 

3 not. 

4 

5 you know. 

6 

7 

MR. ALEXANDER: I'm happy to pursue that and let 

MS. WILKENS: Well--

MR. ALEXANDER: Find out what can be done --

8 MS. WILKENS: -- I have pursued it, your Honor. 

9 He believes it would be a minimum of six months before they 

10 could even have our evidence received, and then we would 

11 need to develop a protocol because the FBI laboratory will 

12 not simply do a test without adhering to their requirements 

13 which he indicates would require developing a protocol, 

14 validating the protocol by current technology. I asked him 

15 about his equipment. I indicated that there was some belief 

16 that the machines would be at National Medical Service and 

17 the FBI. 

18 

Mr. LeBeau found that difficult to believe. 

And I would say that the information we filed with 

19 the Court shows there are at least two of these 

20 equipments --

21 THE COURT: 

22 MS. WILKENS: 

There's one nearby. 

-- in San Diego. Yes, they're 

23 they're very nearby. There's quite a few in Southern 

24 California, and I would -- I would urge the Court to perhaps 

25 if -- if Mr. Alexander can't find a qualified independent 
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1 analytical chemist, perhaps the Court would take the step of 

2 appointing an expert for the Court because, frankly, the 

3 information that's being provided to this Court is not 

4 accurate. 

5 MR. ALEXANDER: Well, that goes both ways, but 

6 let's not get into that. We'll stay away from that, but let 

7 me suggest --

8 

9 and --

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

THE COURT: Could you perhaps contact Mr. LeBeau 

MR. ALEXANDER: Absolutely. 

THE COURT: and find out? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Absolutely. 

THE COURT: I--

MR. ALEXANDER: Now that they've --

THE COURT: believe that it would -- it -- I 

16 believe that it may be more difficult to just have him do 

17 it. 

18 MR. ALEXANDER: And if these other places where 

19 this machine exists -- and I think I said -- will allow us 

20 access to their machine, okay, the pharmaceutical companies 

21 have these machines, but they're not about to let us walk in 

22 and use them, all right. Academic institutions, these 

23 machines cost half a million dollars. Not every forensic 

24 lab in the country is going to have one. For example, 

25 Doctor Melton's not going to pay half a million dollars. 
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23 machines cost half a million dollars. Not every forensic 

24 lab in the country is going to have one. For example, 

25 Doctor Melton's not going to pay half a million dollars. 
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1 National Medical Service decided to do it. In terms of 

2 forensic labs, which is what Doctor Ballard is familiar 

3 with, he's familiar with the FBI, and he's familiar with his 

4 own laboratory, and if these labs -- if -- I don't think 

5 it's a -- well, they're labs, but they're academic 

6 institutions. If they'll let us use it, maybe we'll use it. 

7 It's the same machine. 

8 THE COURT: Well, if we do not do Mr. LeBeau, if 

9 either side can get me the name of a qualified individual, 

10 hopefully not for the reasons I previously said with the 

11 issues before, let's address that. Let's do the test. 

12 

13 

14 

MR. ALEXANDER: Mr.--

MS. WILKENS: Now, your Honor --

THE COURT: And I'm prepared to do a protocol that 

15 is a double blind testing and so I don't think it takes six 

16 months to develop a protocol. It might for the FBI because 

17 they may not just jump in and do private consulting work for 

18 outside cases. 

19 MR. ALEXANDER: That may very well be, and Mr. 

20 Bodin is back from vacation I believe. I'm going to talk to 

21 him. 

22 

23 

24 

THE COURT: Could you talk to him? 

MR. ALEXANDER: Absolutely. 

MS. WILKENS: Now, your Honor, are you asking us 

25 to find an independent analytical chemist who's willing to 
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1 undertake the testing itself or do you want us to identify 

2 one that could advise the Court with respect to whether or 

3 not any protocol exists other than Doctor Ballard, because, 

4 again --

5 THE COURT: I know that -- I know that you're 

6 going to perhaps adhere to your original position that you 

7 don't think that it is legally acceptable, but given the 

8 fact that the Court believes that we should go ahead and do 

9 the test, we're faced with so far we've identified Doctor 

10 Ballard. Then there's been an identification of the other 

11 person, and given his academic credentials, it doesn't come 

12 close to Doctor Ballard, the other individual that you 

13 

14 

MR. HILE: Vickery. 

THE COURT: Yeah, Vickery doesn't come close. 

15 So -- and he's affiliated with National Medical Lab. So 

16 could you come up with somebody else either as an observer 

17 so that we can go ahead and get started and do it? 

18 MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you. That's - - we're 

19 anxious to - -

20 THE COURT: Could you meet and I'll order you 

21 to meet and confer, and then be prepared to report to the 

22 Court on 

23 MS. WILKENS: I'm sorry, your Honor. Are we being 

24 ordered to meet and confer? 

25 THE COURT: Yes. 
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1 

2 

3 

MS. WILKENS: About what? 

THE COURT: Who could do the test. 

MS. WILKENS: Well, it's our position that the 

4 testing can't be done. 

5 THE COURT: I know. And so you've got your 

6 objection for the record. 

7 MS. WILKENS: Well, yeah. 

8 

9 done --

10 

11 

THE COURT: Now that the objection can't be 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. 

THE COURT: -- I need somebody to do it. 

222 

12 MS. WILKENS: All right. And then with respect to 

13 someone doing it, there are many many analytical chemists in 

14 this country, and they do things like quality control, and 

15 there's all sorts of details and protocols that they follow 

16 that have never been brought into this Court by Doctor 

17 Ballard. 

18 We vehemently object to Doctor Ballard's 

19 involvement. 

20 

21 

THE COURT: I know. So find me somebody that 

MS. WILKENS: Okay. Can we find you somebody 

22 without meeting and conferring with counsel, because I don't 

23 see the benefit to that. 

24 MR. ALEXANDER: Oh, my -- well, your Honor, 

25 that's --
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1 

2 

THE COURT: We meet every Friday. 

MR. ALEXANDER: -- on a Friday at 4:00 o'clock. 

223 

3 My feelings are hurt. All right. She doesn't want to talk 

4 to me. That/s enough. 

5 THE COURT: What I'd like to -- you don't have to 

6 agree on the people because you may agree to disagree, but 

7 what I need is an observer and a person to do the test, and 

8 what I'm thinking about is then doing a reverse, an observer 

9 and a person to do another test with the samples being 

10 switched and Doctor DeForest and an observer examining the 

11 shirt and -- but focusing primarily on 68 and control areas 

12 and then having some other -- having another shirt that has 

13 already been washed and another shirt that's already been 

14 washed with some blood on it and having a test and see what 

15 we get. 

16 MS. WILKENS: Your Honor, are there any 

17 limitations as to time or cost that/s involved in this 

18 testing because we know so little about it that we have no 

19 idea --

20 MR. ALEXANDER: Let's get a person first, and then 

21 we'll discuss those issues. 

22 THE COURT: I think that looking at a lab person 

23 is in the range of $175 an hour to $250 an hour or maybe a 

24 little more. I don/t know Doctor Ballard - - Doctor Ballard 

25 was $300. So from $175 to $300. Doctor Melton was two - -
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1 was whatever amount was in that range. Doctor DeForest I 

2 believe was in that range, and I think it was represented 

3 that it would not be an extensive or expensive test, that 

4 you cut it out, do this, have Doctor DeForest do his thing 

5 and then do the test. 

6 So that's where I would like to have us start 

7 focusing our efforts, and then we'll see you again on the 

8 24th. 

9 least 

10 up. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Have something ready for the Court by that time, at 

orally, and then we can do the test and then finish 

MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you very much. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

MS. WILKENS: What time? 

THE COURT: What time, 10:00 o'clock. 

THE CLERK: For all those days? 

THE COURT: There's only two days. 

MR. ALEXANDER: There's only two. 

THE COURT: The 24th and 25th. The 25th, if we 

224 

19 spillover we'll go to the 26th as well, but hopefully we'll 

20 wrap up. 

21 MS. WILKENS: And when we start on the 25th, do 

22 you want to start at 9:00 or 10:00, the second day? 

23 THE COURT: If you're already here on the 25th, 

24 we'll start at 9:00. 

25 MS. WILKENS: Thank you. 
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1 THE COURT: Thank you. We're in recess. 

2 (Proceedings recessed briefly.) 

3 

4 

THE COURT: We're back on the record. 

For the machine at Scripps, is there somebody 

5 locally that could do it? 

225 

6 MS. WILKENS: Well, there is the head of the mass 

7 spectrometry clinic, and I could certainly have him tell the 

8 Court what would be possible. I certainly could do that. 

9 It's Doctor Shoestack (phonetic). 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

possibly 

THE COURT: Doctor Shoestack? 

MS. WILKENS: Shoestack, yes. 

THE COURT: Can you provide me a -- would he be 

available? 

MS. WILKENS: I will ask him. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS. WILKENS: Would you want him in court or - -

THE COURT: No. 

MS. WILKENS: you just want to know - - okay. 

19 Certainly, your Honor. 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURT: You can find out the information. 

MS. WILKENS: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. I like the 

23 fact that he's local. 

24 

25 

MS. WILKENS: Yes. I thought we would -

THE COURT: But he has to be qualified. 
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1 MS. WILKENS: He's highly qualified. 

2 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

3 (Proceedings concluded.) 
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